

jynfax mi p̄refrmEiH

zGpnft lyckylyt ajccDya'

**THE CONSTITUTION
OF
THE UNION OF BURMA
(1947 cEsf)**

jyifqibsufrm;uHlwGEfxm;yon//

jynfaxmi p̄refrmEiH

zGpnft lyckylyt ajccDya' //

THE CONSTITUTION

OF

THE UNION OF BURMA

zGpnft lyckylyt ajccDya' uHrvjyXmefcuft wif jyevnyEfxm;yon// jyifqibsufrm;
ykl frsm;wif-u, yifyl jyifqibsufrm;ulaemufqufrsm; t jzpfykwGEfxm;yon//

r̩m̩w̩l̩m̩

Oya'edgeʃ	tcef	p̩m̩rsuEʃ
E̩f̩f̩l̩p̩n̩y̩ʃ	tcef 1	1
r̩v̩t̩c̩ʃ̩t̩a̩&̩r̩s̩;	tcef 2	2
"E̩f̩f̩w̩m̩ʃ̩ [h̩o̩mp̩um̩;. t̩"y̩g̩ &̩s̩v̩i̩s̩u̩ʃ̩	//	2
E̩f̩f̩b̩m̩;j̩z̩p̩r̩+	//	2
n̩f̩t̩c̩ʃ̩t̩a̩&̩r̩s̩;	//	3
v̩f̩v̩y̩f̩t̩c̩ʃ̩t̩a̩&̩r̩s̩;	//	3
b̩m̩o̩m̩o̩e̩m̩a̩&̩q̩l̩&̩m̩t̩c̩ʃ̩t̩a̩&̩r̩s̩;	//	4
, 0̩a̩u̩ş̩r̩E̩s̩y̩n̩ma̩&̩q̩l̩&̩m̩t̩c̩ʃ̩t̩a̩&̩r̩s̩;	//	5
p̩y̩g̩a̩&̩q̩l̩&̩m̩t̩c̩ʃ̩t̩a̩&̩r̩s̩;	//	5
&̩m̩Z̩o̩w̩D̩y̩a̩&̩q̩l̩&̩m̩t̩c̩ʃ̩t̩a̩&̩r̩s̩;	//	6
z̩G̩n̩i̩t̩b̩s̩y̩ʃ̩t̩aj̩c̩D̩y̩a̩&̩t̩&̩u̩mu̩ʃ̩ E̩f̩ &̩ E̩f̩a̩o̩m̩t̩c̩ʃ̩t̩a̩&̩r̩s̩;	//	6
a̩w̩m̩i̩b̩l̩, b̩r̩m̩;r̩s̩;E̩s̩t̩v̩l̩f̩o̩r̩m̩;r̩s̩;m̩t̩w̩f̩E̩f̩f̩w̩m̩. w̩m̩0̩e̩f̩ 0̩w̩l̩l̩;r̩s̩;	tcef 3	7
E̩f̩f̩w̩m̩. 0̩j̩ &̩n̩! &̩s̩c̩u̩ʃ̩r̩s̩;	tcef 4	7
E̩f̩f̩w̩m̩or̩W̩	tcef 5	10
y̩g̩v̩ʃ̩f̩	tcef 6	15
t̩y̩ʃ̩ 1/ t̩&̩y̩&̩q̩l̩&̩m̩	//	15
t̩y̩ʃ̩ 2/j̩n̩b̩l̩v̩\$w̩w̩m̩	//	22
t̩y̩ʃ̩ 3/v̩r̩d̩p̩k̩\$w̩w̩m̩	//	24

tyll 4/ygvet t m%mrsm;	//	24
tyll 5/0ya' yjcif	//	27
a1ya'-urfrm;	//	28
vurwixjicifEbkwyela-ujimnnjicif	//	31
jynaxmipktplk	tcef 7	32
Elliawma&Sheckyf	//	34
Elliawmpm&isppctyf	//	35
jynaxmipk w&m;plih&;	tcef 8	35
tyll 1/&fjyne, f	tcef 9	43
&fjyne, aumipD	//	43
&fjyne, ftplk	//	44
tyll 2/ucifyne, f	//	46
ucifyne, aumipD	//	46
ucifyne, ftplk	//	48
tyll 3/u&ijyne, f	//	50
aumolv;	//	50
tyll 4/u&iejyne, f	//	51
u&iejyne, ftplk	//	53
tyll 5/cisidoowill	//	55
tyll 6/jyne, bpfm;	//	55
c&k&Ellahomtctta&;	tcef 10	56
z&nitylytajccnya' uijicif	tcef 11	57
jynaxmifcifquqll&;	tcef 12	58
t&y&yqll&myXmefcufrm;	tcef 13	59
t"yjy lllcmaz;jycsuf	//	61

t u l t a j y m i f u m v j y X m e f c u r s;	t ceʃ 14	62
u r f o p h q l t s u f o l l n r [w i u w b p h q l t s u f]	yXrZ, m;	66
v r d p k / v a w n f p n y l	'wø Z, m;	67
p m & i f 1 / j y n á x m i p E l l D y a ' ð y p m & i f	w w ø Z, m;	68
1 / u m u g h &;	//	68
2 / j y n f y a &; & m	//	68
3 / q u b g h &;	//	69
4 / b ¾ m a &;	//	70
5 / t & y & y f q l l & m	//	71
p m & i f 2 / j y n é , D y a ' ð y p m & i f	//	73
1 / z f p n f t l y c s y l t a j c c D y a ' q l l & m u p P s m;	//	73
2 / p l y f a &; u p P s m;	//	73
3 / v l b h &;	//	74
4 / q u b g h &;	//	75
5 / y n m a &;	//	75
6 / j y n f o l l u s f r m a &;	//	75
7 / a ' o E l l t l y c s y a &;	//	75
8 / t & y & y f q l l & m	//	76
j y n é , f t c l a w n f p m & i f	p w k w Z, m;	77

aemufquwfsm;

1//	j y n á x m i p l r e f m E l l l z p n f t l y c s y l t a j c c D y a ' t m % m w n h a u m i f E l l l h w m , m , l b r w l l a - u j i m c u f	81
2//	z p n f t l y c s y l t a j c c D y a ' w f i j y i q i t s u f s m y v l y t l b n l i z p b 0 f t u 0 f c s y f	83
3//	1949 c E p / j y n á x m i p l r e f m E l l l (t a j c c D y a ' t & / y X r t) u d f t r w h & f a u m u s y l l & m) t u l t a j y m i f u m v j y X m e f c u r s r e f h (1949 c k Z b l v 18 & u)	87
4//	1950 c E p / j y n á x m i p l r e f m E l l l (t a j c c D y a ' t & / y X r t) u d f t r w h & f a u m u s y l l & m) t u l t a j y m i f	91

	umv jyXmefcsuft reſh(1950 ckaazaz:0&w 22 &u)	
5//	1951 cEþ/jynaxmiþjrefmElliH(tajccðya' t&/yXrt)ulf trwf&faumuyþl&m)tult ajymifumv 'kwj jyXmefcsuft reſh;1951 cEþ/treſht rsvf1//¢	95
6//	1951 cEþ/jynaxmiþjrefmElliH (tajccðya' t&/ yXrt)ulf trwf&faumuyþl&m) tult ajymifumv 'kwj jyXmefcsuft reſh;1951 cEþ/treſht rsvf2//¢	99
7//	1951 cEþ/zþpnſtlycþlylt ajccðya' (jiþqitwu) tuðya' ;1951 cEþ/tuðya' trsvf62//¢	103
8//	1959 cEþ/zþpnſtlycþlylt ajccðya' (jiþqitwu) tuðya' ;1959 cEþ/tuðya' trsvf4//¢	111
9//	1959 cEþ/zþpnſtlycþlylt ajccðya' ('kwj jiþqitwu) tuðya' ;1959 cEþ/tuðya' trsvf 10//¢	113
10//	1961 cEþ/zþpnſtlycþlylt ajccðya' jiþqitwu tuðya' ;1961 cEþ/tuðya' trsvf//¢	115
11//	1961 cEþ/zþpnſtlycþlylt ajccðya' ('kwj) jiþqitwu tuðya' ;1961 cEþ/tuðya' trsvf7//¢	117
12//	1961 cEþ/zþpnſtlycþlylt ajccðya' ('wwj jiþqitwu) tuðya' ;1961 cEþ/tuðya' trsvf17//¢	122
13//	1961 cEþ/zþpnſtlycþlylt ajccðya' (pwkwjjiþqitwu) tuðya' ;1961 cEþ/tuðya' trsvf 20//¢	131

jynaxmiþjrefmElliH

zþpnſtlycþlylt ajccðya'

Oya'edg//

e, þýa'orsn;Eshu&ieB, fsn;tygt0ifjrefmElliHwmf. Ellifbm;rsn;jzpsuaomu|Elywlbm
tcþftjcmtm%mylf vþlyvþomjrefmElliHult clft clft nlt nwlwñaxmi&eoElliHetsl, iſ// //
w&m;r#vjcif/vþlyvjcif/nþciſwnſ[hom avmuvg w&m;rsn;ult ajcþum/vþwlyþyofſ
wlb_jþfcſfom, ma;&ulcliflwñwlmtmifxelofſ&eoElliHetsl, iſ// //vþquqþ&w&m;r#v
rþ pþyga&w&m;r#vrl ElliH&w&m;r#vrl vþlyþþawþu ElliH vþlyþþzþf[a;&om;az;jyElliH
vþlyþþ, KunElliH vþlyþþulluG ElliH vþlyþþb&m;ausniſueþonwþlohoñ;vmoþly
ElliH vþlyþþy&d, oe&mrElliH vþlyþþpnſ&ElliH vþlyþþyraqmí&uElliH t qift wefnD
r#t t cift vrſnD#t w&m;Oya' t&mw h#t wlu ELLiHbm;tm:vþ&þpm;Ellapjciſiñ t clft
rm cþey&eoElliHetsl, iſ/jrefmou&mZf1903 cEþ/owisu|wþqef 10 &uþe h(cþþawmf
ou&Zf1947 cEþ/puþwibm v Eþq, hþv;&uþe h) wþ Tzþpnſtlycþlylt ajccðya' uñu|Ely

wih wifjynlyv\$wawmY u|Eywihonfut|| / Oya' tjpftwnlyylyvif u|Eywihm; Esfy
vlibn||

tcet 1//

Eifibonfy

1// //jrefmEifibniftcifftcmtm%myforwEifibon/xififlynxmiprefmEifih[hc:&
rn||

· 2// /(u) , ciuac:jrefmjnb&itSwqihAwbbkifisjrwfp&iftlytlyawmrehome, fijrtm;
vlesh(c) u&ieb, fsm; yifiuonfrefmwplififion/jynfaxmiprefmEififlygi&rn||

3// //jynfaxmiprefmEifih tcifftcmtm%monfEifibm;wihwnfbn||

4// //Oya'yr&t m%om/ tlytlyt m%om/w&m;p&ift m%mtm;vififibm;wififih || / Tzih
pniflytlytajccDya' t&/wnfaxmifetlyaojmynfaxmiprefmEifih oifwnfr [wifynf
axmipktz&ifsm;. vlyiefstz&fsm;Esht &m&fsm;uaom, if/ xififz&fsm;Esht &m&fsm;. tcifft m%om
t&aom, if/ Eifibm;wih uif pmi/ oifEif&rn||

· 5// //ya' o&mZ&fjyne, pif, ciuac:wifchome, fijrsm;Eshtoe, fsm;onfjynfaxmipref
rmEifih wififjynfaxmipktz&ifwpfktjzpifzihygi&rn|| xififjynfaxmipktz&ififTr&emiftzih
wif "&fjyne, f [hc:&rn||

· 6// //jrpjullem;Eshtefarm&fsm; [, ciuac:wifchome, fijrsm;uifjynfaxmiprefmEifih
wififjynfaxmipktz&ifwpfktjzpifz&fsm;&rn|| xififjynfaxmipktz&ififTr&emiftzih
"ucifjyne, f [hc:&rn||

..

7// uEifowlabmvcEsh, zififlyibonlu&ieb, fsm; [k, ciuac:wifchome, fijrsm;uif
jynfaxmiprefmEifih wififjynfaxmipktz&ifwpfktjzpifz&fsm;&rn|| xififjynfaxmipktz&ifif
Tr&emiftzih "u&ieblyne, f [hc:&rn||

..

8// //yif 180 &yXmefcsuifsm;EshtqeflusiafbjynfaxmiprefmEifihuse, fijrtm;vifeshuf
qifao 0ya'yr&t m%om/ tlytlyt m%om/w&m;p&ift m%mtm;vififjynfaxmiprefmEifih vly
iefstz&fsm;Esht &m&fsm;uaomvifhom, if/ xififz&fsm;Esht &m&fsm;. tcifft m%om&aom, if/ oifEif
&rn||

· jyifqitsuhemuquifw" 10 "

.. jyifqitsuhemuquifw" 7 "

tceſ 2//
rlv t c̄lt a&rsn; //

"Ellibm" [bompum;. t"yj Bſv iſcu//

9// // T tceſ Eſt ceſ 3/ tceſ 4/ wlf "Ellibm" [bompum;. qvliſrma&ſhemupum;wlf
. t"yj fuſixmuſ jynaxmiþEllibm / olwnfr [kwſouq] & jynaxmiþkt zdiſ. tlyſyf+
t c̄lt m%muſom, iſ/ Oya'yr t c̄lt m%muſom, iſ/ qvbn//

Ellibm;jzpf#

10// // jynaxmiþrefmEllibm; / wptſwntſom&&rn// qvliſrni jynaxiſ
pkt zdiſm;. Ellibm; [/ toðtjcm;r&/ jynaxmiþrefmEllibm; [/ om&&rn//

11// // (u) jrefmEllibm; &iſom; wptſrſwſzpaom olwnfr [kwſzptchom rbfþygrſrſzjol
wliſon, iſ/
(c) jrefmEllibm; &iſom; wptſrſwſzpaom olwnfr [kwſzptchom bbf;rsn; teuſt
enſq;wp0þjynaxmiþEllibm; yjygiſwliſom tm%mylfeuft wſYarſjolwliſon,
iſ/

(*) jynaxmiþEllibm; Ellibm;jzpaomolwnfr [kwſT tajccþya' pwift wntſonhe h
wiftouſſeonſzpyg wliſiſom; tjpſuſ, bbf;omrbEþygrſjynaxmiþEllibm;
wifygiſwliſom tm%mylfeuft wſYarſjolwliſon, iſ/

(C) Awbblifisjrw. tm%mylefme, fjrwpptk;farſz;clbñzpl / T tajccþya'
pwift m%mwntſonhe hſt xulolwnfr [kwſ1942 ckZEMO&V 1 &uſe hſtjcm;rh
aom q, Eþft wſ &Eþat muſ, kwſomumvtzjynaxmiþEllibm; yjygiſwliſom
aom tm%mylfeuft wſfaexſtbl; yjygiſjynaxmiþEllibm; wſwſxmoþaexſtbl;ef
juſg clbñzpl / xlyiſw&m;Oya'zjilowſwliſom tceſt wſwſxliſlowſwſ
aomenſvrſEſt nlyjynaxmiþEllibm; tjpſ&ſcs, ſciulkwaz:olwliſon, iſ/
jynaxmiþrefmEllibm; Ellibm;jzpf&rn//

12// // Ellibm;jzpfciſoabm/ Ellibm;om;jzpfciſoabm; Eþyfvſſl avſſuebiſrwbniſ k
xiſribniſwſ w&m;Oya'rsn;uſyEllafomyg;ef, tm%monſykl 11 &yXmeſcuſa-umiſ kwſ
avſſciſrjp&/ xlyiſxliſbliſom w&m;Oya'wpckonſykl 11 wifygiſao;aom vltſtpm;
rsn;uHEſt; tjpſzplvutbliſom, iſ/ jyXmeſEllibm; //

nD#t c̄lt a&rsn; //

13// // Zmwda&/ ullu& &mbmomra&/ a, us;re&r ra&/ v;tra&/ Ellbm;[brbn/
Ellbmw&m;Oya' t&mw&f t nbt r#mjzon// qv&isfrn Ellbm;wpDIES&vpD&ubl h
wnfr [wvEllbm;vlwespm;wpm;ES&vp;ulwzufwbabmt wifc;cm;jci&ry&/

14// // jynbl Dexrfa&lm &mxlw& Y, if/ tvlyvlyul&t ule& f&mi&0, ft pdy&&mr/
twy&nmEShtouar&rw&Y, if/Ellbm;tm;vlon/n&omt c&it vrtm;vlu&&rn//

15// // re&rrm;on&wh&omt vly&t w&fa, us;w&ao&mvcr&u&E&rn//

v&y&f&t c&it a&;rm; //

16// // w&m;Oya' t&r [wv&frn&onEllbm;r#rd v&y&f&ul&y&fci&rc&ip&/ rd aet&
tw&f&on&t o&f&ci&/yp&f&t o&f&ci&f&p&/

17// // w&m;Oya' E&h if/ _id&Dy&ym;a&;E&h if/jyn&blu& us;w&m;E&h if&q&el&u&v#Ellbm;
rm;on&at&mu>c&it a&;rm;ulv&y&f&pho&E&rn//

(u) rd&v& , kunsu&x&ritsu&w&u&v&y&f&x&kaz:ajymq&h&omt c&it a&/

(c) vu&u&ry&g&li&f&cr&ph&0;Ell&aomt c&it a&/

(*) to&f&rm;E&h to&f&pt z&f&rm;ul&pn&Ell&aomt c&it a&; / o&mmw&n&G& tsuzi&hom
, if/aqmi&ur&zi&hom, if/T tajc&Dya' ul&ufy&ym;ap&e&ju&G& hom o&mnfr [w&ufy&ym;rn&h
ta&umi&fz&pay:apaom&to&i&/ to&f&pt z&f&rm;on&f<&f&ultum;wmm;jrpb&on//

(C) jyn&axm&ip&f< w&f&w&frn&on&e&mYr&q&ex&f< ajcp&u&Ell&aom/yp&f&f&, y&f&q&E&f
aom/ tvlyvlyul&Ell&aom/ ule& f&mi&0, Ell&aom/ twy&nmjz&ht ouar&Ell&aomt c&it
a&/

18// /jyn&axm&ip&E&f&w&m;Oya' . pnfr&f&ow&f&v&tsu&f&u&v&em/ /jyn&axm&ip&kt z&f&rm;w&f&u&
o&fa&mi&0, jc&f/ ulv&qu&f&li&f&w&on&v&y&f&rn//
t&f&csu&/ / o&mmw&jyn&axm&ip&kt z&f&rm;ul&pn&id&Dy&ym;a&; tw&f&u&hom, if/jyn&blu& f
us;w&m;tw&f&u&hom, if/av&mlue&bi&f&w&hom c&w&ts, ts&f&pn&f&ur&rm;ulw&m;Oya' jz&f&y&X&ef&E&f
on//

19// /(u) v&la&mi&f&0, f&yci&/

(c) w&m;Oya' t& t&yp&%&hy&jc&f&u&ko&ji&t vly&f&%&ukr&fa&q&mi&f&fci&f&vy&yg/ Ell&f&u&
p&f&fci&fci&E&h v&f&g&ell&f&b&Jau&su&le&bz& t&f&ci&f&w&u&w&m;jrpb&on//

&f&f&v&f&csu&/ / Zmw&dt m;jz&ihom, if/v&f&t m;jz&ihom, if/ullu& &mbmomt m;jz&ihom
, if/v&wespm; t m;jz&ihom, if/c&cm;jc&f&yb&f&jyn&bl&f&t u&f&f&v&f&rae&aom t vly&f&u&v&f&ap&ef&E&f
i&w&mf. wmm&f&csx&m;jc&f&ultum; Ty&f&r&f∑a&umi&f&t w&m;t q&f&dr&f&p&/

b&mom omo&ema&f&mt c&it a&;rm;

.

20// / j&Dy&ym;a&;aom, if/jyn&blu&us;w&m;E&h&om, if/jyn&blu&e&f&ma&;E&h&om, if/x&f&ty&f&/

T t ce& t jcm; jyXmeſcsuſw Eſh iſraqeſluſi v ſi vtybriſw onbmoema& wifv yþm, b Eſh
aoſt cſit a&/ v yþm u u g aqmuſwn Eſh omt cſit a& wluſt ntr &&rn//

&ſv iſcsuſ1// // bmoſa& qil&m u u g w n aqmuſ Eſh quþyaeapumr x b l quþy
aeaomplýja&/ b ¾ma&/ Eſh jcm; avmuſ& aqmi& u r w luſt x uſyt a& wifryði aþ
&//

&ſv iſcsuſ2// // Tyk ſwibllyv yþaom t cſit a& rsm; u u y xm;aomvnſ/jynblit
u ſuþþyjy i a& uprlit w u Eſh w m. w&m; Oya' ðjc iſuſw m;jrp&//

..

21// ((1) Ak bmoſomoemawmbo n Eſh w m. Eſh bmoſt rsm; qil u u g &mjzþaom*þþxþo
o Eſh jynþb n bmoſomoem) u ſzþon[k jynaxmip Eſh w muto tr w yon//

(2) Eſh w mbo n t p v m r bmoſomoem/c&p, mebmoſomoem [Eſh omoem
Eſhewu u g aom bmoſomoem T t ajccþya' t m%om w n aomae Eſh w m w &de-uaom u
u g &mbmoſt cſit[t o tr w yon//

-
- jyiqiſuſaemusquw" 13 "
 - jyiqiſuſaemusquw" 12 "/ " 13 "

(3) Eſh w mbo n bmoſa& qil&m u u g t u b m, iſ , k u n f u l o m, iſta-umisþy /
r n f o l u ſt u qil&mt cſit a& c ſi h p c i ſ / c ſ e m; j c i ſ u l y & /

(4) Eſh & u p t v l i ſ u u g &mbmoſu ſ t v b m; r y & / x y i f v r a & a - u m i b o m, iſ /
w z u Eſh w z u f w * þ ſ Eſh w * þ ſ r l e f w l j c i ſ / & e f j c i ſ / p v D r f u ſ i ſ w h a y: a y g u l v m a p & e f & n & G a o m
o l k u n f r [w i a y: a y g u l v m & e f t a - u m i b o m t y t r o n i T t ajccþya' Eſh qef luſon//
x t t y t r f t w u ſ t j y p % a y: Eſh a t m i ſ w & m; Oya' ð Eſh b n //

, Obaſr Eſh y n m a & qil&mt cſit a& rsm;

22// Eſh w m y n m o i a u m i ſ r m; o l d i l y & e ſ u p Eſh y v o ſ i / u u g &mbmoſom/v r ſ / b mo p
u m; w luſt - u m i f y u m / r n f o n l v e n ſ p l u ſ t c ſ e m; w m; j r p c i ſ r y & / r n f o n l u ſ u g & m b m o m o i f
c e ſ p m u ſ t v n ſ / x l v e n ſ p k t m; t w i ſ t - u y v u ſ e m o i f, a p & e ſ y n w j c i ſ r y & /

p y þ a & qil&mt cſit a& rsm; //

23// ((1) Tyk & y Xmeſcsuſi Eſh qefluſi b p y þ a & u p ſ r m; w ſ y p h f y l q i ſ t Eſh u ſ y l v y u ſ i
w b x Eſh t c ſ w & r n ſ k Eſh w m u t c ſ t r m c D e y o n //

(2) u ſ y l y p h f t o l Eſh o m t c ſ i t a & u ſ y n b l i t u ſ y ſ u p ð e p e m a t m i ſ r n f o ſ t o l
ð y & /

(3) apEefsm; ulc^yu^{ll}&ehom, if/ t a&mif t 0, wllu^{ll}u^{Dg}u^{llt}y&ehom, if/ z^yonfaom/ o^{ll}wnfr [kwEl^y Hwm^y p^yga&; ys^p&mys^pda-u^mi^yz^phaomumw, ft z^{ll}rsn; / q if D^{ll}ft z^{ll}rsn; / x&wft z^{ll}rsn; t p&homu^{ll} y^{ll}u^{Dg}u^{llt}lyft z^{ll}rsn; r&&//

(4) El^y Hwm^yjynbllt u^{ll}t w^{ll}u^{llt}y^ygu/ y^{ll}Sft m;rn^ub^{ll}homu^{ll}w^yfrnf#av#f
a-u;ay;&rn^y[jyXmef Xm;aom w&m;Oya' E^{ll}it n^{ll}bmv#f u^{ll} y^{ll}yph^yu^{ll}uefb^yts, El^ybn/ o^{ll}wnfr [kwEl^y Hwm^y El^ybn//

(5) w^{qu}u^{ll}n^yz^pao^{ll}t x^uy^{ll}fc^{ll}&p^{ll}nsurfcu^{ll}sn; Es^{ll}qefslisiv#fjynbllt u^{ll}t w^{ll}u^{llt}y^ygu/ El^y Hwm^y p^yga&; Es^{ll}bu^{ll}q^yhom v^{ly}fe^{ll}t r^{ll}ftu^{ll}om, if/ w⁰wny^{ll} v^{ly}fe^{ll}sn; ul^yaomv^{ll}n^ysaumif/ El^y Hwm^ybnf w&m;Oya' jyXmef I El^y Hwm^y El^ybn^y o^{ll}wnfr [kwEl^y Hwm^y t w^{ll}u^{ll} off, El^ybn^y

24? / jypf^ywclu^{ll}l^yonft cu^{ll} tw^{ll}z^paeao^{ll}m w&m;Oya' u^{ll}u^{ll};v^{ll}onft w^{ll}u^{ll}wyg/ rn^ub^{ll}
u^{ll}y^ypr^yx i&&r^y p^ybi&? x^uy^{ll}jypf^yu^{ll}l^yonft cu^{ll} tw^{ll}z^paeao^{ll}m w&m;Oya' t &/ ay; El^yam^y t jypf^y
'%^yxu^yu^{ll}) u^{ll}av;ao^{ll}t jypf^y %ft m;vn^y rn^ub^{ll}ft m;r#ay;&/

z^yonf^ylyc^yu^{ll}ajccOya' t &umu^y El^y /&, El^yam^y t c^yta&;rsn;

25// // (1) T t ce^yYay; ty^{ll}xm;aomt c^yta&;w^{ll}vcu^{ll}, &efw&m;v^yfwawc^yft m; ouq^yl^{ll}m
en^yz^yi^yv^ytu^{ll}xm;I / &, ly^yc^yl^y&rn^y/

(2) T u^{ll}E^{ll}sy^yl^yOr^y t jcm;w&m;&rsn; t m; Es^{ll}ty^{ll}xm;aomt , %mrsn; ul^yxt^{ll}u^{ll}ap^yb/T
t ce^yYay; ty^{ll}xm;aom T t c^yta&;Esho i^ylv^yl^yonf^yl^y&Swmfo^ypmc^yefawmft re^y (Harbeas Corp
us) / t m%may;pmc^yefawmft re^y (Mandamus) / w^{ll}jrpf^{ll}mc^yefawmft re^y (Prohibition) t m%my^ylar;
pmc^yefawmft re^y (Quo Warranto) / t rac:pmc^yefawmft re^y (Certiorari) / x^upmc^yefawmft re^yrsn;. o
oabmr^y yg^yomt re^yrsn;u^{ll}kw&efw&m;v^yfwawc^yft m;%m&&rn^y/

(3) pp^yz^pao^{ll}t c^yao^{ll}, if/ w^{ll}f^ywygu^{ll}x^ygw^{ll}l^yl^ymaomt c^yao^{ll}, if/ y^{le}ue^{ll}omt c^y
ao^{ll}, if/ q^ylx^yu^{ll}omt c^yao^{ll}, if/ t x^{ll}t a&;w^{ll}u^{ll}z^yp^yc^yifw^yay^yu^{ll}
v^{ll}l^yty^{ll}onl^upt^yrs^yyg/ Tumu^y t c^yl^y&, t^yl^yq^yl^ys^yxm;jci^yr^yl^y&/

26// // El^y jtm;rsn; Es^{ll}qu^yl^{ll}mw#f El^y l^ybm;w^{ll}onf jyn^yaxm^yip El^y t w^{ll} / ty E^{ll}kmey^y /
jyn^yaxm^yip El^y umu^y kpmi^yl^yutu^{ll}wm^yisq El^y &rn^y/

27// // w^{ll}f^ywygu^{ll}x^ygw^{ll}l^yl^yc^y / y^{le}ue^{ll}c^y / q^ylx^yu^{ll}c^y / t x^{ll}t a&;w^{ll}u^{ll}z^yp^yc^yifw^yay^yu^{ll}
onft c^ysn;r^yyg/ El^y l^ybm;w^{ll}). w&m;p^yl^yl^yom epemcsu^{ll}t w^{ll} x^{ll}El^y l^ybm;t m; / w&m;Oya'
jzi^ypw^yr^yl^yx^yao^{ll} umu^y El^y t c^yl^y&, El^y t c^yl^yl^yl^yay;brae&//

28// // umu^y b&wy^{ll}rsn;onf o^{ll}wnfr [kw^yl^yDy^yym;a&;t w^{ll}u^{ll}xm;&onmwy^{ll}rsn;
onfrt w^{ll}h. w⁰eDw^yl^ym;rsn;u^{ll}u^yl^yl^yaqmi&&El^y apjc^yis^yh, if/ x^{ll}l^yji^ypn^ysurfao⁰yf&apjc^y
is^yh, if/ T t ce^yYay; ty^{ll}xm;aom t c^yta&;rsn;u^{ll}rn^yl^yl^yl^yuefb^yts, x^ym;&rn^y[ll o^{ll}wnfr
[kw^yrn^yl^yl^yl^yz^yub^yl^yl^yl^y&rn^y[ll y^yl^yl^yl^yw&m;Oya' jzi^yYmef El^ybn^y/

29// // y^gveb^on^f T t ce^f&lyXmefcsu^r^m;u^{ll} tw^ufz^p^ap&el v^ltyf^om⁰y^a' r^m;u^{ly}&rⁿ// wze^T t ce^fw^lyjy^p^ftu^t;v^l&ma&mu^bn^f[bz:jy^x^m;ao^mvⁿ/t jy^p %^hy;y^lft^l&th^o;ao^mjy^p^f+ r^m;tw^uf t jy^p %^hy;&e^lvⁿ/ Oya' r^m;u^{ly}&rⁿ//

t ce^f 3 //

awmi^blv, br^m;r^m;E^lht v^lyf^mr^m;tw^uf
E^lfi^lhw^mf. w^mo^eDw^l^lm;r^m; //

30// // (1) E^lfi^lhw^mf^on^fajr, mt^m;v^l. yi&ify^l&sz^pon//

(2) T t ajcc⁰y^a'. jyXmefcsu^r^m;E^lfrqeflu^si^lpb^lajr, my^lft^lpp^fr^m;u^{ll}n^fswu^lz^p^ap &ef^om^f, i^f/ v^ljymis&ef^om^f, i^f/ zsubot^f&ef^om^f, i^f/ E^lfi^lhw^mf t c^lft a&:&rⁿ// o^l l^ln^fr [kw^f rn^fon^fajr, multq^lye^lv^lnf^f, ly^lv^lif x^ljr, mu^lbyg^lsp^lly^lja&:tw^ufz^p^ap/ or0g rp^lly^l a&:tw^ufz^p^ap/ v, p^lpm^lorm^lr^m;tw^ufz^p^ap/ a0i^lsy;&eft c^lft a&:&rⁿ//

(3) rn^fon^fit ajcc^lpp^lE^lfr#ajr, mt ajcmu^lft r^m;y^lfq^lft^lfr&p/ w^l0^lwn^lfy^lz^pao^lmajr, m . tr^mql^lajr{uta&t w^lu^lu^lta-umis^ln^f l^l v^lv^l#h^l l^l v^lci^l w^l&m^l0ya' jzilbw^lfr^ls^l&rⁿ//

31// // p^lly^lja&:Yolwygu^lpp^lemap l u^lu^l&fjci^lfr^lmp^lapa&:tw^uf r^lh^lft ci^lci^lsay^lfo i^lsz^lpn^f El^lfu^lap&el v^lyf^lbr^m;tm; E^lfi^lhw^mf^op^lly^lja&:q^l&maqmi&f^ltsuzi^lh i^lfajcm;aqmi&f^ltsuf r^m;jzi^lh i^lsu^lhE^lbn^f//

t v^lyf^mr^m;tm; p^lnf&ly^lft^lhy^lap&ef, i^f E^lpp^l0ft m;vy&uf^m;& c^lft mi^lpp^l&ef, i^f/ t v^ly^lft^l t ajct aeulhaumi^lfr^lat mi^lyap&ef, i^f/ &n&g^l / E^lfi^lhw^mf^oy^a' ðay;jcis^lzi^lh t v^ly^l or^m;r^m;u^lumu^l ðpmi^lh&nu&rⁿ// x^lft^lji^lft a-umis^ln^f l^l v^lv^l#h^l l^l v^lci^l/ aecifx^lbi^lE^lshaxmuf y^lft mrc^lpp^lsw^lft w^lu^lft^lu^lr^m;u^llt m;ay;jcis^lzi^lh i^f/ umu^l ðpmi^lh&nu&rⁿ//

t ce^f 4 //

E^lfi^lhw^mf. O^l &n^l f^lcsu^r^f^m; //

32// // T t ce^fw^l az:jy^x^m;ao^mr^m;u^{ll} E^lfi^lhw^mf^ltw^uf a, b^l svrl! \$loz^l &n^l &n^l bn^f// E^lfi^lhw^mf^on^fY^a' ðy&m^lY, i^f/ t l^lft^lY^lY, i^f x^lfr^m;E^lht n^lDaqmi&f^l&eft av;*&l^ly&rⁿ// o^l l^lmw^lif x^lft^laqmi&f^lap&efn^fbn^fl^lv^l&M^lfr^l#v^l& p^lq^lly^lft^l&p^l&//

33// // E^lfi^lbm^lw^lft mu^lyt^lc^lft a&:r^m;u^{ll}&p^lm;E^l&ef E^lfi^lhw^mf^ol^lg x^lm;&l^l / x^ll^lg t w^ll^lfa&Sh &aqmi&f^l&rⁿ//

(u) t v^ly^lly^lft^l //

(c) t l^lfr^lpp^lz^lp^lE^lhomt c^lyaom, i^f/ emz^lm;ru^lsfjzp^lhomt c^lyaom, i^f/ t v^ly^lly^lci^lfr^l p^lapmiE^lhomt c^lyaom, i^f/ taxmuftyE^lhomt c^lft a&/

(*) tem;, bōt m; vyc̄om̄t c̄it a&;//
(C) ynm̄o ifum; El̄om̄t c̄it a&;//
tx̄t m;jzi El̄om̄t c̄it a&; tw̄fjyXm̄csur̄m; uly&rn//

34// // El̄om̄t c̄it a&; tx̄t x̄l*&ly / x̄blw̄t ynm̄o ifum; a&; ult m; ay;&rn//

35// // El̄om̄t c̄it a&; w̄l̄w̄f w̄l̄w̄f em̄u ifum; El̄om̄t c̄it a&; w̄l̄w̄f
hult x̄l*&ly t m; ay;&rn// x̄ly i M̄k̄q̄b̄ & rw̄m; rr̄s i/ ol̄wy ḡl̄p̄em̄ap̄ l uly f̄s & m̄r̄s i/ x̄blw̄t uifv̄w̄f ap̄e El̄om̄t c̄it a&; w̄l̄w̄f umūḡ ap̄mi h̄ & m̄ūb̄y;&rn//

36// // jyn̄b̄l̄hex̄l̄a&; tq̄it wej̄r̄t w̄l̄w̄f Es̄jyn̄b̄l̄u efr̄ma&; aum̄i fr̄t w̄l̄w̄f w̄l̄w̄f El̄om̄t c̄it a&; aw̄m; t "L̄wm̄0eDw̄m; w̄c̄z̄p̄&rn//

37// // (1) El̄om̄t c̄it v̄ly form; w̄l̄w̄f c̄ft m; Es̄l̄u efr̄ma&; w̄l̄w̄f x̄l̄t uifc̄i fr̄jz̄p̄&ef̄, i/ uav; o
i, El̄om̄t c̄it v̄ly form; w̄l̄w̄f x̄l̄t uifc̄i fr̄jz̄p̄&ef̄, i/ x̄l̄t jy i x̄blw̄t c̄it a&; w̄l̄w̄f us̄=r b̄0/ t ouf c̄it
t m; w̄l̄w̄f t oifr̄t aom̄t oufar̄t v̄ly ft uif w̄l̄w̄f p̄lyḡa&; c̄it w̄l̄w̄f a-um̄i braeomb/ oia&m̄u
v̄ly full & jci fr̄&p̄&ef̄, i/ , Kun̄p̄l̄v̄t s̄at m̄i p̄&rn//
(2) El̄om̄t c̄it v̄ly Es̄l̄u av; ap̄mi h̄ & m̄ūb̄&ef̄; t z̄t m; uav; a* [m̄r̄m; / uav; x̄l̄t Xme
rs̄; ul̄w̄f v̄p̄c̄i t m;jzi hom; onf ar Es̄l̄u av; w̄l̄w̄f t uif ap̄mi h̄ & m̄ūb̄&ef̄ x̄ly i D̄z̄gr Es̄l̄z̄ḡy)
um̄v̄r̄m; t w̄l̄w̄f v̄ly Es̄l̄em; c̄it &eft c̄ft a&; ult cpm; v̄ly uif heaom̄rt i w̄l̄w̄f & p̄pm; El̄ap̄&ef̄ 0ḡ x̄m;
& / x̄D̄j t w̄l̄w̄f a&S̄laq̄mi & u&rn//

38// // El̄om̄t c̄it a&; 0ef̄r̄t z̄t m; / aq; & m̄r̄m; / aq; ay; & m̄r̄m; / t x̄laq; & m̄r̄m; / oem̄y & m̄r̄m;
ev̄kaq; & m̄r̄m; Es̄l̄t jcm; / uesfr̄ma&; & m̄r̄m; ul̄v̄nax̄m̄i j uifuyb̄ t lyf̄lyay; jci jzi h̄ jyn̄b̄l̄u efr̄ma&;
ul̄um̄i s̄onx̄u uam̄i s̄at m̄i aq̄mi & u&rn//

39// // jyn̄b̄l̄u efr̄ma&; Es̄l̄u b̄v̄ly & n̄p̄ft m; ul̄w̄f w̄l̄w̄f ap̄&ef̄, i/ El̄om̄t c̄it a&; p̄ft t m; ul̄w̄f
jyn̄b̄l̄u ap̄&ef̄, i/ El̄om̄t c̄it a&; tw̄f t x̄t m;jzi v̄ly, r̄m; t w̄l̄w̄f, Av̄y n̄mo if
-um̄a&; ult x̄l* &ly aq̄mi & u&rn//

40// // El̄om̄t c̄it a&; oef̄p̄fjz̄p̄v̄maomppfr̄xa [m̄r̄m; t m; / oif w̄l̄w̄f huif w̄l̄w̄f aex̄p̄m;
aom̄u El̄ap̄&ef̄, i/ oufar̄t yrn̄mult cv̄w̄b̄ i/ El̄ap̄&ef̄, i/ p̄l̄q̄mi & u&rn// El̄om̄t c̄it a&;
aomppfom; r̄m;. uav; r̄m; Es̄l̄pp̄a-um̄i br̄jz̄p̄aom̄ uav; r̄m; ult x̄l* &ly -un̄l̄ap̄mi h̄ & m̄u&
rn//

41// // El̄om̄t c̄it a&; ult w̄l̄w̄f w̄l̄w̄f ap̄&ef̄, i/ jyn̄b̄l̄y p̄f0pt ift m; ul̄um̄i s̄onx̄u uam̄i s̄ap̄&ef̄
, i/ jyn̄b̄l̄h̄ Obausr̄t q̄it wej̄r̄t w̄l̄w̄f map̄&ef̄, i/ jyn̄b̄l̄u efr̄ma&; v̄ly v̄ya&; ul̄v̄n w̄l̄w̄f ap̄&ef̄, i/ El̄om̄t c̄it a&; p̄ft t m; ul̄w̄f; v̄map̄&ef̄, i/ & n̄&Ḡ l̄ jyn̄b̄l̄u efr̄ma&; p̄ly q̄q̄ & mp̄p̄H
u&fr̄m; uly&rn//

42// // ul̄ w̄l̄w̄f jrw̄t p̄ft w̄l̄w̄f [w̄b̄ / v̄ly uif aq̄mi & u&feaom̄p̄lyḡa&; v̄ly eft z̄t p̄n; r̄m;

tm; yphsai&u; taxmft yH; &ef Elif Hwmf wDg xm;& xDj twifa&Shaqmi&u&rn// or0g
rtpnft &rsn; Esit vM; wpdyga;& tpnf t m; yHt cft a;ay;&rn//

43// // 07mynmEshyHnmrsn; obwoeEsH Obusrt zG lt pnfsm; / xHt jiy yEshuoifum;
a;&wlu Elif Hwmf uaxmu yHpmi&u&rn//

44// // (1) jynfbollyfesrsn; ul Elif Hwmft p&uI wluuaom, i/ a' oEWtzGrsn; uaom, i/
jynfbolli h or0g r tpnft &rsn; uaom, i/ wnfaxi llyfullap&ef Elif Hwmft p&Y0g xm;& xDj twifa&Shaqmi&u&rn//

(2) jynfaxmi pElif Hwmft wtfw "eyphxGurnbmoyi&ift ajct jrpfrsn; uke Elif Hwmf
tp&uI wluuaom, i/ a' oEWtzGrsn; uaom, i/ jynfbolli h or0g rtpnft &rsn; uaom, i/
vlyfullap&ef Elif Hwmft p&Y0g xm;& xDj twifa&Shaqmi&u&rn//

• jiyiqitsuaremuaquwf" 12 "

tcf 5 //

Elif Hwmforlv //

45// // at muylfrsn; wif Elif Hwmforlv [hc:tyaom jynfaxmi pElif Hwmf. orkv&&rn// Elif H
awmforlvon/ jynfaxmi pElif Hwmf 0efv wif Elif Hbm; t m; vI. txgt xybe&mu&&rn// xHt jiy h
TtajccDya' Eshw&m;0ya' wlu tyEshoamt m% Eft vlyDw u;rsn; ulohBqmi&u&rn//

46// // Elif HwmforlvuI wluuom rjEHy; pfpzihygvDefqI&mv\$wawmE&y. wluhlmch
wlu&faumuswi bjrhu&rn// Ttceef&yxmeCsutrsn; Esqeflusiafpb/ Elif Hwmforlv&mxjt
wlu&faumuswi bjrhu&ci fullygvDeft uDya' jzilowfrsw&rn//

47// // (1) Elif HwmforlvonfygvDefqI&mrnbni\$wawm. trwf#jzp&//

(2) ygvtDefqI&mv\$wawm w&y&y. trwf0uI Elif Hwmforlv t jzp&faumuswi bjrhu&ch
aom xtrwfnsouqI&mv\$wawm rrd trwf&mu&efv\$wlyjzpbnf[ksw, &rn//

(3) Elif Hwmforlvon/ vpmp&wfa-U;ai&aomt jcm;&mxlXmeEwrsn; ultp&Eshoqib
njzp& /rouqI&bnjzp&/ rch &//

48// // (1) Elif Hwmforlvon/ &mxlouwfruleefqI& &mxlouwfrfrEwixGbaoma-umi&i/
uG Gbaoma-umi&i/ &mxlrEwly, scisGbaoma-umi&i/ xmop0fr&raqmi Elif Hwmforlv&u&rn//
xHta-umi&wck&umi&[wfv#&mxlYpwifxr&u&bnhe h& / igEpiw wifxr&u&rn//

(2) rnbnjyHtq Elif Hwmforwlt jzpzi&mxlouwfrE&jutixuyl trxrfr&u&//

49// // (u) rdli wluuom, i/ rrd rbe&yaom, i/ jynfaxmi pElif yHt eft wif Yar&zh;cl
jynfaxmi pElif Hbm; vnfjzp&om/ xHt jiy f

(c) yḡteft rwft jzph&faumuſi bjrhuſciſſbonit &nft ciſſjyntbntvniſzpf
aomſt kvtſr [kvtſrlnbhſſwforRw&mxſt wſfa&faumuſtſtſr&fp&/

50// // yXrEllhwforlwonſrt m;a&faumuſi bjrhuſybonhemuf viſſrefor#viſſrefor#
&mxſwDif&muſxrf&u&rnſaemuhemifomEllhwforlkwvſſonſ/rnt viſſxrf&uſbñ;aom
EllhwforERw. &mxſouwrſuleqkybonhemufae Maom, iſ/ xſſuleqkybonhemuf apEll
orapmaomae Maom, iſ/ &mxſwDif&muſxrf&u&rnſ tu, ll rnt vſſixrf&uſbñ;aomEll
awmforRvt m;&mxſrlwly, kvtſrlwonſr [kvtſrlhwforRw&mxſrlwixſbñ;vſſl
wnſr [kvtſrlhwforRw&mxſrlwixſbñ;vſſl oth
aemuf viſſrefor#viſſrefor# &mxſwDif&muſxrf&u&rnſ/

51// // Ellhwforlwonſtprnta0; uſſiyvſtſlom yḡteqſſ&mvſſawmEþ&yEſhw&m;vſſ
awmſy. w&m;Oejuſſt;a&Sbriſuſwſſ at muſytwſſ vb&ſſum;op̄qſſ / vurſwixſyvſſl
&mxſY0if&muſxrf&u&rnſ/

"u|EyſeaæonſjynaxmiþreſrmEllſſ zſſonytſtajccþya' ultnfratmifxſtſotſſ / jynſ
axmiþreſrmEllſſ w&m;Oya' rſſ;u|ypmi&muſygnſſ u|Eyſonſzſſonytſtajccþya' Eſtuſw&m;Oya'
wEShv#ſnþn rnt wmoewwſſm;rſſ;uſſ, kntav;jrwajzmifſvſ&uephaqmi&uſygnſſ / jynſ
axmiþreſrmEllſſ ab;&eft Ell, ft aygſſwſſtſvſſ, &f;eſſu|p̄haomowwſſiht m;xlwyl
rnſſ u|EyſonſjynaxmiþreſrmEllſſ tuſſiſſ/jynaxmiþreſrmEllſſt m; u|Eyſ. t ouEſuſ ſuſ
tyEſſonſſlav;euſnunp̄hausnſſ / uwbp̄lyonſſ"

52// // jynaxmiþkt pſſ. tjuſſycaufſwyl Ellhwforlwonſrt. &mxſouwrſt wſſwſſ
jynaxmiþEllſſtſkutſtſorſſ&/

53// // Ellhwforlbpſ a&faumuſi bjrhuſ&t wſſt Ellhwforlwonſrt &mxſouwrſ
uſſqſſt kqjzphom 3 vt wſſwſſygvteuſtſic:&rnſſ/

54// // (1) at muſyt a-uſiſwckt wſſt Ellhwforlbpſygvteuſtſiſſ/

(u) Ellhwforl. auſZlophawmſuſqzqſuſciſſ/

(c) tajccþya' uſſt;vſſciſſ/

(*) t uſſbſuſt vſſbſuſyymjciſſ/

(2) Tykſt &Ellhwforlvpſtſygvteuſtſiſſ &mvſſawmſw&y&yſuſibſſaomt qſſ
ouqſſ&mvſſawmſ. trwDla&p̄hygſt teuſav; ylvylt muſt vſſomtrwſſm; u tqſſ
oſſeſſuſt a-uſiſum;cauſuſuſ ſwſſvſſxſſ ay; tyamontcgvſſygvteuſtſ/ vurſcſſ/

(4) yḡteqſſ&mvſſawmſw&y&yſuſ xſſuſt qſſibuqſſ&mvſſawmſ. trwDla&ol
yEſſygvteuſtſmuſt vſſomtrwſſm; uaxmuſt qſſzwylxmeſaomrcgvſſygvteuſtſ/ twnſtſy&/

(5) yḡteqſſ&mvſſawmſw&yſuſ p̄yphesuſvcluſtibſſybaomt cgtjcm; vſſawmſw&yſuſ
xphphesuſvcluſtibſſybaomt cgtjcm; vſſawmſw&yſuſ
(6) p̄yphesuſvcluſtibſſybaomt cgvſſ Ellhwforlvy/rntuſ ſuſaom, iſ/ uſ ſpm; vſ ſzpf
aom, iſ/ acycſſ&rnſſ/

(7) p̄ȳp̄s̄ūūp̄q̄; ȳp̄j̄z̄īp̄ȳp̄s̄ūūp̄r̄p̄p̄q̄; aom/ ōw̄n̄f̄r̄ [k̄p̄p̄r̄s̄p̄p̄q̄; aom/ ȳḡv̄
rēq̄l̄&m̄v̄\$̄w̄m̄f̄ t̄r̄w̄D̄ā&p̄b̄ȳḡj̄t̄ēūf̄ōl̄; p̄ȳk̄ūr̄v̄#̄h̄ōm̄t̄r̄w̄f̄s̄m̄; ūx̄p̄s̄ūf̄
ōn̄f̄s̄ūēb̄n̄f̄t̄j̄ȳīf̄ p̄ȳp̄k̄āōm̄ȳp̄f̄ōn̄f̄Ēl̄f̄w̄m̄f̄ōr̄v̄t̄m̄; &m̄x̄l̄w̄īq̄ūv̄ūl̄ r̄x̄r̄f̄
&ūl̄āp̄ōīh̄ōm̄ j̄ȳp̄r̄j̄p̄b̄n̄f̄ [l̄āūs̄n̄m̄ȳX̄m̄ēf̄ōn̄īj̄ȳX̄m̄ēf̄c̄s̄ūf̄ q̄l̄l̄t̄w̄n̄l̄ȳh̄ōm̄/ x̄l̄X̄m̄ē
c̄s̄ūf̄ q̄l̄l̄t̄āūm̄īj̄ȳl̄ Ēl̄f̄w̄m̄f̄ōr̄v̄t̄m̄; &m̄x̄l̄r̄&ȳp̄b̄p̄&r̄n̄f̄

55// // Ēl̄f̄w̄m̄f̄ōr̄b̄n̄f̄ t̄f̄āw̄m̄f̄āq̄m̄ī&&r̄n̄f̄ / x̄l̄īw̄&m̄; 0̄ȳā'j̄z̄īb̄w̄r̄s̄&r̄n̄j̄p̄āōm̄v̄p̄m̄
Ēs̄p̄&d̄f̄s̄m̄; ūl̄&&r̄n̄f̄ Ēl̄f̄w̄m̄f̄ōr̄v̄. v̄p̄m̄Ēs̄p̄&d̄f̄s̄m̄; ūl̄Ēl̄f̄w̄m̄f̄ōr̄v̄. &m̄x̄l̄ōūw̄r̄t̄w̄īw̄f̄
r̄āj̄ȳm̄īf̄r̄v̄&//

56// // (1) Ēl̄f̄w̄m̄f̄ōr̄v̄ōn̄f̄j̄ȳn̄b̄l̄v̄\$̄w̄ām̄f̄ū t̄r̄n̄w̄īb̄f̄āōm̄ȳk̄t̄v̄f̄t̄m̄; 0̄ēl̄ūl̄s̄ȳc̄ēb̄x̄m̄;&
r̄n̄f̄ / x̄l̄ēl̄ūl̄s̄ȳōn̄f̄j̄ȳn̄āx̄m̄īp̄k̄t̄p̄&t̄z̄l̄ t̄ūl̄t̄r̄j̄p̄&r̄n̄f̄

(2) Ēl̄f̄w̄m̄f̄ōr̄v̄ōn̄f̄0̄ēl̄ūl̄s̄ȳū t̄r̄n̄w̄īb̄f̄āōm̄ȳk̄t̄v̄f̄l̄l̄l̄j̄ȳn̄āx̄m̄īp̄k̄t̄p̄&t̄z̄l̄f̄
t̄j̄cm̄; 0̄ēl̄ūl̄s̄m̄; t̄j̄z̄p̄c̄ēb̄x̄m̄;&r̄n̄f̄

(3) Ēl̄f̄w̄m̄f̄ōr̄v̄ōn̄f̄0̄ēl̄ūl̄s̄ȳ. t̄ūl̄ȳc̄s̄ūf̄ &/j̄ȳn̄āx̄m̄īp̄k̄t̄p̄&0̄ēl̄ūl̄w̄0̄D̄. &m̄x̄l̄Ēl̄w̄
x̄l̄p̄m̄ūl̄v̄f̄l̄r̄n̄f̄ / ōw̄n̄f̄r̄ [k̄w̄&m̄x̄l̄r̄&ȳp̄b̄p̄&r̄n̄f̄]

57// // Ēl̄f̄w̄m̄f̄ōr̄v̄ōn̄f̄0̄ēl̄ūl̄s̄ȳ. t̄ūl̄ȳc̄s̄ūf̄ &/j̄ȳn̄b̄l̄v̄\$̄w̄ām̄f̄ūl̄q̄īb̄c̄;&r̄n̄f̄ / ōw̄n̄f̄
r̄ [k̄w̄&l̄w̄b̄t̄f̄&r̄n̄f̄ / ōw̄n̄f̄r̄ [k̄w̄s̄ūb̄t̄f̄&r̄n̄f̄]

'c̄f̄c̄s̄ūf̄ / ōw̄m̄l̄w̄Dēl̄ūl̄s̄ȳōn̄f̄j̄ȳn̄b̄l̄v̄\$̄w̄ām̄f̄ / t̄r̄w̄f̄s̄; āx̄m̄ūt̄l̄l̄q̄ūv̄ūl̄ r̄&&
āōm̄t̄c̄ḡ 0̄ēl̄ūl̄s̄ȳt̄ūl̄ȳj̄īm̄; āōm̄, ī/ j̄īf̄, Ēl̄b̄n̄f̄ / T̄t̄c̄ḡl̄w̄Dēl̄ūl̄s̄ȳōp̄f̄w̄0̄. t̄r̄n̄f̄l̄
w̄īb̄f̄l̄ v̄l̄w̄m̄f̄t̄m̄; c̄s̄ūj̄īq̄īl̄r̄n̄f̄ /

x̄l̄t̄j̄ȳīf̄ j̄ȳn̄b̄l̄ l̄v̄\$̄w̄ām̄f̄n̄f̄5̄ &ūf̄t̄w̄īf̄w̄f̄ 0̄ēl̄ūl̄s̄ȳt̄ōp̄f̄w̄0̄l̄t̄r̄n̄f̄l̄ēf̄ ȳs̄ūn̄l̄ūf̄ȳ
j̄ȳn̄b̄l̄v̄\$̄w̄ām̄f̄l̄ūs̄ūb̄t̄f̄&r̄n̄f̄ /

58// // (1) ȳḡv̄b̄ēl̄v̄\$̄w̄ām̄Ēs̄p̄&ȳM̄l̄ū t̄w̄n̄l̄ȳāōm̄ / ōw̄n̄f̄r̄ [k̄w̄t̄w̄n̄l̄ȳl̄j̄p̄b̄n̄f̄ [k̄w̄f̄, &
r̄n̄f̄0̄ȳā'ūr̄f̄ōn̄f̄ / t̄ūD̄ȳā'j̄z̄p̄j̄r̄m̄ūl̄v̄ma&; t̄w̄f̄ūĒl̄f̄w̄m̄f̄ōr̄v̄. v̄ūr̄s̄v̄x̄l̄c̄īf̄ūl̄t̄ȳ&r̄n̄f̄ /

(2) Ēl̄f̄w̄m̄f̄ōr̄v̄ōn̄f̄ ȳḡv̄b̄ēl̄ūj̄ȳX̄m̄ēf̄v̄l̄h̄ōm̄t̄ ūD̄ȳā'w̄l̄f̄ ā-ūj̄īm̄&r̄n̄f̄ /

59// // T̄t̄āj̄c̄D̄ȳā'&ȳX̄ēf̄c̄s̄ūf̄; Ēs̄h̄r̄q̄ēf̄l̄s̄ūb̄p̄b̄ / j̄ȳn̄āx̄m̄īp̄k̄t̄ȳl̄s̄ȳf̄t̄c̄h̄t̄m̄%m̄ [b̄r̄b̄n̄f̄
Ēl̄f̄w̄m̄f̄ōr̄v̄Ȳw̄n̄&&r̄n̄f̄ / ōw̄m̄w̄f̄T̄ȳk̄f̄&p̄ūm̄; ā-ūm̄īȳv̄b̄ēb̄n̄f̄ / v̄ūf̄t̄m̄ūt̄h̄t̄m̄%m̄ȳl̄w̄l̄
t̄m̄; t̄v̄l̄D̄īw̄&m̄; r̄s̄n̄; ūl̄r̄ay; t̄ȳĒl̄f̄l̄k̄j̄z̄p̄p̄& / ōw̄n̄f̄r̄ [k̄w̄x̄p̄ūm̄; ā-ūm̄īȳīf̄ v̄ū&v̄&m̄; 0̄ȳā'
t̄& w̄&m̄; &W̄āōm̄, ī/ w̄&m̄; ōl̄ūȲāōm̄, ī/ t̄&m̄; &W̄āōm̄, ī/ ā'ōĒt̄m̄%m̄ȳl̄āōm̄, ī/ t̄j̄cm̄; t̄m̄
%m̄ȳl̄āōm̄, ī/ Ēs̄t̄ȳb̄x̄m̄; āōm̄t̄ v̄l̄D̄w̄l̄; r̄s̄n̄; ūl̄Ēl̄f̄w̄m̄f̄ōr̄v̄t̄m̄; v̄l̄ȳm̄īf̄ay; t̄ȳb̄n̄f̄ [k̄r̄s̄f̄
, & /

60// // j̄p̄f̄ %m̄w̄l̄f̄īf̄c̄s̄ōm̄c̄h̄y; Ēl̄h̄ōm̄t̄c̄h̄t̄ā&/ōn̄f̄ Ēl̄f̄w̄m̄f̄ōr̄Ȳw̄n̄&&r̄n̄f̄ /

61// // (1) Ēl̄f̄w̄m̄f̄ōr̄v̄ōn̄f̄ Ēl̄f̄w̄m̄Ēs̄h̄ōw̄n̄f̄r̄ [k̄w̄ȳn̄b̄l̄v̄Ēs̄h̄b̄q̄l̄b̄n̄f̄t̄ā& ; ūl̄āōm̄
ūp̄s̄n̄; Ēs̄h̄p̄l̄v̄D̄l̄ t̄r̄v̄l̄j̄z̄īh̄ōm̄, ī/ r̄ēl̄s̄j̄p̄āōm̄, ī/ ȳḡv̄b̄ēl̄t̄ā-ūm̄ī-ūm̄; Ēl̄b̄n̄f̄ /

(2) Ēl̄f̄w̄m̄f̄ōr̄v̄ōn̄f̄r̄b̄n̄f̄l̄p̄t̄ā-ūm̄īūl̄q̄l̄t̄c̄ḡā&w̄Ēl̄f̄w̄m̄f̄ōr̄v̄ /

62// // (1) Ellif Hwmforlv t jzpziit m%mEsh vlyDwlm;rsn;ult oqmi&Ejci twlafom, if/ xlt m%mEsh vlyDwlm;rsn;ult oqmi&Ejzpfap/ oqmi&Ebnft aeEjzpfap/ &chom tyltrwlit wluafom, if/ Ellif Hwmforlv onf ygvtelqil&mrnbnfv\$wawmlnbniw&m;&llr# ajz&f&efrv//

(2) oqmi&Ellif Hwmforlv. t usiblulu 54 . upltvli/ ygvtelqil&mv\$w awmlw&yifiaozepfa-umElfon/ olnfr [lwt qlykrt & pypisur; ulprppaq;a; t wli ygvtelqil&mv\$wawmlw&yifia ceft ylomw&m;&ujzpfap/ w&m;clwmlujzpfap/ t zlujzpfapa0zef ppfa-umElfon//

(3) Ellif Hwmforlvu. tajccBya' t & oqmi&Ebnft aeEsh yljpfaomt ytreon wquwnf jzpfaoat muyltwly&bnholwnfr [lwt ! exm;onlyXmcsur; Esh nD [lwt aoma-umihrclv [ji ifqitcfr&lp//

63// // (1) T tajccBya' wif Ellif Hwmforlv onf oabmtwifyr&rnf[kom, if/ ytklw0OD xltzpfap/ tzlwvcblxltzpfap/ t)uly;csuft & olnfr [lwt rnlwiblcsuft & olnfr [lwt t- uif- um;csuft & yr&rnf[kom, if/ jyXexm;onft wifsaqmi&Eft ybnfswyg/ t jcm;uprsn; wifrdt m;ay; tyfxmaom tm%mrsm; Esh vlyDwlm;rsn;uljynaxmi pkt p. t)uly;csuft & om vsi oqmi&E&rnf/

(2) Ellif Hwmforlv xlbllt)uly;csufullom, if/ trnlwiblcsufullom, if/ a-umif-um; csufullom, if/ wiblsonfrwiblsonfr [lwt Ellif Hwmforlv uxltcsufullonf&onftu, l wiblcsuhomfolwnfr [lwt rnbllomt)uly;csufujzpfonf olnfr [lwt rnf othomrbllomta-umif-um;csufujzpfonf[komt csur; ulrnbniw&m;&wifppa-um; ar;refcsfr&y//

.

64// // (1) Ellif Hwmforlvu G vbaaaomtcg &mxlrEwxfuhamtcg elkv, scischaomtcg tvlytT Yr&hamtcgacwjkpfap xm0p0jzpfaprp&raqmi Ellhamtcg xltcgvr; l wif T tajc cBya' u Ellif Hwmforlv t m;ay; tyfxmaomt m%mEsh vlyDwlm;rsn;ult muylzbnft ylom "Ellif HwmDao#il't zhuo oqmi&E&rnf/

(2) Ellif Hwmw&m;0ejulcsy vrlspk\$wawmfem, uEshjynbfiv\$wawmDukwlih Ellif awmDlaqmift zlujzpfonf&rnf/

(3) Ellif Hwmw&m;0ejulcsy&mxlvpfybeaom t cyaom, if/ xltw&m;0ejulcsy&raqmis &E&hamtcg/aom, if/ xltw&m;0ejulcsy. ae&mwif xltw&m;0ejulcsy. wmoewlm;rsn;ulhaqmis &E&ap&efebxm;aomv\$wawmfysw&m;0ejulonf oll [lwt kltw&m;0ejulr&yev#1 xltw&m;0ejulr &yev#1 w&m;v\$wawmfysw xltptwifqmi&E&ef &Ellham Ogt iqlkw&m;0ejulonf "Ellif HwmDao#il't zlwif t zlifw0ODt jzpzihqmi&E&rnf/

• jyifqitcsuhemulquwf" 2 "

(4) vrlspk\$wawmfem, u&mxlvpfybeaom, if/ t qyem, uraqmi&E&hamtcg/aom, if/ vrlspk\$wawmfem, u. ae&mwif vrlspk\$wawmf kvd em, uonf Ellif HwmDao#il't zlif jzpzihqmi&E&rnf/

(5) jynfoliv\$vwawmDulk &mx&vplvbaomt cyaom, if/ t qjouraqmi&&Ellaomt
cyaom, if/jynfoliv\$vwawmDulkae&mw&jynfoliv\$vwawmDulkae&mw&jynfoliv\$vwawm kwd
OukonfEllhwmfDlaot#ift zly t zliw0D0tjzplaqmi&&rn//

(6) EllhwmfDlaot#ift zliw0D0tjzplaqmi&&rn// xltzliw0D0tjzplaqmi&&rn// t zliw0D0tjzplaqmi&&rn/pf
vybaeapumrtaqmi&&rn//

(7) EllhwmfDlaot#ift zliw0D0tjzplaqmi&&rn// ubEllhwmfDlaot#ift zliw0D0tjzplaqmi&&rn//

t ce 6//

ygvte//

tylf 1// t & y & yfq&m//

65// // jynfaxmipEll 0ya' ðyr&t m%mon/ygvteiwfn&&rn// ygvteiwfEllhwmfDlaot#ift
jynfoliv\$vwawmEshlspk\$vwawmfvwlyi&rn// T tajccBya' wlygvtel/ygvtei/otnfr
[kwd jynfaxmipgyvtei [kc:&rn//

66// // ygvtei. nlmcluEpb0lwEpb0#ift enfqlw)utusify&rn// ygvtei&mlvck aemufq//
tpnfta0;Eshaemuftyusifyaomnlvmch yXrtpnfta0;wlh pyfum;wl12 vjcm;raeap&//

67// // (1) jynfoliv\$vwawmfonl v\$vwawmft rwfsm; teuf trwEpb0ull v\$vwawmDulkESh
v\$vwawm' kwd OuktjzpfzillvsijrefEllbavmuvsijrefha&fc, &rn// xltjyif\$vwawmDulk.
ae&m/ olltnfr [kwd \$vwawm' kwd Oukae&mvplvbaomtcgw&/ xlpplvbaomae&mt w&uf
jynfoliv\$vwawmfonl t jcm; trwfw0D0ullv\$vwawmDulk t jzpfzillta-umifm;a vsmphia&fc, &rn//

• jyiqietsaemufqufw "11"

(2) jynfoliv\$vwawmfw0ulk&mx&vplvbaomt cyaom, if/ olltnfr [kwd Ouk&mx&vplvbaomol
onl v\$vwawmft rwfjtjzpf&ypbf// xlbbonftkr&vplvbaom&mx&vplvbf/v&rn// xlbbonf
rnfbnltcylqllEllhwmfDlaot#ift xlbbonf, wlyvurfv&/ xlbbonftaompmjzih&mx&vplvbf
Ellbn// olltnfr [kwd Ouktjzpfap/ ' kwd Ouktjzpfap/ v\$vwawmfvu&trwfsm; &m. qllzwfy
Xmefcusjzih&mx&vplvbf, Ellbn// ollmwfTylfc& upftw&fqlzw&elomtqlltenfqll
14 &fufwifl ta-umifum; jci&ryv// xltqll\$vwawmfvwib0f//
10fc&csu// // ollmwfjyntoliv\$vwawmfvwib0fjyntoliv\$vwawmfvwib0fjyntoliv\$vwawmfvwib0f
aemufqyut&faumufu&omv\$vwawm. yXrtjutftonfta0;utusifytibqjtceft xlv\$vw
awmDulkonfrd &mx&vplvbf/v&//

(3) jynfoliv\$vwawmDulk&mx&vplvbaomtcyaom, if/ xll\$vwawmDulk. wmoedwlm;rsn;utlv\$vw
awm' kwd Oukuaqmi&&rn// v\$vwawm' kwd Ouk&mx&vplvbf vplvbfhom/xlupftw&fvlw\$vw
awmft rwfsm; teuf EllhwmfDlaot#ift xebkm;aomtrwf0Duaqmi&&rn// v\$vwawmftpnft
ao;oll0ukrwuf&mu&omtcgv\$vwawm' kwd Ouk/0uktjzpfzixibqmi&&rn// ' kwd Ouk

vni tpn̄t a0; ollwua&muəomt cō v\$vwamfli efp0ya' t &cefkm;jcifclkm;&aom olw
0du0uktjpfzihqmi&fūrn// xlbln̄t pn̄t a0; ollwua&muəomt cō v\$vwamfua&fcs, f
aomt jcm; olw0du 0uktjpfzihqmi&fū&rn//

(4) v\$vwamDukESh/v\$vwamf kw̄ 0ukwltm;/ ygvtlef t u0ya'jziowfrswaomvpmaig
rsm;uhy;&rn//

(5) Tykf&t xufuzaz:jyhom jyXefcsutsm;onf jyn̄l v\$vwamEſlouqibubd h
vhlspk/v\$vwamEſhvn̄fouqil&rn// 0uktpm;"em, u"/'kw̄ 0uktpm;"'kw̄ em, u"[b̄p&
rn// "jyn̄l v\$vwamf" [b̄p̄lomaae&mrsn;Y"vhlspk/v\$vwamf" [b̄p̄l&rn//

68// // (1) tajcc0ya'. jyXefcsutsm;Eſh iſ/ ygvtlefli efp0uſpn̄fr0ſwujzpāt miſyxm;aom
enſ0ya' rsm;Eſlouqibubd rſlsm;Eſh iſrqeſluiſiſ/ ygvtlefli v\$yphajymqk&f&rn// ygvtlef
wſf ollwnfr [kw̄ygvtlef. auſfrwſm;wſfajymqk&f&rn// rby;cſiſwſlſpyliſ/ ſiſ rnbonlygvtlef
wſl#w&m;pſyliſcſiſp&/ xliſt jyifygvtlefli&m v\$vwamfuaomf, iſ/ jzeſtſxkw̄aomt pſt &itH
pm/pm&fpmwrf/rbqElſm;/ v\$vwamf rſwſrſm;Eſpyliſ/ ſiſ vni/rnbonlygvtlefli&m;pſyliſcſiſp&/

(2) t jcm;uþſm;wſfum;/ ygvtlefli&m v\$vwamf rſm;cbm;xluaoſt cſt a&;rsm;onf
t cgt m;av#pſhygvtlef u0ya'jziſz:jyonſt wſfjzp&rn// xlbln̄t jcm;az:jyciſr̄yao;vſſt
xliſt rſm;. t cſt a&;rsm;onf T tajcc0ya' t m%mwnt lqblwſſrefmEſh0ya'ytzliſt rſm;
cbm;uaomt cſt a&;t wſfjzp&rn//

69// // (1) T tajcc0ya' ut jcm;jyXefcsutlyxm;jcifr&liſ/ v\$vwamfsm;. tpn̄t a0;wſf oll
wnſr [kw̄wſuft pn̄t a0;wſf qſſguaoſy\ emt m;vſſt pn̄t a0;wuf&muſay;aom
v\$vwamf rſm;. rſm;&njiſqliſzw&rn// xlbln̄t jzpfzijzpap/ em, utjpfzijzpap/aqmoi&fueaomyk&f&bnſ
rſay;/& ollmwſſt & twufwſſeaomt cgt Eſhy;Eſtſliſt Eſtſliſy;&rn//

(2) rtd t m%mrsm;ulb̄p&lef v\$vwamf w&y&ybn̄t pn̄t a0;t xajmuſ&;twſſvliſt
tybomrw0ba&ulv/v\$vwamf. enſ0ya' rsm;jzijqliſzwfbwfſw&rn//

(3) trwſſe&mrsn;vplvſybaepumrſreisupſm;ulqmi&f&Eſl&efygvſlefli&m v\$vwamf
wſf wſf t m%m&*&rn// xllyiftcſt a&;r&fomolw0wa, muſbnſ v\$vwamf pn̄t a0;olh
wuf&muſbnſ[II aomf, iſ/ rbqElſy;cbnſ[II aomf, iſ/ v\$vwamf. reisupſqmi&f&wſf t jcm;
wenſenſjzijyjibnſ[II aomf, iſ/ aemift cgrſſay:aygulvmapumrſygvſlefqmi&f&bnſreis
upbnſtwnfzp&rn//

(4) t xufuzaz:jyhom. a, b̄ ſaabmuſt xdluſapbſjyn̄e, ſwe, ē, ſſtd uliſ
pm;vſ ſt rſm;uſa&fcs, ll vhlspk/v\$vwamfllapv\$w&efyufuſapumrſxliſt v\$vwamf wſf rtd
vſyliſaqmiſwſm;uſaqmi&f&eft m%m&rn//

70// // ygvtlef. ygvtlefli&m v\$vwamf w&*&y&yli. t p̄l̄t̄b̄mrsn;Eſhjzeſtſxkw̄aomt p̄l̄t̄b̄m
wrſt m;vſſt wſſf w&m;pſyliſcſiſp&/ or&f&rn//

71// // v\$vwamf obo. trſm;onf jyn̄l vſ ſt jpfzihwm0edwliſm;rsm;ul
aqmi&fufuaoma-umiſxylkſm;tm;vpmEſhp&fva-u;aiſm;uhy;&ef, iſ/ ygvtlef uowfrſaom
c&fobt;vmrſt cſt &;rsm;Eſht jcm; t cſt a&;rsm;uhy;&ef, iſ/ ygvtlef uw&m;0ya'jziſyXefcsutsm//

72// // ygv̄teq̄ & mv̄ \$vawm̄ w&y&yf. trwft oboonf v̄ \$vawm̄ & t̄d trwbe&mult, b̄f El̄fīhw̄m̄orlv. a&Sar̄biuNaom, iſ/ El̄fīhw̄m̄orlv ut c̄fit m%mv̄ t̄yfxm̄;aom ol. a&Sar̄biuN aom, iſ/ T t̄ajccB̄ya'. yXrZ, m;w̄lyj̄z̄p̄n̄it w̄l̄f El̄fīhw̄m̄. ausZlophawm̄ullapmi h&&biufy rn̄f̄ [k̄s̄f̄u] jzp̄p̄/ op̄h̄q̄ jzp̄p̄/ v̄ut̄w̄a&x̄&r̄n̄/

73// // (1) w̄c̄f̄wn̄f̄w̄t̄rn̄b̄n̄# ygv̄teq̄ & mv̄ \$vawm̄ E&yf̄v̄. trwfjzp̄ El̄f v̄ \$vawm̄ w&yf̄w̄t̄ trwfzpb̄eaomobn̄ t̄jcm; v̄ \$vawm̄ w̄ft rwfzpfv̄mchom/ x̄bb̄n̄lyx̄rt̄w̄be&mūp̄f̄h̄/ \$v̄ ȳj̄z̄p̄on̄f̄ kr̄w̄f̄, &r̄n̄/

- (2) v̄ \$vawm̄ ft̄rw̄w̄D̄on̄f̄
(u) w̄qūwn̄f̄jzp̄hom at̄mūyf̄k̄ & ȳk̄fc̄(1) t̄ & trwft & n̄ft c̄f̄syuf̄, f̄v̄mchom/ ōl̄wn̄fr̄ [kw̄]
(c) El̄fīhw̄m̄orlv x̄bb̄n̄lyx̄rt̄w̄be&mūp̄f̄h̄/ El̄fīhw̄m̄ib̄f̄c̄f̄t̄ m;zīt̄ trwfjzp̄s El̄fīhw̄m̄om/ x̄tr̄w̄f̄ ae&monfx̄t̄c̄/ v̄p̄ly&r̄n̄/

(3) v̄ \$vawm̄ ft̄rw̄w̄D̄on̄f̄ouq̄ & mv̄ \$vawm̄. t̄c̄f̄u&b̄/ v̄ \$vawm̄ p̄n̄f̄ta0;t̄m; v̄l̄ōl̄n̄ & ūf̄yj̄f̄ōl̄q̄, f̄w̄l̄w̄qūwn̄fr̄w̄u&mūb̄echn̄f̄ouq̄ & mv̄ \$vawm̄on̄f̄x̄tr̄w̄f̄ . ae&mv̄p̄ly&bn̄f̄ kausn̄ El̄fībn̄/

t̄c̄f̄su/ / ōl̄m̄w̄īb̄thom&ūf̄yj̄f̄ōl̄q̄, f̄ūl̄w̄u&p̄p̄&m̄Y v̄ \$vawm̄f̄u&lyf̄x̄m̄;aomuv̄ ūl̄ōl̄wn̄fr̄ [kw̄w̄qūwn̄f̄jzp̄homav̄;&ūf̄ūl̄u&ūm̄v̄b̄] t̄p̄n̄f̄ta0;&ȳq̄l̄f̄x̄m̄;aomumv̄u& x̄n̄b̄f̄sa&w̄l̄u&f̄x̄m̄;jc̄īfr̄y&/

74// // (1) at̄mūyf̄k̄ & t̄m; / v̄ \$vawm̄ w&y&yf. trwfjzp̄jz̄īb̄&f̄cs, f̄c̄f̄u&ef̄, iſ/ v̄ \$vawm̄ w&y&yf. trwfjzp̄w̄n̄fr̄p̄&ef̄, iſ/ c̄fr̄y&/

(u) El̄fībm; t̄p̄b̄. ausZlophawm̄ullapmi h&&biu&hoo/ ōl̄wn̄fr̄ [kw̄ El̄fībm; t̄p̄b̄ &. vūat̄mūt̄jzp̄b̄/ ōl̄wn̄fr̄ [kw̄x̄tr̄p̄b̄]. vūat̄mūt̄jzp̄b̄hom, iſ/ El̄fībm;aom, iſ/ c̄b̄m;& aom t̄c̄fit a;&r̄m; Es̄hūsZ̄l̄c̄b̄m;c̄b̄m;ūl̄c̄b̄m;El̄fībm; t̄c̄f̄b̄/ ōl̄wn̄fr̄ [kw̄]

(c) v̄l̄t̄jzp̄q̄j̄zw̄b̄-ūmchkm;&jcīfr̄s/ v̄w̄j̄rm̄ut̄f̄&ao; ōl̄wn̄fr̄ [kw̄]
(*) p̄l̄v̄ayj̄p̄y/ p̄l̄v̄ayj̄p̄y/ k̄t̄c̄fit m%m&w&m;&L. tr̄ēr̄s̄v̄f̄c̄s̄h̄e&ōl̄wn̄fr̄ [kw̄]

(C) &mx̄llw̄c̄k̄ x̄rf̄&f̄baomvn̄/ x̄llm̄x̄laum̄īl̄t̄yf̄aomt & n̄ft c̄f̄syuf̄, f̄c̄f̄u&f̄p̄& [kygv̄teft ūft̄ya'j̄z̄īb̄u&n̄mx̄m̄;aom &mx̄;t̄l̄r̄s̄vyg/ j̄yn̄f̄x̄m̄īp̄ El̄fīhw̄m̄ft p̄&vūat̄mū w̄f̄aom, iſ/ t̄ūl̄t̄jrw&f̄omt jcm;&mx̄llw̄c̄k̄ x̄rf̄&f̄baonb̄/ ōl̄wn̄fr̄ [kw̄]

(i) jrēfm̄jynd̄ya'j̄yv̄\$vawm̄. ōl̄wn̄fr̄ [kw̄ ygv̄te. t̄ūyda'w̄c̄k̄yXmēf̄csu&f̄sm;w̄f̄ ōl̄cm;az;jyxm̄;aom umv̄tyl̄f̄t̄jcm;ruleq̄h̄o;v̄l̄f̄x̄ll \$vawm̄. / ōl̄wn̄fr̄ [kw̄x̄yv̄te. t̄rwfzpb̄eft & n̄ft c̄f̄syuf̄, f̄f̄aponha&f̄aumul̄yf̄ & mypr̄jzp̄b̄n̄f̄ [k̄x̄ll \$vawm̄uaom, iſ/ x̄yv̄tef̄uaom, iſ/ x̄ll t̄ūyda'j̄z̄īf̄yXmēf̄yj̄z̄p̄hom jyp̄f̄t̄t̄w̄f̄ T t̄ajccB̄ya' t̄m%mrwnt̄l̄jzp̄f̄ ap/ t̄m%mwnt̄f̄laemuf̄jzp̄p̄/ t̄jyp̄ %f̄t̄ōl̄ ōl̄wn̄fr̄ [kw̄jrēfm̄jynd̄ya'j̄yv̄\$vawm̄. / ōl̄wn̄fr̄ [kw̄yv̄te. t̄ūyda'w̄c̄k̄yXmēf̄csu&f̄sm;w̄f̄ ōl̄cm;az;jyxm̄;aom umv̄tyl̄f̄t̄jcm;rulef̄h̄o;v̄l̄f̄x̄ll \$vawm̄. / ōl̄wn̄fr̄ [kw̄x̄yv̄te. trwfzpb̄eft c̄f̄syuf̄, f̄f̄aponha&f̄aumul̄yf̄ & m̄ w̄m;rl̄yusif̄jzp̄b̄n̄f̄ [k̄x̄ll \$vawm̄uaom, iſ/ x̄ll yv̄tef̄uaom, iſ/ x̄ll t̄ūyda'j̄z̄īf̄yXmēf̄yj̄z̄p̄hom

ðusitwufa&faumuwiþjrujciſclvbnf enfvruonruonwulþpr
ppaq;aomtrtciſrlwſt tijpſut;vþlyoniſ ktrſtrſvcicſlýloſlwnfr[kwf

(p) tijpf %ſvðvnhe ſþl 5 Eþumvtyſt jcm; ollwnfr[kwf hwmforlu
rtt oabmtwſſciſyaom 5Eþatmuavt̄om umvtyſt jcm; rulevðao; v#i tyſ(i)Yaz;jy
xm;aom jypſrſrſvvg/ t jcm;jypſrwclkt wþfynaxmiþEſiH tm%my þeuwſt T tajccþya'
tm%m rwnflujzpap/ tm%mwnt̄aemurſzpap/jypf %ſt̄l wuleſy%ſuom, if/pſiſciſ&
ylololwnfr[kwf

(q) a&faumuſyþl̄&muleſup&wulwibſſaome ſþl / 5 Eþumvtyſt jcm; rulevð
ao; v#i ollwnfr[kwf htyaomt&nft ciſysuf, ſſciſuEſiſhwmforluurrt oabmtwſſ
y, ſzufydr[kwao; v#i ygðefoltt rwft jzpſiſt rnlwibſſciſlýlaemuf ollwnfr[kwfxlbth
trnlwibſſciſclol. a&faumuſyþl̄ fm; v\$ ft jzpſiſhqmiþlýlaemuf T tajccþya' t &
xlfqjihomtrwſzibom, if/ygðef. t uþya' t Yaom, if/jyXmeſxm;aomt̄eſumvtwſwſ
xlblyXmeſxm;aomenſvrſEſt nða&faumuſyþl̄&muleſup&wþp&ifulwibſſ&efyſuſuſuſtſbſ/

1cſciſ/ // ollmwſſuſeſup&wþp pm&iſwibſſonhe ſþl / 1 vjzpap/Eſiſhwmforlu
oſcm; upðvſt oabmtwſſaomt̄aſuſuſuſ uſt qm̄tſy ſciſt jcm;jzpap/
aplueſciſr&T ykſtſt yſi(q) t & trwfzp&etſt̄rjciſonft wnfjzpap//

(2) wðwa, muðomobnſ &mZ0weſyþra-umih wuleſtyl̄ hte&p0/ ollwnfr[kwf
axmiſſtu0ſxm;jciſclē&p0/ xlbomvſwawmſw&y&yg. trwfjtjzpſa&ſcs, ſciſclētſtſt&fp&/

1cſciſ/ // ollmwſſt jypf %ſhaomumvonf 2 Eþxuſythom Eſiſhwmforluonf
t qſt &nft ciſysuf, ſſciſuſt oabmtwſſz, ſſciſuſ/

(3) tijpf&bnſ[kt r̄ſtrſvcicſlæoma-umifzpap/ tijpf&bnſ[kt r̄ſtrſvcicſl tijpf
'%ſay;jciſuſtſciſlæoma-umifzpap/ Tykſtſt yſi(1) t& ollwnfr[kwf yſi(p) t&/
t&nft ciſysuf, ſſolwðonſ xlbtſt &nft ciſysuf, ſſaome lviſt v\$wawmſw&y&yg. trwfzpſ
æaomſ Tykſtſt jzpap/wquſwnſjzpapomt xuþygtwſſzpap rnbfyliqk; apumrſt xlbi.
trwae&monſ t&nft ciſysuf, ſſonhe ſþl 3 vrulerverſoollwnfr[kwf tijpf&bnſ[kt
r̄ſtrſvcicſlſzpap/ tijpf %ſt ay; cljciſtſzpap/ pyvſſaeaomt, bñhulom, if/apm' u
0iavſhulhulom, if/xl3 vt wſſwſwibſſclvſt xlbtſt, bñhulbſſwnfr[kwf xlpku0if
avſhulhulrqlzwhao;r1 xlbtſt &nft ciſysuf, ſſonit cuſa-umifzrvpſvgy&/ ollmwſſt ykſ
rcu xlbtſt; v\$wawmſt rwft jzpſiſhwñðecþhy;xm;onhumvtyſt jcm;t wſſwſt xlbi
onſvſwawmſt pnf t a0; ollwul&muſciſ/ rbqEſy;ciſrl̄y&/

75/ // wðwa, muðomobnſ v\$wawmſw&y&yg wſſt rwfpſt̄t yamt &nft ciſclēheyg
vþtſhulwnfr[kwysuf, ſſaeygvuEſhulwnfrplwkyk 74 &dkſtſt(3). jyXmeſciſtſm; urrt
tm;/ xlblywawmſt rwft jzpſiſhwuſa&muſelam, if/wm;jrpþxm;jciſclýgvuEſhulwnfr[kwf
wkyk 74 Yy&bnſhvltyamt ciſtſm; ulvþlþvþjciſrl̄tþlbnf/v\$wawmſw&y&yoltt rwf
t jzpſiſhwuſ&muſhulwnfr[kwf qEſy;chomſt wluſa&muſam/oollwnfr[kwf qEſy;
chomſt wluſa&muſam; twſuſwae kwf %ſaiſ1000 aqmiþexlblywmoſ&rnſ/ xlbiſynaxmiþEſiH
awmſt plt m; ay;qy&e&faoma' uſriſubl̄oabmxm; l xlbiſhwuſ, &rnſ/

76/ // (1) t ouſ21 Eþyñbñtſt jyiſ T tajccþya' uaom, if/w&m;0ya' uaom, if vltſyam
t &nft ciſclēbñtſt jyXmeſxm;jciſrclæomaEſiſbñtſt̄bñtſt̄ȳt a&ſcl̄ t̄bñtſt̄

&rn//

(2) t ouf 18 Eþjyn / w&m; 0ya' t & t & nft cisyuf, ffor [kbnnit jyif ygðeft wðuf trwð&faumufiðjruðcifqí & m w&m; 0ya' jyXmefcsufrsm; Eshn] GlaomElliðbm; wifsonf ygðeft wðufa&faumufiðfrqEly; ylfir&rn//

(3) ygðeft rwjzpElla& t wðufom, if/ ygðeft rwð&faumufiðfrqEly; Ella& t wðuf aom, if/ yþhifopht & nft cifsir&rn//

(4) ygðeft rwjzpElla& t wðufrnbonElliðbm; ult#usm=r b0ullom, if/ vrðullom, if uluð &mbmomullom, if/ t a-umiðyl vltýðomt & nft cifsidhlitmi 0ya' rðy/ oðvnfr [k wðqufuvu&twnfjzpap& ygðeft rwð&faumufiðsm; wiffrqEly; Ella& t wðufvnf/rnbonElliðom; ult# t xuðgt a-umiðrsm; uliift a-umiðyl / vltýðomt & nft cisyuf, fcatmi 0ya' rðy/ oðvnfr [k wðqufuvu&twnfjzpap//

101fcsl// // oðmwiflyk 21 & ylkrfc (3) wiffrnbolli&deapumrfqðhomtrwð&faumuf yfsm; wiffrqEly; ap&ef oðvnfr [kif v\$wawm / t rwfjzpap&ef rnbonfmoemþefxrsultqí w&m; 0ya' jzihwm; jrpElliðon//

(5) rþqEly; cifsul / #ðuðuðomrþqEly; þþpjzily&rn//

77// // T t ajccþya' . jyXmefcsufrsm; Esfreflusíðpb/ ygðefqí & mv \$wawmfw&y&yft wðuft rwf a&faumufiðqí & m/ upþt m; vltýðw&m; 0ya' Esit nbwfsv&rn// xlupþt m; vltýðfrqEly, bwf rsvfcif/ & heþgvpvýðomt trwðe&mrsm; uliðnibfjicif/ a&faumufiðsif&mrðom, if/ a&faumuf yEsþyf/ ði aom, if jzpáy; vmaom' (jzpft t ji ifygrfsm; uliðzwfcifwifjoi&rn//

78// // ygðefqí & mv \$wawmfw&y&yft t rwf / 0ullt rwft jzfz xðutl & ef vltýðomrnfur cufsrm; Eshenfemrsm; uliðyðefon / w&m; 0ya' jzijyXefowfsvElliðon//

79// // jynfaxmipkt þl & t zðbiðeljut oðoðeshelliðhwra&shectyfon / v\$wawmfw&y&yft, if/ v\$wawmfsrm;. wðuftpnfta0;Y, if/ rrdt m; aumfrw0iðvltýðw0t jzfz iftrnfþwaz; jyXm;aom ygðefqí & maumfrwY, if/ Oið&muðajmqðtðbnitjyif t jcm; enfjzilyjifiaqmi&ðiElliðefvnftcif&rn// oðmwif Tyrlfult a-umiðyl rþqEly; ylfir&sp&//

80// // (1) T t ajccþya' & jyXmefcsufrsm; Esfreflusíðpb/ ygðefqí & mv \$wawmft oðoðon / v\$wawm. vlyfiefp0rsm; Esfrefiðupþaqmi&ðutwifl / pñfrðowfrsþap&ebenf0ya' rsm; uliðElliðon//

(2) Elliðhwra&ronf vltýðpl/v\$wawmfm, u/jynbll/v\$wawmDuðwifESB Eifwiflyif yðaemuf v\$wawmEþ&yf. wðuftpnfta0; rsm; Esþyf/ ði, if/ xll/v\$wawmfsrm;. t cifsifquf oði ða& rsm; Esþi / vlyfiefp0enf0ya' rsm; uliðElliðon//

(3) v\$wawmEþ&yf. wðuftpnfta0; wif vltýðpl/v\$wawmfm, uonf oðvnfr [kif xl, urvmaðmuðvifjynbll/v\$wawmDuðwifonf oðvnfr [kif ylf t & yxm;aom vlyfiefp0enf0ya' rsm; jzijyXmefsonlyk / wifdonfobmywdt jzfz iðaqmi&ði&rn//

81// // T t ajccþya' wifjyXmefxm; onftwif / w&m; v\$wawmcfyrs oðvnfr [kif w&m; v\$wawm rsv&m; 0ejulw0Dlt m;&mxjrlEly, &eft qðuðqðaEþonfsvyg xltw&m; 0ejul t vlyðwifm; aqmif &ði&mY ðýraomðýresufrsm; Esþyf/ ði, ygðefwifqðaEþcifry&//

82// // (1) ygvtēw&aqmi&fubnhrēisupbñfv\$wawm̄; qll&mvlyi espōēnsvr̄tw̄frus
eojzihrc̄l̄v̄ krnbñlw&m; &lw&rl̄ i s qll̄t c̄l̄ &lp&//

(2) ygvtēqll&mv\$wawm̄w&y&yl̄w&v\$wawm̄lyi espōēl̄om̄, if̄reisupbñqmi&fuc̄ī
ull̄om̄, if̄pn̄urſow̄sw̄ay; &el̄ ōl̄wn̄r̄ [kw̄pn̄urſaōyātm̄bñqmi&fū&ef̄ T̄tajcc̄bȳ'
uaom̄, if̄ t̄m%mr̄m̄; Es̄t̄ȳc̄īsc̄laom̄jȳn̄bl̄v\$wawm̄Dul̄t̄m̄; ōl̄wn̄r̄ [kw̄v̄t̄sp̄v\$wawm̄
0ul̄t̄m̄; ōl̄wn̄r̄ [kw̄v̄t̄sp̄v\$wawm̄em̄, ut̄m̄; ōl̄wn̄r̄ [kw̄v̄t̄sp̄v\$wawm̄
. t̄jcm̄; trw̄w̄0t̄m̄; x̄t̄m%mr̄m̄; ub̄bñqmi&fū&;Es̄pȳv̄0t̄l̄ / w&m; &ll̄urp&īEl̄ap&//

tyll 2 // jynbñlv\$wawm̄//

83// // (1) jynbñlv\$wawm̄w&m̄; 0ya'jzīhōw̄f̄sw̄x̄m̄; aom̄rb̄Ē, fm̄; r̄fa&f̄au mūw̄ībj̄rh̄ū
v̄l̄bñm̄h̄ūl̄ p̄m̄; v̄s̄ trw̄f̄m̄; ȳḡī&r̄n̄l̄ ōl̄mw̄l̄ ū&if̄tr̄l̄om̄; ūl̄ p̄m̄; v̄s̄ f̄trw̄f̄m̄; tw̄l̄f̄
ū&if̄tr̄l̄om̄; v̄D̄l̄ & t̄c̄l̄tp̄m̄; tv̄l̄bñw̄f̄sw̄ay; &rn̄f̄p̄aom̄ trw̄a&mt̄a&tw̄ūl̄l̄ōēh̄
xm̄; &ef̄ȳX̄m̄f̄cs̄ūf̄m̄; ūl̄ȳ&r̄n̄l̄

(2) T̄v̄w̄m̄f̄trw̄0l̄a&on̄l̄ v̄t̄sp̄v\$wawm̄f̄trw̄0l̄a&. Ēp̄q̄ēl̄j̄zp̄Ēl̄or̄j̄zp̄ap̄&r̄n̄l̄
T̄v̄w̄m̄. trw̄0l̄a&ūl̄t̄c̄ḡūm̄v̄t̄m̄; ās̄p̄m̄; 0ya'jzībñw̄s̄w̄&r̄n̄l̄ ōl̄mw̄l̄jynbñlv\$w̄
aw̄m̄f̄trw̄0l̄a&ūl̄pp̄aȳj̄f̄ūl̄100'000 v̄f̄trw̄w̄0l̄ūEs̄w̄ūf̄z̄īh̄&&om̄trw̄0l̄a&at̄mūav̄t̄h̄
l̄j̄zp̄ap̄/ v̄D̄l̄ & 30'000 v̄f̄trw̄w̄0l̄ūEs̄w̄ūf̄z̄īh̄&&om̄trw̄0l̄a&x̄ūȳl̄j̄zp̄ap̄row̄f̄sw̄&/
· jȳīb̄īt̄s̄ūf̄em̄ūq̄ūw̄" 6 "

(3) aem̄ūq̄l̄t̄)ūt̄b̄ēf̄ac̄j̄p̄m̄&f̄au mūt̄s̄ūt̄ & ōl̄aom̄rb̄Ē, fm̄, &&D̄l̄&Ēsh̄x̄l̄, ft̄
w̄l̄f̄a&f̄au mūw̄ībj̄rh̄ū&rn̄h̄trw̄0l̄a&w̄l̄h̄ t̄c̄l̄tp̄m̄; on̄/jyn̄ax̄m̄īp̄Ēl̄l̄v̄0ef̄v̄l̄w̄l̄r̄b̄Ē
ē, f̄w̄l̄f̄ȳwh̄Ēl̄or̄wh̄Ēl̄&r̄n̄l̄ ōl̄mw̄l̄ū&f̄ȳn̄ēȳn̄ē, &f̄b̄Ē, fm̄; Ēsh̄(t̄cē9 tyll 5 w̄l̄
! &f̄x̄m̄; aom̄) cs̄ī0d̄ow̄l̄&f̄b̄Ē, fm̄; tw̄ūf̄ir̄t̄m̄; t̄c̄l̄ū&Ēl̄f̄on̄x̄ūf̄trw̄b̄a&ūl̄v̄l̄r̄h̄
Ēl̄bn̄l̄

(4) rb̄Ē, &&D̄l̄&t̄w̄l̄t̄av̄t̄ūl̄ ax̄mūx̄m̄; ōl̄n̄t̄w̄l̄f̄ax̄mūx̄m̄; / ygvtēbñf̄
ten̄f̄l̄w̄Ēl̄v̄l̄w̄ūt̄s̄r̄b̄Ē, fm̄; ūl̄pp̄āq̄; jȳīb̄q̄ī&r̄n̄l̄ ōl̄mw̄l̄x̄l̄w̄Ē, fm̄; Es̄pȳv̄0l̄
aom̄ajym̄īv̄t̄s̄ūbñl̄ygvtē. oūw̄r̄r̄b̄l̄t̄ūt̄roūf̄a&mu&//

84// // (1) jynbñlv\$wawm̄f̄w̄l̄ft̄rw̄b̄&f̄au mūȳf̄m̄; ūl̄v̄\$wawm̄f̄[m̄ist̄m̄; z̄ūbñf̄on̄f̄em̄ū
&ūbñȳj̄f̄ 60 āt̄mūf̄ūs̄āp̄b̄j̄ūs̄īȳ&r̄n̄l̄ ā&f̄au mūȳf̄m̄; ūl̄s̄īȳaom̄t̄c̄ḡw̄l̄/ jyn̄ax̄m̄īp̄Ēl̄l̄
0ef̄v̄l̄r̄b̄Ēl̄ȳj̄c̄īūl̄waē l̄k̄l̄w̄j̄zp̄āj̄rm̄ūĒl̄or̄j̄zp̄āj̄rm̄ūt̄m̄ȳ&r̄n̄l̄

(2) jynbñlv\$wawm̄f̄p̄n̄f̄ta0; ūl̄r̄b̄Ēl̄s̄īȳ; ȳl̄on̄hēl̄p̄l̄ / &ūbñȳj̄f̄ 60 tw̄l̄f̄ūs̄īȳ&
r̄n̄l̄

85// // jynbñlv\$wawm̄w̄l̄f̄on̄f̄ȳx̄t̄p̄n̄f̄ta0; ūl̄s̄īȳon̄hēl̄p̄l̄ / av; Ēp̄w̄l̄l̄q̄ūv̄ūl̄
wn̄&r̄n̄l̄

1̄f̄cs̄ūl̄ / // ōl̄mw̄l̄f̄ȳk̄f̄ 94 t̄ & ta&w̄ūt̄aj̄t̄aeq̄l̄f̄a&mūbñf̄[kaun̄maom̄t̄r̄f̄h̄
wn̄f̄ēc̄l̄ūl̄w̄l̄ ygvtēbñl̄&mv\$wawm̄f̄m̄; on̄f̄v̄\$wawm̄Ēp̄ȳ. w̄l̄f̄ūt̄p̄n̄f̄ta0; ōl̄w̄ūf̄a&mūf̄
aȳ; uaom̄ ōl̄ȳl̄f̄ȳt̄mūf̄av̄s̄l̄on̄h̄trw̄f̄m̄. tw̄n̄f̄cs̄ūf̄z̄īt̄x̄ūȳḡ; Ēp̄ūm̄v̄ūl̄w̄Ēp̄ȳ

wE^{ff}qu^{ff}vn^{ff} wn&E^{ff}bn^{ff}

x^{ff}tyiE^{ff}wnforbn^{ff} T tajcc^{ff}ya' & 57 Y jyXmefxm; onitwif jynbllv\$wawmf
t c^{ff}ra&szubn^{ff}E^{ff}bn^{ff}

86// // (1) rnbn^b^{3/4}mawmE^{ff}ft w^{ff}urq^{ff}jynfaxmipE^{ff}fi t&r^{ff}fajca i^{ff}m&i^{ff}E^{ff}ht o^{ff}r^{ff}fajca i^{ff}G
pm&i^{ff}u^{ff}T tajcc^{ff}ya' & ce^{ff} 7 t &/jynbllv\$wawmf^{ff}iy^{ff}yon^{ff}hemu^{ff} x^{ff}fajca i^{ff}m&i^{ff}rsn; ul^{ff}
v\$wawmf^{ff}vsifreE^{ff}for#v^{ff}isref^{ff}pp0pm; aq^{ff}aE^{ff}&rn^{ff}

(2) o^{ff}cm;0ya' &jcuzi^{ff}ht x^{ff}wvny^{ff}Xmefxm;aomu^{ff}ft w^{ff}ur [kw^{ff}ff E^{ff}ft o^{ff}o^{ff}]. b^{3/4}m
a&q^{ff}l^{ff}mq^{ff}zwt^{ff}rsn; t wif aqmi&uE^{ff}ef v^{ff}ly^{ff}ao^{ff}0ya' ul^{ff}x^{ff}E^{ff}ft w^{ff}ifw^{ff}&rn^{ff}

(3) rnbn^{ff}ft w^{ff}u^{ff}ifn^{ff}bl^{ff}&rn^{ff} [kynbllv\$wawmf^{ff}jynfaxmip^{ff}ft p^{ff}u t q^{ff}bl^{ff}
jcisr^{ff}yon^{ff}l^{ff}vyw^{ff}v^{ff}jynbllv\$wawmf^{ff}ntc^{ff}awmf^{ff}bl^{ff}ef o^{ff}wnfr [kw^{ff}jynbll^{ff}ifsm; ul^{ff}
ol^{ff}efr^{ff}qE^{ff}yjcifaom, if/ q^{ff}zwy^{ff}Xefjcifaom, ifr^{ff}y&/ w&m;0ya' ul^{ff}nfr^{ff}&

ty^{ff} 3 // vr^{ff}spl^{ff}\$wawmf^{ff}

87// // T tajcc^{ff}ya' & kw^{ff} Z, m;Yc^{ff}0az:jyxm; onitwif / vr^{ff}spl^{ff}\$wawmf^{ff} trwae&m 125
ae&m&&rn^{ff}

88// // (1) jynbllv\$wawmf^{ff}zubt^{ff}yonE^{ff}swy^{ff}leu^{ff} vr^{ff}spl^{ff}\$wawmf^{ff}onf^{ff}nfzuf^{ff}ly^{ff}izp^{ff}
&rn^{ff}

(2) vr^{ff}spl^{ff}\$wawmf^{ff} wif a&faumuf^{ff}ly^{ff}jynbllv\$wawmf^{ff}zubt^{ff}yon^{ff}hemu^{ff}aemuf^{ff}y^{ff}
a&faumuf^{ff}ao^{ff} jynbllv\$wawmf^{ff} yXrtpnfa0;ul^{ff}nifyon^{ff}p^{ff} / 15 &ufajmu^{ff}e tr^{ff}efusify^{ff}y^{ff}
izp^{ff}ap&rn^{ff}

89// // a&faumuf^{ff}ly^{ff}lon^{ff}hemu^{ff} vr^{ff}spl^{ff}\$wawmf^{ff} yxrt)u^{ff}ftpn^{ff}t a0;ul^{ff}0ejuc^{ff}y^{ff}. t)u^{ff}y;
csu^{ff} & E^{ff}ffwmfor^{ff}nuowf^{ff}swome^{ff} &u^{ff}wif usify&rn^{ff}

ty^{ff} 4 // yg^{ff}te^{ff} t m%mrsm; //

90// // T tajcc^{ff}ya' & yXmefcsu^{ff}rsn; E^{ff}hrqeflus^{ff}apb/jynfaxmipE^{ff}fi kw^{ff}0ya' &yE^{ff}homt m%
onif yg^{ff}tel^{ff}omwn&&rn^{ff}

'c^{ff}csu^{ff}// o^{ff}mw^{ff}fygv^{ff}te^{ff} t u^{ff}ya' wc^{ff}bn^{ff} x^{ff} u^{ff}ya' E^{ff}babmu^{ff}hn^{ff}om en^{ff}0y
a' rsn; E^{ff}hpnfr^{ff}0^{ff}0ya' rsn; ul^{ff}ap&ef x^{ff} u^{ff}ya' w^{ff}ft x^{ff}ift &f;az;jyxm;aomolw0D0t m;, if/ o^{ff}
wnfr [kw^{ff}t m%my^{ff}lw0D0t m;aom, if/ t c^{ff}ft m%mu^{ff}ly^{ff}E^{ff}bn^{ff} / x^{ff}en^{ff}0ya' rsn; E^{ff}pnfr^{ff}0^{ff}0ya'
a' rsn; r^{ff} w&m;0ya' ul^{ff}ft m%&&rn^{ff}/ o^{ff}mw^{ff}fx^{ff}en^{ff}0ya' rsn; E^{ff}pnfr^{ff}0^{ff}0ya' rsn; ul^{ff}gyv^{ff}teq^{ff}&m
v\$wawmf^{ff}o^{ff}o^{ff} / qu^{ff}vu^{ff}usifv^{ff}u^{ff}omn^{ff} / mch^{ff}ifw^{ff}ib^{ff}&rn^{ff} / x^{ff}tyi^{ff}ft q^{ff}en^{ff}0ya' rsn;
t &/ o^{ff}wnfr [kw^{ff}pnfr^{ff}0^{ff}0ya' rsn; t &t a&;, aqmi&uE^{ff}ly^{ff}izp^{ff}ao^{ff} tr^{ff}ef^{ff}c^{ff}if^{ff}if^{ff}xt^{ff}ap
b/ x^{ff}en^{ff}0ya' rsn; E^{ff}pnfr^{ff}0^{ff}0ya' rsn; ul^{ff}ib^{ff}sonhe^{ff} h^{ff}p^{ff} / o^{ff}lv^{ff}t wif^{ff}fygv^{ff}teq^{ff}&mv\$wawmf
E^{ff}byv^{ff} t q^{ff}li^{ff}ib^{ff}sq^{ff}zw^{ff} y, fzuE^{ff}&rn^{ff} //

91// // ollimw&ā'otvūnūl yiflyc̄tibnūl hom&n&G tsbabmw&m;ull tajcc̄ / w&m;0ya'jzilowrsvx̄m;aom a'oq̄l&mul p̄mv̄ ft z̄rsm;oll tlyc̄tla&uφP, Olausrtup̄p̄dȳ a&uφPsm;t w̄uft x ift &f;az;jȳxm;aom tm%mrsm;ullay;&ef w&m;0ya'jzijȳxmeſcsuſȳEll̄bn̄ xlȳxmeſcsuſsm;ȳgihaomw&m;0ya'onfx̄l p̄mv̄ ft z̄rsm;. t c̄ht a&rsn;/ tm%mrsm;Eſhw̄m0ef 0w̄m;rsn;ull i/ x̄lt z̄rsm;Eſhjyn̄axmipl̄t pl̄w̄t qufq̄l&;ull i/ owtsw&rn// .

92// // (1) wqūwn̄sjzp̄om̄atmuſȳk̄c̄z̄iſȳne, ūumiþ̄sm;ollv̄Dc̄0v̄ſȳaom0ya'yt̄tm %mrsm; / yḡtēw̄fjyn̄axmipl̄w̄l̄t w̄uzp̄ap/ jyn̄axmipl̄f̄H wpt̄w̄wa'otw̄uzp̄ap/ 0ya'rsn;ull&eft tm%m&rn//

Tȳk̄Y a& ūaz;jychom pn̄furſcsuſw̄t̄ a, b̄l̄ ūabmuſt̄c̄w̄ft̄cs, f̄jzp̄apb̄xlȳif aocmonxuſocmatm̄l̄ wqūwn̄sjzp̄om̄atmuſȳk̄c̄z̄rnf̄lȳiſq̄k̄m;apumr̄jyn̄axmipl̄ yḡtēw̄fomY&0om0ya'yt̄r̄t̄c̄ht̄tm%monf̄(jyn̄axmipl̄0ya'yt̄pm&if̄[bz;jȳvw̄l̄om) T tajcc̄Y a'. ww̄l̄ Z, m;&pm&if̄ 1w̄l̄b̄l̄cm;a&w̄uzjȳxm;aomuφPm;v̄lt̄ay;Y ouſa&muſȳel̄rn̄faus nm̄v̄l̄bn̄//

t q̄pm&if̄w̄l̄f̄ol̄cm;a&w̄uzjȳxm; aq̄mi&uſz̄ ft a-umift̄&m tr̄t̄pm;wck̄ȳgiſe onl̄p̄vck̄l̄onl̄ wqūwn̄sjzp̄om̄atmuſȳk̄c̄z̄iſȳne, ūumiþ̄sm;ollv̄Dc̄0v̄ſȳxm; onl̄ȳne, ū'ōEoabmoudiſom/oll̄wn̄fr̄[kw̄ȳne, ūſa&̄m oabmoudiſom/oll̄wn̄fr̄[kw̄ȳne, ūſa&̄m oabmoudiſom aq̄mi&uſz̄ ft a-umift̄&mpm&if̄w̄l̄ȳgiſbn̄[k̄r̄sw̄r̄, ll//

(2) jyn̄e, 0ya'yt̄pm&if̄[bz;jȳvw̄l̄omt̄q̄l̄z, m;&pm&if̄ 2 Y oſcm;a&w̄uzjȳxm;onl̄ uφvck̄Eſpȳv̄l̄/jyn̄e, ft w̄uzhom̄, if̄/jyn̄e, ū wpt̄w̄wa'otw̄uzhom̄, if̄/0ya'rsn;ull&eft jyn̄e, ūumiþ̄v̄omt̄tm%m&rn//

(3) rn̄bn̄ȳne, ūumiþ̄q̄l̄rt̄d e, ūjrr̄sm;ullom̄, if̄/tm%mrsm;ullom̄, if̄/jyn̄axmipl̄ Ell̄b̄l̄q̄l̄zw̄tsuts̄ /jȳeftȳEll̄bn̄//

93// // jyn̄axmipl̄0ya'yt̄pm&if̄w̄l̄f̄ op̄awmuφP owt̄w̄f̄uφP a&ēl̄r̄uφP owt̄w̄l̄az:yt̄ȳiſa&uφP p̄n̄fr̄ſowr̄sw̄l̄t̄hȳ&bn̄f̄zp̄om̄a-umihjyn̄axmipl̄Ell̄f̄l̄uφP ūomt̄tm%mrsm;ullol̄p̄mY xl̄p̄awmrsm;/ owt̄w̄l̄f̄/ a&ēl̄r̄sm;ull v̄lȳf̄l̄b̄l̄p̄ēhom̄, if̄/ w̄luſat̄m̄lȳap&ēhom̄, if̄/ tol̄cap&ēhom̄, if̄ v̄uf̄w̄l̄f̄l̄oſvn̄fr̄[kw̄l̄p̄f̄l̄f̄l̄oſvn̄fr̄[kw̄f̄c̄ht̄tm%mv̄ſȳomt̄jcm; enſukl̄kw̄fay;r̄ xl̄b̄l̄ b̄kw̄fay;aom tm%mȳbn̄ ūuq̄l̄&mȳn̄em̄t̄ w̄l̄t̄ef b̄km;jc̄ſcl̄aom jyn̄axmipl̄p̄t̄z̄l̄if̄0ējuEſw̄l̄ȳi&rn// · jȳiſq̄iſuſhemuſquſw̄"2"

94// // (1) pp̄a-umijzp̄ap/ Ell̄b̄l̄q̄l̄ta-umijzp̄ap/ jyn̄axxmipl̄Ell̄f̄ w̄n̄w̄l̄t̄l̄t̄ Ell̄, f̄zp̄ap tȳhom̄tx̄l̄ta&w̄uφt̄ajcjzp̄ap;ae.ȳl̄l̄aom̄, if̄/jyn̄axmipl̄Ell̄f̄l̄k̄t̄l̄baomp̄ȳja&̄t̄a&̄; w̄uφt̄ajcon̄/jyn̄axmipl̄Ell̄f̄ wpt̄w̄wa'oyay:ayq̄l̄e.ȳl̄l̄aom̄, if̄/ Ell̄f̄l̄w̄mfor̄l̄u (T tajcc̄Yw̄l̄ft̄ a&w̄uφa-ujimcsuſl̄l̄b̄l̄m;aom̄) auſn̄mcſuſw̄ȳf̄l̄kw̄f̄ȳēhom̄ȳl̄f̄ 92 w̄f̄rn̄b̄l̄ lȳiſq̄k̄m;apumr̄jyn̄e, 0ya'yt̄pm&if̄w̄l̄f̄oſcm;a&w̄uzjȳxm;aom uφvck̄Eſpȳv̄l̄/jyn̄e, ū we, ft w̄uzhom̄, if̄/0ya'rsn;ull&eft w̄l̄t̄t̄tm%m&rn//

(2) T tajcc̄0ya' t̄&0ya'yt̄ef t̄tm%m&0omjyn̄e, ūumiþ̄ tm%muſt̄ Tȳk̄±

a-umif cswfs, jcifry&/ ollmwif jyné, fw&m;0ya'. jyXmeſcsuſwckbn/ Tykrt&0ya' ð&ef
tm%m&fomgv̄ef. jynaxmiþkw&m;0ya' &jyXmeſcsuſwckEſiqeflusibechom/jyné, fw&m;0ya'
twnfyrlijzþap/ ðydrþap/ twnfzþaeaomjynaxmiþkw&m;, ;0ya' ulbmv#flueſ&rn#/
jyné, fw&m;0ya' onfjynaxmiþkw&m;0ya' twnfzþaeclifjynaxmiþkw&m;0ya' Eſiqeflusibr#
om/ tm%mysufy, feap&rn#

(3) ta&w)ula-unmcusulf=

(u) aemufxya-unmcusulf&yxlywyell &lybotEſitbn#

(c) ajcmuſv tcfumv ruleq̄tlygv̄efq̄l&mv\$wawmEſpyv̄lu q̄lzwfyXmeſl twnf
r̄yv#l xlijcmuſv tcfumvuleq̄lhomtq̄ xliunmcusulf tm%mewnfrjcif
r̄yþ&rn#

10ſcsuſ// ollmwifxli-unmcusulf tm%mqulvulwñfeap&el oabmwhomq̄lzwfyXmeſ
csuſulflyv̄efq̄l&mv\$wawmEſpyv̄lu twnflyv#l xlijyiftwnlywif / xli-unmcusulf&lyf
otſjcifrcllaor# Tykrt&/ xli-unmcusulf tm%mwñfejcif&yþ&rn#e tþl aemufxyf 12
v umv twñlquſvuft tm%mwñ&rn#

(4) ta&w)ula-unmcusulflyjeſciſa-umibmviſygv̄eflyyliſtEſitnly
xm;aomw&m;0ya' onl xli-unmcusulf tm%mwñſciſr&yþþonhemufajcmuſv tcfumvuleſ
q̄lhomtq̄ t q̄lygtcfumvruleq̄liflyyv̄aoſ/ ollwnfr [kwlybtechomt &mrsm; Eſpyv̄oſ
I r̄yvg / tuſrouſ&muſ#

95// // jyné, Eþé, l / ollwnfr [kwEþé, fxuſlhom jyné, fm;. jyné, ūumiþſm;on/
jyné, 0ya' ðpm&iswibjcm;a&wūaz;jyxmaomupþvckt wñfygv̄ef. t u0ya' jzilxlyne, l
fm;wibpnfrðowſwñy;oiſbnſl homtcsuſulf vñlkbvnſl kijrlithom xllyiſxlyne, l
aumipþſm;u / xllyt vñlkbvnſl q̄lzwftwnlyhom/ygv̄efbnſl xllyt vñlkbvnſlðowſwñy;&eft
wñuft u0ya' wcluttwñlyjyXmeſEſl&rn# ollmwifxliyXmeſv̄luhomt u0ya' ulxli u0ya'
Eſbuq̄lbnſl jyné, ūw, Eſpyv̄oſl / xlyne, ūumiþl t u0ya' ujyEſitbn# ollwnfr [kw
&lybotEſitbn#

96// // (1) T tajcc0ya' &þwlwž, m;Y a&wūaz;jyxmaom tcfexluyi&fsm;r&rn#tcfawm
tm;vñlbnſl jyné, ūaom, if/jyné, ūaom, if/aumuf&fomjyné, l tcfawmſaiſlyþi&rn#

(2) wquſwnſlþpamt xulylr̄t&/jyné, fm; ollwnfr ſt yxmaomtcfawmſm;rsuſ
tcfawmſm;vñlbnſl jynaxmiþEſliſwm. tcfawmſwlyþi&rn#

10ſcsuſ// Tuþt wñtſtſxmaom tcfawmſt ollwnfr [kwftjcm;tm%myliſwck axmuſ
ctſuſfm;t&axmuſylef vñtſybnſl q̄lzwfbwfrſwñam taxmuſtyliſm;ulljynaxmiþEſliſ
awmſt pñt&onfr̄t tcfawmſm;rsuſl jynaxmiþktzðifsm;. tcfawmſm;uljznliwiſaom
tm;jzilxlynxmiþktzðifsm;. tþl&rsuſt m;ay;Eſitbn#

97// // (1) uſfwyl a&wyf avwyfzðpnſxm;&fomtcfit a&onl ygv̄efomwñ&rn#

(2) ygv̄efuzþþpnſxm;&fom uſfwyl a&wyf avwyfsm;rsyv̄g rnbnſuſfwyl a&wyf
avwyfult#om, if/rnbnſppſwyftpnſt&ull#om, if/ ppſwybabtcfit 0uſygomfrnbomſit
pnſt&ull#om, if/rnbnſit a-umifupEſit#rzðrpnſr xm;& / ollmwifjyjym;a&:q̄l&mw
0eðwñm;oubuſulbñ aqmi&uſap&efjynaxmiþktzðifsm; tcfit tm%mt&xm;&fom&mZ

0wft z~~ll~~^{ll}lum; z~~ll~~^{ll}nixm;&E~~ll~~bn//

ty~~ll~~ 5 // Oya'ōjicif //

98// /jynbli lv\$wawmfw&pwifwibif / xll\$wawmuyiftwnlyvlluom Oya'-urfwifull
vh~~ll~~pk/vawmfollyl~~ll~~rn// xDya'-urfonaiOya'-urfr[lv~~ll~~/vh~~ll~~pk/vawmuyifqif
csufyE~~ll~~ jynbli/vawmfollyl~~ll~~0fpm;aqfaE&p&efwiyE~~ll~~bn//

99// //aiOya'-urfr~~ll~~syg/ t jcm;Oya'-urfwifullvh~~ll~~pk/vawmfw&wibifE~~ll~~ / xll\$wawmuy
twnlyvllvififjynbli/vawmfollyl~~ll~~rn/jynbli/vawmuyifqifcsufyE~~ll~~ / vh~~ll~~pk/vawmfollyl~~ll~~
awmfollyl~~ll~~0fpm;aqfaE&p&efyelyE~~ll~~bn//

100// //v\$wawmfw&yfutwnlyvll / t jcm;v\$wawmuyvutlomOya'-urfullgyv~~ll~~ &
v\$wawmE&yfylu/twnlyonif k~~ll~~w, &rn//

101// //tp~~ll~~. omreE&p0ft o~~ll~~pm&v~~ll~~sm;t w~~ll~~if t c~~ll~~awmfollyl~~ll~~onfr[kwaiubwifsway;ao~~ll~~
Oya'-urfonif xl~~ll~~owfswt~~ll~~Oay;aomt csufsm;slomv# / ouqif&rn//

102// //t c~~ll~~epnfy&qif&mOya'-urfrsm;onif t c~~ll~~epnfy&omt csufsm;E&domouqif&rn/
xDya'-urfrsm;Yy~~ll~~bni t jcm;u~~ll~~psm;qif&mjyXme~~ll~~csufsm;ult u\$oufa&mujcifrjzpap&/

aiOya'-urfrsm; //

103// //aiOya'-urfrsm;ulifjynbli/vawmNomv# / pwifwibif&rn//

104// //jynbli/vawmuyifqif twnlyvlluom aiOya'-urfwifullvh~~ll~~pk/vawmfollyl~~ll~~tuly;
ap&efwiyE~~ll~~rn//

105// /(1) vh~~ll~~pk/vawmfollyl~~ll~~tuly;ap&efwiyllhomaiOya'-urfwifullxll\$wawmfollyl~~ll~~
onhemuf21 &uft w~~ll~~wifjynbli/vawmfollyl~~ll~~rn/jynbli/vawmfollyl~~ll~~ / v~~ll~~pk/vawmfollyl~~ll~~
. tuly;csufsm;v~~ll~~lloom, if/ t c~~ll~~lloom, if/ vut~~ll~~bnfollyl~~ll~~onfr[kwfy, E~~ll~~bn//

(2) xlublhomaiOya'-urfwifullvh~~ll~~pk/vawmuyifqif jynbli/vawmfollyl~~ll~~21 &uft w~~ll~~
wifjyelyl~~ll~~if t c~~ll~~lloom, if/ jynbli/vawmuyifqif vut~~ll~~bnfollyl~~ll~~ / xll~~ll~~iOya'-urfonif21 &uft w~~ll~~
wifjyelyl~~ll~~if xll~~ll~~iOya'-urfonif21 &uft w~~ll~~ / v\$wawmE&yfyl. twnlycsufsm;onif
[k~~ll~~w, &rn//

106// /(1) aiOya'-urfpbnfr / atmufy~~ll~~psm;tm;v~~ll~~EShom, if/ w~~ll~~EShom, if/ ouqif&rn
jyXme~~ll~~csufsm;om y~~ll~~homOya'-urfu~~ll~~l~~ll~~bn/xll~~ll~~psm;um; t c~~ll~~awmfpn~~ll~~uyjciif/ t c~~ll~~awmfpn~~ll~~
&lyjciif/ t c~~ll~~awmfpn~~ll~~omc~~ll~~hyjciif/ t c~~ll~~awmfpn~~ll~~ejyjciif/ t c~~ll~~awmfpn~~ll~~fr~~ll~~owfswjciif/ o~~ll~~
wnfr[kwfa~~ll~~ry;qyjciif t w~~ll~~hom, if/ t jcm;b³/ma&u~~ll~~psm; t w~~ll~~hom, if/ jynaxmipE~~ll~~if

t cēawm̄ſſuſſip&eſbwfſſwſſciſſ/ xbf̄homowſſvſſuſſuſſiſſ/ xbf̄homowſſvſſuſſuſſbriſſ
jcif/ oīvnfr [kwtc̄y&eſybf̄wſſwſſciſſ/ oīvnfr [kwb^{3/4}mawm̄iſſb0oļp̄ciſſ/vuč̄tiſſ/ xef
odſſciſſ/ xlwſſay;jcif/ pm&iſppaq;jcif/ oīvnfr [kwfaiſſcs, jcif/acs, biſſwſſtmcj̄tiſſ/acs, i
aiſſyefqy;jcif/ xbf̄phſſm;Eſſhom, iſſ/ qubg ſſ jzp̄b̄v:vaomuſſphſſm;jzp̄bon/

(2) t xufyktcf&ſſ t cēawm̄pnuſſuſſciſſ/ "jyňaxm̄iſſEſſiſſ t cēawm̄/ "acs, biſſ [i
aompum; &yt obD, t "yg ſwſſa' oEwq̄&muſſphſſm; twſſa' oEwq̄&mtm%myiſſm;uaom̄
iſſ/ tzḡlsm;uaom̄, iſſ/ pnf̄uybom̄tcef oīvnfr [kf̄ aumufſſomb^{3/4}maiG oīvnfr [kf̄
acſaiſſry;acs/

107// // (1) jynbliſſwawm̄dukonſſrtd xisr̄tuſſwſſaiQya'-urſſ[k̄baom̄rn̄bn̄b̄ya'
-urſſuſſqaiQya'-urſſ[kwtſſa-umiſſaxmuſſtſuſſay;&rn/ Tyk̄rwſſquſſuſſy&bniyXmeſſcsuſſ
rn;Eſſhrqefusivſſ xbf̄xmuſſtſuſſonſſ ydtjywſſtnjzp̄&rn/

(2) Oya'-urſſwcktm; aiQya'-urſſ[kf̄ [kwt c̄fta&aum̄wbf̄vifyp0;pm;ap&efvſſ
pk̄ſſwawm̄fonſſ trwſſphygiſſ. olyEſſyntmuſſavtbf̄om̄ trwſſm;wuſſ&muſſonſſpnſſa0;wck
wſſtwn̄yaom̄yXmeſſcsuſſj̄iſſEſſhwforl̄vymefum;Eſſbon/

(3) Eſſhwforl̄voniſſrtd oabmtwſſ/ xbf̄yefum;csuſſuſſ vlf̄avm̄&efq̄l̄zwſſvſſ/ t
c̄fta&aum̄wbf̄vcltſſeſſrn/ xbf̄um̄wbf̄vifynbliſſwawm̄Eſſv̄tſſplk̄ſſwawm̄wſſtſſtrwD
a&t n̄trtſſygiſſrn̄tſſjyifw&m;vſſwawm̄kſſyſſw&m;0eļuļw0duļvſſn/ obmywſſtjpfzitvniſſcefſſ
rn/

rbqEſſa&t wſſuſſh̄eaom uſſp̄romvſſobmywſſrbqEſſy;ulf̄tſſ&rn/

(4) xbf̄bteſſt yvluſſomt c̄fta&aum̄wbf̄Eſſhwforl̄voniſſxly\ emuſſyliſſ
axmuſſuſſ&rn/ Oya'-urſſuſſtſſplk̄ſſwawm̄b̄hy;ylydonbemuiſſae t̄p̄ 21 &uft wſſwſſxliſſ
aum̄wbf̄bn̄nſſrtd , lqcsuſſEſſhwforl̄vxbliſſtpt&ib̄rn/

(5) t pt̄&ieſſuſſtajcyl Eſſhwforl̄vnu rt̄d oabmtwſſcsuſſvaomq̄l̄zwſſonſſ t
jydtjywſſtnjzp̄&rn/

108// // Eſſhwforl̄voniſſv̄tſſplk̄ſſwawm̄. yefum;csuſſuſſvlf̄avm̄[krtbabmtwſſq̄l̄zwſſ
vſſf oīvnfr [kwt c̄fta&aum̄wbf̄nſſt xbf̄ypwſſwſſxm;aoſſt c̄ft wſſwſſtptb̄tſſefyuf
uſſvſſtjynbliſſwawm̄duļ. [kwtſſa-umiſſaxmuſſtſuſſonſſtnjzp̄rjzp̄&rn/

109// // vſſwawm̄w&yliſſtjcm;Oya'-urſſwcktliſſvliſſvliſſ/ t jcm;vſſwawm̄uxDya'-urſſuſſ, ts
vſſf oīvnfr [kwt wniſſ&efyliſſuſſvſſf oīvnfr [kwtc̄y'-urſſuſſiſſwſſfonſſvſſwawm̄
uvuſſtſom̄yifq̄iſſuſſm;jiſſtwn̄liſſvliſſf Eſſhwforl̄voniſſvſſwawm̄Eſſ&yf. w̄uft pnf̄
ta0;uſſiſſyap&rn/

w̄uft pnf̄ta0;oīwuſſ&muſſuaomvſſwawm̄tſſrwſſm;onſſOya'-urſſuſſiſſwſſaom
vſſwawm̄u ſſtwn̄liſſvliſſonſſOya'-urſſEſſhuſſt jcm;vſſwawm̄u yjzp̄aom̄yifq̄iſſuſſm;&lvſſ/ xlyiſſuſſm;uſſy p0ſſpm;aqſſEſſ&efrqb̄Eſſy;&rn/ t u, ſſ t pnf̄ta0;oīwuſſ&muſſhy;u
aomvſſwawm̄Eſſ&ytſſrwſſphygiſſ. trwſſm;̄mu/jyifq̄iſſuſſm;ygvſſ/ xlyiſſuſſm;ygom̄Oya'-urſſuſſtwn̄liſſvliſſonſſc̄y'a'-urſſonſſvſſwawm̄Eſſ&yvliſſ. twn̄liſſcsuſſ, bnſſ kſſv̄, &rn/

t̄ſſcsuſſ/ / oīmwliſſw̄uft pnf̄ta0;Y==

(u) vſſwawm̄w&yliſſtwn̄liſſyjzp̄aom̄Oya'-urſſuſſtjcm;vſſwawm̄uy, ts / pwiſſwſſ

aomv\$wawmbojyeflyv# xDya' ult wnl&eft csluef humaoma-umihytyhomiyiqitsur;rS
wyg t jcm;rnfbnlyiqitsuift qll#twib&/&

(c) Oya'-urfull jcm; v\$wawm w&y u jyiqitsur; xnl twnl ylaemufpwiswib&
aomv\$wawmbojyeflyv# hrm; tyli(u) wiaz:jchomiyiqitsuift qll; Es hv\$wawm E&y o
abmu&bnit csur; Es iqbaomiyiqitsuift qll; ulwib&rn//

xlyif Tykrt & clyxluhomiyiqitsur; Esipyv# obmywdt jzpzihaqmi&uham
ol. qllzwtsubonif yltjywzpz&rn//

110// // (1) ygvtreq&mv\$wawm E&y v#l. nDmcit&tlufrnfonit cg; Yrq E&lw forwon/
csufts a&;, &evltyhomup&rn; ay:ayqfmonf[l qv# xlu&Pm; ay:ayqfmonitav#u
vitybnf[k i sri hom wcsuiv\$wDya' rs; ulklwye&-unmE&on// Tykrt & xlwye&-unm
aomwcsuiv\$wDya' onf E&lw forluuoabmwlyjzp&om ygvtreq. tuDya' ulb&t usouf
a&mulf twnfzpz&rn//

(2) xlub&homwcsuiv\$wDya' wifulluviE&wbf xm; yl [l wsi xlwye&u&monf
ae l p# / 45 &uft wifY E&lw forwon/ xlu&csuiv\$wDya' ulygvtreq&mv\$wE&y v#l wifijy
&rn// jynbly\$wawm jyelvnpnfa0; onle l S15 &ufule&homt cg;jzp&ap/ vrljyelvnpnfa0;
aomae l S15 &ufule&homt cg;jzp&ap/ aemuis&mae l wif xlu&csuiv\$wDya' onf twnfzpz&ejcif
r&yp&rn//

bcfcsv// o l m w C E & l w m b r l v o n / y g v t r e q & m v \$ w a w m E & y v # l . o a b m w h t u s z i h
xlu&csuiv\$wDya' ulv&tyhomumvtyl#t jcm; t xlqu&uft wnfzpz&E&on//

(3) wcsuiv\$wDya' xlwye&-unmone l p# / 45 &uft wifY E&wbf yluzp&v#l xlu&csuiv
v\$wDya' ulygvtreq&qu&u&usifyvwHomn&mc&wifijy&rn//

(4) Tykrt & wcsuiv\$wDya' wclw& T tajccDya' t&/ ygvtreq&lyE&hom jyXme&csuifg
&v#l y&homxlyXme&csuifn&sy, &rn//

vufswx&ci&Eslixlwye&-unmjcif //

111// // (1) Oya'-urfwctlygv&req&mv\$wawm E&y v#l u twnl ylubnE&hwyl&eu xDya
a'-urfull Tykrt & lyXme&csuif xm; jci&sr&v#l rtkb&wifjyao&Oya'-urfw&fut E&lw
xDya'-urfull E&lw forlu&lb&wifijy&rn//

(2) T tajccDya' Y/ t jcm; jyXme&csuif xm; jci&sr&v#l rtkb&wifjyao&Oya'-urfw&fut E&lw
i&lw forlu&lb&wifijy ylonaemufwae l p# / 7&uft wifY vufsw& x&rn//

(3) Oya'-urfwctlygv&req&mv\$wawm forlu&rtkb&wifijy ylonaemufwae l p# / 7 &uft wifY
vufswx&v#l xDya'-urfon&7 &ufjrmu&homae l wif E&lw forlu. vufsw& x&csuif&
bbub< uDya' jzp&v&rn//

112// // (1) T tajccDya' t&/ E&lw forlu&vufsw& x&hom/ o l w n f r [l w v u f s w & ; xlyif
oni[l sv, It yhomOya'-urfw&fon&Oya'-urfull u&fsw& ; x&hom/ o l w n f r [l w v u f s w & ;
ylo&[l sv, It yhomae l p# / tuDya' jzp&v&rn//

(2) xlub&homOya' wifull E&lw forlu. tr&f< &/ tp&lye&wrfw& xlwye&-unm&
rn// xlt uDya' Y/ o l cm; ! &fum;csuifg& xlwye&-unm&homae l t m % mwn&rn//

113// // Elif hwmforlvvutSwxlaom tuDya'rsn; Es hwsuf \$vDya'rsn;. pmrifsm; ullw&m; v\$wf awmfsyt. twifOe&llw&farmu&swi&rn// xpmrifsm; onftqjt uDya'. olwnfr [lwsuf v\$Dya'. jyXme&csu&rsn; twif t ylowbu&o taxmu&t xm;jzp&rn//

tce 7 //

jynaxmi&pktp& //

114// // Elif hwmforlvon/jynaxmi&pktp& t zllyr 56 t &cef&km;aom0ejulc&yEsDeju&rsn;jzif&rn//

115// // tp& t zllyr jynbolv\$wawmft m; t zllyr phyg&wm0et&rn//

..

116// // tp& t zllyr iDeju&w0onf ajcmu&vrt wqu&wnf ygv&fr [lwsif xlmvty&tjcm; ulfq&homt c/ tp& t zllyr iDeju&tjzpf&yph&rn//

117// // (1) Elif hwmforlv. vubllyt Elwix&u&v&hly; tyfcisjzil0ejulc&bnf t cga&&/ &xlr& &mx&rElwix&u&Elbn//

(2) Elif hwmforlv xlbllwibllw&efrt Elwix&u&v&hly; tyfcisjzilrnf onft p& t zllyr q&mx&rElwix&u&Elbn// wqu&wnf jzpf&omt musyk&fr & Elif hwmforlv wuvut&omt c/ xlbllwix&u&fcisfonft wnjzp&rn//

(3) 0ejulc&yutjuly; clif Elif hwmforlvonf 0ejulc&y. Elwix&u&cisulf&wyg/ t jcm; rnfbn&Deju&. Elwix&u&ulfq&ut&rn//

118// // 0ejulc&ybnf rnbabmt & vllvmu&omt a-umifsm; &bnf [kijri&vif t p& t zllyr iDef julu&pt m; rnfbn&t c/ rql&mx&rElw&ap&efawmifq&bnf / tu, l ouq& &m0ejulonf xllwmifq&tsu&full&u&emaqmi&fcisfr&by&su&fchom& xDeju&t m; / 0ejulc&y&mx&r&yph&eft july; clif Elif hwmforlvonf xDeju&ul&mx&r&yph&rn//

119// // 0ejulc&ybnf jynbolv\$wawmif t rwfsm; &m. axmu&tul&aomt c/ &mx&rElwix&u&rn// ol&mw&f 0ejulc&y. t july; csoft wif/ Elif hwmforlvu ykr 57 t / yg&reful&su&bf / xlbllw&u&bf y&emuf yg&reful&vzefye&vnusifypnfa0; aomt c/ xDeju&c&bnf jynbolv\$wawmif wif t rwfsm; &m. axmu&tul&ye&vn&&vif / rtd &mx&r&ye&vn Elwix&u&ef&v//

· jyifq&itsu&fem&u&qu&w" 2 "

.. jyifq&itsu&fem&u&qu&w" 8 "

120// // (1) 0ejulc&ybnf rnfbn&t c/ rql&mx&rElwix&u&vif 0ejulc&sm; onf vnf / rtd &mx&r Elwix&u&bnf [kws, &rn// ol&mw&f &mx&rsm; Yqut&krf&bf&rn&0ejulc&yEsDeju&rsn; ul&ef&km; yD onf vlfat mif vuf&0ejulc&yEsDeju&rsn; onf rtd &mx&r&ye&vn Elwix&u&ef&v//

rn//

(2) ygv̑ðefuſſubſtonhe kulu &mx̑vu&fyſuaomt p̑&t zðiDejuðȓ;onf &mx̑
quſkȓ&f̑n̑h̑oDejuðȓ;ul̑efx̑m̑onf̑l̑at̑m̑iſ̑ȓd̑v̑ &mx̑ȓ;w̑ſ̑quſ̑uſ̑wn̑&le-u&rn̑//

121// // (1) jyn̑ax̑miſ̑pt̑p̑. t̑yſ̑ȓq̑&m̑ ta&;, þq̑mi&f̑eft̑m̑;v̑liſ̑jyn̑ax̑miſ̑pt̑Ell̑wm̑
oȓlu. tȓñz̑iſ̑ta&;, bñ̑[kaz;jy&rn̑//

(2) Ell̑wm̑oȓlu. tȓñz̑iſ̑hx̑ly̑jeaom̑ tȓſ̑ȓ;Eſ̑luuG̑mc̑eaw̑ȓ;uſ̑ Ell̑wm̑
oȓlu jyX̑meſ̑onf̑en̑ſ̑Oya' ſ̑ȓ;w̑ðaz;jyX̑m̑aomen̑ſ̑v̑ȓ;Eſ̑t̑n̑[k̑f̑ð̑-um̑iſ̑x̑i&f̑;ap&rn̑/
x̑ly̑iſ̑d̑[k̑f̑ð̑-um̑iſ̑x̑i&f̑;at̑m̑iſ̑x̑m̑aom̑tȓſ̑h̑oſ̑n̑;ȓ[k̑f̑mc̑eaw̑m̑onf̑Ell̑wm̑oȓ
w̑. tȓſ̑h̑pm̑c̑eaw̑ȓ;ȓ[k̑f̑aoma-um̑h̑ȓ;v̑[ji iſ̑q̑y̑t̑c̑ȓ&p̑&/

(3) ȓd̑ oab̑mtw̑l̑ aq̑mi&f̑eſ̑t̑ t̑ajccD̑ya' u jyX̑meſ̑onf̑iſ̑uſ̑p̑ſ̑ / jyn̑ax̑miſ̑pt̑
p̑&aq̑mi&f̑eft̑y̑om̑reſ̑uſ̑p̑t̑w̑uſ̑, iſ̑ t̑aſ̑g̑eſ̑iſ̑uſ̑p̑uſ̑Dejuðȓ;t̑m̑;c̑ð̑aay;&eſ̑, iſ̑ Ell̑wm̑oȓlu
onf̑en̑ſ̑Oya' ſ̑ȓ;uſ̑jyX̑meſ̑&rn̑//

t̑x̑uſ̑uſ̑jyX̑meſ̑cauſ̑ȓ;. a, b̑ oab̑muuſ̑x̑t̑uſ̑aþb̑/ w̑m̑oȆw̑m̑;ȓ;uſ̑, f̑jra' ov̑luſ̑
aþȆb̑oñ̑t̑y̑iſ̑/t̑p̑X̑meq̑&mv̑ly̑ieſ̑t̑v̑liuñ̑n̑ſ̑f̑ion̑//

122// // T̑t̑ajccD̑ya' &jyX̑meſ̑cauſ̑ȓ;Eſ̑ȓq̑el̑uſ̑iſ̑v̑ / jyn̑ax̑miſ̑pt̑Ell̑H̑ t̑yſ̑ȓt̑c̑ht̑m̑%mon̑/
at̑m̑uſ̑y̑uſ̑p̑ſ̑;oñ̑uñ̑a&muſ̑y̑eſ̑Ell̑on̑//

(u) ygv̑ðefuOya' ïEll̑aom̑uſ̑p̑ſ̑//

(c) jyn̑ax̑miſ̑pt̑Ell̑H̑ yw̑ð̑q̑p̑n̑ / jyn̑ax̑miſ̑pt̑p̑. oab̑m̑h̑b̑uſ̑iſ̑jyn̑ax̑miſ̑pt̑Ell̑H̑
aw̑m̑wy̑eaom̑/oñ̑v̑n̑;ȓ [k̑f̑y̑n̑ax̑miſ̑pt̑Ell̑wm̑ut̑oñ̑y̑eſ̑ v̑ſ̑y̑c̑iſ̑laom̑v̑uſ̑uſ̑uſ̑p̑wy̑f̑
ȓ;uſ̑x̑uſ̑p̑t̑w̑uſ̑jyn̑ax̑miſ̑f̑c̑iſ̑p̑mc̑ſ̑y̑/oñ̑v̑n̑;ȓ [k̑f̑bab̑m̑h̑b̑uſ̑w̑ly̑y̑jyX̑meſ̑cauſ̑ȓ;
Eſ̑v̑#ñ̑þ̑t̑y̑t̑y̑t̑y̑eſ̑uſ̑p̑ſ̑//

123// // (1) ygv̑ðef̑ oab̑m̑h̑b̑uſ̑uſ̑l̑&b̑/pp̑rauſ̑n̑m̑&/jyn̑ax̑miſ̑pt̑b̑n̑v̑n̑ſ̑pp̑fx̑y̑ȓy̑iſ̑//

(2) oñ̑mw̑iſ̑t̑y̑iſ̑t̑y̑ȓx̑y̑w̑uſ̑l̑uſ̑uſ̑maom̑t̑c̑aom̑, iſ̑/ x̑b̑b̑x̑y̑g̑t̑l̑b̑q̑t̑c̑aom̑, iſ̑/t̑p̑&onf̑y̑n̑ax̑miſ̑pt̑Ell̑uſ̑l̑uſ̑m̑ç̑ þpm̑iſ̑h̑u&eſ̑t̑y̑b̑n̑[k̑þv̑#̑ / v̑t̑y̑b̑n̑[k̑þon̑t̑w̑l̑/
t̑a&;, þq̑mi&f̑Ell̑on̑// x̑y̑iſ̑y̑ð̑ð̑v̑m̑l̑uſ̑iſ̑y̑aeq̑[k̑v̑#̑t̑v̑#̑t̑y̑ȓf̑q̑l̑q̑iſ̑c̑: l̑ n̑l̑m̑cl̑uſ̑
uſ̑y̑ap&rn̑//

124// // jyn̑w̑ð̑fa&‐m̑/jyn̑ax̑miſ̑f̑c̑iſ̑fa&‐m̑ t̑m̑;v̑Eſ̑p̑y̑v̑ð̑faomoab̑m̑x̑m̑;ð̑ȓ;uð̑juð̑c̑y̑f̑
on̑Ell̑wm̑oȓv̑t̑m̑;t̑aum̑iſ̑um̑;ae&rn̑//

125// // (1) jyn̑ax̑miſ̑pt̑p̑on̑f̑b̑¾maw̑Eſ̑ft̑w̑l̑ w̑Eſ̑ft̑w̑liſ̑jyn̑ax̑miſ̑pt̑Ell̑H̑ t̑&ȓf̑ajcp̑&iſ̑
Eſ̑t̑oñ̑f̑ajcp̑&iſ̑ȓ;uð̑l̑ x̑b̑m̑&iſ̑ȓ;uſ̑y̑n̑b̑l̑v̑\$w̑aw̑m̑þp̑oſ̑pm̑;aq̑ð̑Ȇð̑p̑&eſ̑w̑iſ̑y̑&rn̑//

(2) t̑oñ̑f̑ajc̑aȋð̑m̑&iſ̑uſ̑p̑jyn̑ax̑miſ̑pt̑Ell̑H̑ t̑c̑ð̑aw̑m̑ð̑v̑m̑x̑m̑;c̑iſ̑uſ̑p̑x̑b̑liw̑iſ̑y̑c̑iſ̑/
v̑m̑x̑m̑;c̑iſ̑w̑Eſ̑b̑uq̑l̑aom̑uſ̑p̑ſ̑;Eſ̑p̑y̑v̑ð̑/ / ygv̑ðef̑q̑&mv̑\$w̑aw̑ȓ;w̑ð̑v̑l̑ém&rn̑v̑ly̑iſ̑
p̑ð̑uſ̑T̑t̑ajccD̑ya' ujyX̑meſ̑x̑m̑;y̑ð̑ð̑w̑&m̑;Oya' Eſ̑t̑n̑y̑X̑meſ̑&rn̑//

Ell̑wm̑ð̑ð̑&Sheec̑y̑f̑//

126// // (1) Ell̑wm̑oȓv̑oñ̑ð̑uſ̑l̑uſ̑t̑ȓn̑w̑ð̑faom̑ w̑&m̑;v̑\$w̑aw̑ð̑ð̑&Sheew̑ð̑ð̑Ell̑H̑

awm&Shectsyt clyft jzpbeibkm;&rn//

(2) Ellifwma&Shectsyt. wmoedwlm;rsn;rb/0ya' Esqilbonlupsm;wif t p&t)uly;&efzpf
on// xlyift cgumv tm;av#p/ Ellifwmborlvuaqmi&uap&efzpf yam/ 0ya' Esqilbonit jcm;
wmoeDwlm;rsn;ullvn; aqmi&u&efzpbn//

127// // (1) Ellifwmborlvxblwibf&efzpfom ElwixcupmuDejulcsyt m; ay; tycijsizEllif
awm&Shectsbybn t cga&&mxlrElwixcupElbn//

(2) Oejulcsybn vlvmuhamta-umis tcaur; &bn[k i s i v # Ellifwma&Shectsyt
tm; &mxlrElwixcupawmifqElbn//

(3) xllwmiqtsuulEllifwma&Shectsylrvlvemchom Ellifwmborlvon Oejulcsy
tuly;vif Ellifwma&Shectsylmxlr&yphap&rn//

(4) OejulcsyElwixcupomt cg Ellifwma&Shectsylvns rtd &mxlrElwixcup&rn// o#m
wif Dejulcsy. &mxlulqubtlnyktltm;/cefbkm;onit cft xdrtd wmoedwlm;rsn;uulquvuf
aqmi&uElbn//

(5) Ttajcc0ya' &t xulujyXmeſchomjyXmeſcaur; Esqeflusifpb/ Ellifwma&Shectsyt
&mxlEsivu/ Ellifwma&Shectsyt m; ay;&rnifpmp&dvfvlv&m;0ya' jzilbwfsw&rn//

Ellifwmpm&ipptcylf

128// // ygvteEsjyné, faumiþbm;. tciftm%mjzihxiftjyiftciftm%mt &/jynfaxmipkt p&
u# pm;aiðklyay;a;&uþftm;vlu,luþuyftlyap&ef, if/ pðtefs&aomaiðsm;. pm&if tm;vluþp
aq;&ef, if/ Ellifwmpm&ipptcylf&rn//

129// // Ellifwmborlvon OejulcsyESI Ellifwlyiflylv# ygvtefq&mv\$vwamEþ&yfvl. oabm
wtbuft /& Ellifwmpm&ipptcylfutteibkm;&rn// &mxlrElwy, faomt cg/vn v\$vwamDejulw0Dull
&mxlrElwy, faomenitwif/ xlv&m;OejulutElwy, &mwifvlt yamta-umisrjzpbomv#Elwy, f
&rn// Ellifwmpm&ipptcylf ygvtefq&mrnbfnv\$vwamfrwifjzpbap/& tp&Esibutqibnf
jzpbap roufqibnfjzpbap/ vpmp&dvf-a;ai&aomt jcm;&mxlXmeEllwctlutfch /& Ellifwmpm&ippt
cylbnf rt&mxlr&yphamtcgjynfaxmipkt / o#wnfr [kwjyné, fm;. tp&vutmuwif
aemufxy&mxl&, Ellifwmpm&ipptcylf&rn//

130// // jynfaxmipkt Eðtefrstm;vIESþyf# / toðac|wnjci/ &mxlta&t wluav#jciþyam
tcgwif Ellifwmpm&ipptcylfutteibkm; vpmulav#hp&efrt vltav#hubabmrwchom Ellifwmp
pm&ipptcylfutteibkm; yrlsol. vpmulom, if/ tcch jciþEsholvnfr [kwyiþof, jciþEshyf# /
tcifta;&rsn;ullom, if/ olit uðpefemat miðjymisvjcisry&ll

131// // Ellifwmpm&ipptcylf jynfaxmipkt Eðtefrstm; vIESþyf /&mxlq&mpnif
rsn;ullw&m;0ya' uowfswaz;jyxm;aomt ceðumvrsn;wif jynfbllv\$vwamfrwify&rn//

132// // t xulujaz:jyXmeſchomjyXmeſcaur; Esqeflusifpb/ Ellifwmpm&ipptcylf&mxlq&mpnif
urfcasifm;ullw&m;0ya' jzilbwfsw&rn//
· jyifqitsefemufquwf" 2 "

t ce 8 //

jynäxmiþk w&m;þia&; //

133// // jynäxmiþElliW0&vW/ w&m;þia&; uþuLT t ajccþya' t &aom, iſ/ w&m;0ya' t &aom , iſ/ wñäxmiþm;aom w&m;&Hsm;w&f T t ajccþya' Eſht nD oñwnfr [kwf w&m;0ya' Eſht nD eſ h xm;aom w&m;oluþsm;u pðHly&rñ//

134// // w&m;&Hsm;w&f r&v w&m;&Hsm;Eſht , bñv&m;&Hsm; [] Eþrly&rñ//

(u) r&v w&m;&Hsm;w&f w&m;v\$wawmly&i&rñ/ w&m;0ya' jzilrajymifvþr# xñv&m;v\$w awmifv&r&v pði&y&tEſht , bþ&i&y&tEſht / 0ya' a-umisEſjpáp t resi&mEſjpáp ouqñiaom uþy\ emwñuþdibqjzw&eft m%mvn&f&rñ//

(c) w&m;v\$wawm. t}uþtr;uþv\$wawm w&m;0eJuþcyl' [hc:&rñ//

135// // (1) a t muýguþPsm; t w&f w&m;v\$wawm/omr&vþi&y&tEſht m%mrsm;&&rñ//

(u) jynäxmiþElliW0cylqñom jynäxmiþsifsmcylsm;Eſhpym/0fI ay:aygñvmaomud pPsm;//

(c) jynäxmiþElliEſhjynäxmiþkt zñif t ji iſzpýjaomuþPsm; oñwnfr [kwfjynäxmiþkt zñif t ciſciſt ji iſzpýjaomuþPsm;//

(*) w&m;0ya' jzilbwfSwfxm;aom t jcm;uþPsm;&v#kvñfxuþPsm;//

(2) rnþonfvuåt muþlv&m;&Hrqllyþrjywfpæao;aom trwrw&f w&m;0ya' wckk onfT t ajccþya' &lyXmefcsuſsm; t & ciſvbnfcilvbnf[homy\ emrsl/ ta&;, bvmuåt mis ay:aygñaeonif[kowñfr [kwf:aygñ&eft a-umis&bñf[kw&m;v\$wawm , kññauøythom w&m;v\$wawm bñf xñtrupþaq;&eft v\$wawm bñfajymifa&\$ &rñ//

136// // (1) aemufqñlt yþtjyw&t , bði&efzpfaomw&m;&Hsm; "w&m;v\$wawm cyl' [hc:&rñ//

(2) w&m;v\$wawm cyl' t}uþtr;uþv\$wawmDeJuþcyl' [hc:&rñ//

(3) T t ajccþya' &lyXmefcsuſsm;Eſhw&m;v\$wawm cylly; tyfxm;aomt m%mrsm; ulrxþlappb/ xñy iſw&m;0ya' ujyXmefcsuſsm; pnfr0f0ya' rsm;Eſhqeflusifv#i w&m; v\$wawm cyl' w&m;v\$wawm p&itsuſsm;vñlppaq;qñzwElli aom t , bþ&i&y&tEſht m%mrsm;&&rñ/ xñy iſt jcm;w&m;&Hsm;. p&itsuſsm;ulw&m;0ya' uowfSwfxm;onft wñlppaq;qñzwElli aom t , bþ&i&y&tEſht m%mrsm;vn&f&rñ//

137// // w&m;0ya' wclonf t ajccþya' &lyXmefcsuſsm; t & ciſvbnfcilvbnf[homy\ emay: aygñaeonif rsm;ulw&m;v\$wawm cyl' t , bþ&i&y&tEſht m%mjzihrp&itqñzw& [kññonfv&m;0ua'rñuþt y&/

138// // w&m;v\$wawm cyl' p&itsuſsm;onft rftm;vñw&ft yþtjywfpñ / t , bði&efzp&f//

139// // v\$wawm cyl' w&m;0eJuþtjzpñziþiſ/ v\$wawm w&m;0eJuþtjzpñziþiſ/ T t ajccþya' t & ceſbxm;jcifclaaomyk/ kññonfat muýgt wñfopþqñ vñfSwfxm&rñ//

"uElj=====on! w&m;0eJulcsyf(oHwnfr [kwfw&m;0eJu]) . wmoeft vlyDwW
&m;rsn;ulizmifrwrtlsueph rsuE&uDi , f&g faxmu*qEM/a'gom/b*, m*wtsn;oHrvlf upft
&br#m%pft&br#ausuleatmisxrl&Elygrn// xlyifufElybnf zpnstlyyt ajccoya'E&h
u&m;Oya'rsn;ulxfofaapmi&&ulnf kav;euwnsitphma-unml uwbpMygon// "

(2) Eli Hwmf&m;0eJulcsyfEli Hwmfor. a&Shrnuswf t xuifgt w*l;opRqll* vuf
rsvfx&rnl// w&m;v\$wawm&E&h&m w&m;0eJulcsyf oblonfnEli Hwmf&m;
0eJulcsyf. a&Shrnuswaom, if T up*lt* wuqmi&uEli nzpaom&m;v\$wawm&rs 0gt &iql
w&m;0eJulcsyf. a&Shrnuswaom, if t xuifgt w*l;opRqll* vufsvfx&rnl//

(3) w&m;0eJulcsyfonf w&m;0eJulcsyf jzp*zihwm*0eDw&m;rsn;ubwifraqmi&uDoppmq
I vufsvfx&rnl// xblyjcisullv&m;0eJulcsyf jzp*zihcefbm*yonhemuwae isp 10 &u&t mu*s*
aemufusaomae &uyaom, if/ Eli Hwmfor wowfsvhomaemuwae yaom, if/ aqmi&u&rnl//

(4) t xuifgt w*l;opRqll* vuftrswfx&v[u] kij i&qebam oHwnfr [kwfyuuuif
aomw&m;0eJulcsyf&mxlulufcl i&y, &ma&mubnf [rswf, &rnl//

.

140// // (1) Eli Hwmfp&0eJulcsyfE&h&fswlyifly&ygvt&gv&mv\$wawm&E&y&w&uftpnst
a0;. oabmwbsuzi&uEli Hwmf&m;0eJulcsyfEli Hwmfor onfrnl w*l* vufsva&xlbqy
cwE&h&omt&respmjiz&cefbm;&rnl//

(2) Eli Hwmf&m;0eJulcsyfEli Hwmfp&0eJulcsyf wE&h&fswlyifly&ygvt&gv&mv\$wawm&E&y&w&uftpnst
a0;. oabmwbsuzi&uEli Hwmf&m;0eJulcsyfEli Hwmfor onfrnl w*l* vufsva&xlbqy
cwE&h&omt&respmjiz&cefbm;&rnl//

• jyifqitsutsu&hemu&qu&w "2"

141// // w&m;0lcsyft;v&konf. T tajccoya'E&h&m;Oya'rsn;ubmvuem / rntv w&m;p&it+
t vlyDw&m;rsn;ulvg&vph&aqmi&uEli&rnl//

142// // (1) w0wa, mu&homobnfrnl wl aom, if nrd rbE&pygaom, if jynfaxmi&pr&frmEli
ill t m%my&eu&w&far&gcl nl w*l* jynfaxmi&pr&frmEli lbm;jzpao&om [kwf # oHwnfr
[kwf ten&ql*igE&px* Eli lbm;jzp*elb* v*#* xlyif=

(u) ten&ql*igE&px*&e&u&frd [luu&v/v\$wawm&m;0eJu&jzp*elb* v*#* oHwnfr [kwf
en&ql*igE&px* T tajccoya't&w&naxmi&homw&m;v\$wawm. w&m;0eJu&jzp*elb* v*#* oHwnfr
[kwf

(c) ten&ql*wq*, *igE&px* rvlulvlaqmi&utblaomw&m;v\$wawm&she [kwf #
xbbn v\$wawm&lw&m;0eJu&t jzp*cefbm*;xlbomt&nftci&E&syn&pt&ir&sp& //

(2) w0wa, mu&homobn/jynfaxmi&pr&frmEli lbm;r [kwf # xlyif==

(u) ten&ql*q*, E&px rvlulvlaqmi&uthom w&m;v\$wawm&she [kwf # oHwnfr
[kwf

(c) jrefmjyn&yaom, if jynfaxmi&E&h&Naom, if/ ten&ql*igE&px*&u&s&w&m;0lcsyf. &mxl
atmu&refhom oHwnfr [kwf &e&u&frd&hw&m;rw&m; &w&m;0lcsyf. &mxlatmu&refhom
w&m;Xme&mxlwifraqmi&utl [kwf #
xbbn v\$wawm&m;0eJu&t jzp*cefbm*;xlbomt&nftci&E&syn&pt&ir&sp& //

143// // o~~ll~~mw~~if~~(u) xlbbnfw&m;v\$vwawm&She[kwv#folwnfr [kwv&m;Xme
&mx|w~~if~~yXrt}utteft yb0ft cq|w&m;a&She[kwv#xlyif
(c) tenfq||wq , ligE~~if~~t r~~v~~l~~v~~bqmi&fbaoom w&m;v\$vwawm&She[kwv#
xlbbnfv\$vwawm&m;0eju~~if~~zjzpfcefbm;xlfuomt&nftcsfESr&&p & //
(3) Tykfr&lyXmefcsu~~if~~;ESit n~~v~~yg~~v~~req&mv\$vwawm&y&bfonf~~p~~esu~~if~~ly&rn//
(4) oufq&mv\$vwawm&trwfpl~~if~~g;. av;yllyit mufrav#homtrwfsm;uwiyygnf
[k q||zwfyXmefvurfwx|| ta-umis-um;aomt cgrfrsyg/ yg~~v~~req&mv\$vwawm&y&ylif
Tykfrt&wifjy&efzphompyp&esuft q||ult a&w , ly|rp0fpm;&/
(5) v\$vwawm&pnfta0;wufoomtrwfsm;t euf trwfsm;&muaxmut|| / q||zwfyXmef
csu~~if~~aomt cgrfrsyg xlub#homyp&esuft q||ult/ufr||/
(6) p~~if~~esu~~if~~nf v\$vwawm&m;0eju~~if~~w0ESibufq||aeaom/ x~~if~~esu~~if~~nf x|clwm&
zglu p~~if~~rsppaq;&rn// x||wm&ztglwCEifhwforlvaom, if/ Elifhwforlu rtd oabmtwif
cefbm;aomy||w0aom, if/ xlyifvrl~~p~~k/v\$vwawm&em, uEsjynbolv\$vwawm&uKw||vnygi&
rn//
p~~if~~esu~~if~~nf v\$vwawm&m;0eju~~if~~w0ESibufq||aeaom/ x~~if~~esu~~if~~nf x|clwm&ztgluppaq;
&rn// x||wm&ztglwCEifhwmf&m;0eju~~if~~vrl~~p~~k/v\$vwawm&em, uEsjynbolv\$vwawm&uKw||y
0i&rn//
(7) p~~if~~esu~~if~~nf p~~if~~rsppaq;&rn// p~~if~~esu~~if~~wifjciflaom w&m;0eju~~if~~rtd uli wifaoom, if
rtd uli pm';v\$ ft jzpaoom, if/ acsy&&rn//
(8) t x|clwm&ztglonp~~if~~rsppaq;yaemuf p~~if~~esu~~if~~wifjchomv\$vwawm&ztgluppaq;
wify&rn// p~~if~~esu~~if~~rxif&ri[kt x|clwm&ztglut m;vbaom, lqchom x|| lqesu~~if~~nt y~~if~~
ywft wnfz&rn// o~~ll~~mw~~if~~babmu&fomt cgsn;Yrum/ t x|w&m;clwm&ztgluppaq;r
req&mv\$vwawm&byvlt w&uft pnfta0;w&bp0fpm;aqfaE&rn//
p~~if~~esu~~if~~nf0fpm;aqfaEyaemuf p~~if~~esu~~if~~rxif&ri[, if/ w&m;0eju~~if~~. t usi pm&ivyufym;
jcifoni folwnfr [kwfp&fraqmiElifjcifoni &mx|Yqufvufr&fbap&efroirxlfuom t usi
pm&ivyufym;jcifoni folwnfr [kwfp&fraqmiElifjcifoni zjzpbons[, if/ w&uft pnfta0;wu&mu
rby;aomt trwfsm;&mu/ t pnfta0;w&axmut|| q||zwfa-unmchom Elifhwforluon/rtd i
wifwifqytwEbaomtrefpmjzihouq||&rn// &m;0eju~~if~~&mx|rfewy, &rn//

144// // jynaxxmifElifBefxrftm;vIESpyv0fI tolacjwmjcf/&mx|ta&t wfav#fcifwifull
yaomt cgwif v\$vwawm&lyw&m;0eju~~if~~onfolwnfr [kwv\$vwawm&m;0eju~~if~~rtd vpmull
av#hp&ef rtd vlt av#hubabmrwthom/ v\$vwawm&lyw&m;0eju~~if~~onfolwnfr [kwv\$vwawm&
&m;0eju~~if~~utefbxm;ylsol. vpmullom, if/ tcifh jcifESi~~if~~onfr [kwfif&f, jcifESpyv0fiaom t
cifh a&rsn;ullom, if/ olit usilepematmibjymifvjciftrdy&//

145// // Elifhwmf&m;0eju~~if~~&mx|laom, if/ v\$vwawm&m;0eju~~if~~&mx|laom, if/ vplvyaomt
cqfolwnfr [kwfifhwmf&m;0eju~~if~~yaom, if/ x||\$vwawm&m;0eju~~if~~yaom, if/ t vlyt0Yr&
aoma-umifzppap/ t jcm;ta-umiswch-umifzppap/ rtd &mx|q||&m wmoewm;rsn;ultaqmi&Elif
clv#f x||wm&eDwlm;rsn;ul vplvyaom&mx|wifefbxm;jcifciflaomt k|u0if&mufr&fbonwif
atmifolwnfr [kwElifhwmf&m;0eju~~if~~uaom, if/ v\$vwawm&m;0eju~~if~~uaom, if/ rtd wmo
oewm;rsn;ul yrlvnaqmi&fbonwifatmifElifhwforlu/ xlupft wifefbxm;aom w&m;

v\$vwmf\$yq||&mt jcm;w&m;0ejulw0aom, i/ taumist m;av#pbaqmi&u&rn//

146// (1) wcvw&H w&m;v\$vwmf\$ywf w&m;0ejulw0aom, i/ trsm;aom, i/ vpfvf. //wcvw&H&m;0ejulw0aom, i/ trsm;aom, i/ emzm;ruesjzpaoma-umijszpf/c&h aom a-umijszpf/t uDya'jziho vvnfr [kwft jcm;wenfenzjzit0vxt yxm;aom t jcm;wm0eDwHm; rsm;ulqmi&u&eaom&umijszpf/t vlytcbllwufa&muElizpf. wcvw&H&m;0ejulw0aom, i/ trsm;aom, i/ t&nft csifysui, i/. xlt cgvrsls w&m;c0Yw&m;p&i&eaom, i/ w&m;ulqf vup&i&eaom, i/ w&m;p&i&h&/txrajrmuElizt mif w&m;v\$vwmf\$y/ w&m;0ejulw0aom, i/ r&zf. //xblqzpaomt cgElizHwmw&m;0ejulcsibonfolvnfr [kwacwllf Hwmw&m;0ejulcsif onl ollwnfr [kwfxllf ESDR&Elizpfv# / w&m;0ejulrsm;xls Ogt & i lqzpaomw&m;0ejulbn/ vlt yaoomumvtyllt jcm;t wif v\$vwmfw&m;0ejulw0t m; w&m;v\$vwmf\$y/w&m;c0bllwuf a&muifg iElizp&ef trnfxkwaz:I /pmjzib&om;qilqElizbn/

(2) xblqifqjifscilaomv\$vwmfw&m;0ejulbonfrtd &mxlq||&mvw0eDwHm;xufw &m;v\$vwmf\$yq||&m/wm0eDwHm;rsm;ulit0t zsm;xm;um aqmi&u&rnfzpaom-umiHw&m;p&i &efvlt yaoomt c0Y, i/ w&m;p&i&efvlt yaoomumvtyllt jcm;t wif, i/ w&m;v\$vwmf\$y. w&m;c0bllwufa&muifw&m;p&i&rn/ xblwufa&muifw&m;p&i&mwifxllw&m;0ejulbonfr v\$vwmf c0Yf w&m;0ejulrsm;. tm%mrsm;ESft c0ft a;&rsm;ul&ftnifjiif w0eDwHm;rsm;ulvnf/aqmi&u&rn/

147// //v\$vwmfw&m;0ejul&mxlwclypftyhomf ollwnfr [kwv\$vwmfw&m;0ejulw0bonfr t vlytcbly r&foma-umiH ift jcm;ta-umijswch-umiHom, i/ rtd w0eDwHm;rsm;ulqmi&u&Eliz chomf Elizfawforlwonft &nft csifEsifynpHomyllw0t m; / v\$vwmfw&m;0ejulw0t jzpfzih acwHqmi&u&fp&efrtd oab, twifcefkmElizbn/ T tajccDya'&yt 140/ykfcf(2) t&cefh xm;jcifscilaomyllbn/ t xufgvpftyhom&mxlwf0i&muifxf&fbonfifat mif ollwnfr [kwft rjwrfw&m;0ejulbonfrtd w0eDwHm;rsm;ulvevnf&fbonfifat mif ElizHwmforR wu rtd oabmtw; xllkiftm/ &mxlrfElwbfso;or#t xufcefkmjcifscilaomyllbn/ v\$vwmfw&m;0ejuljzpfbnf[ksw, &rn/

148// //w&m;v\$vwmf\$yEsi bw&m;v\$vwmfllbn/ armuif&Hsm;jzp&rn/ xll\$vwmfsm;onif jynaxmifpElizH idawmfw&H&blifufu&rnifjiif ElizHwmf w&m;0ejulcsyEsh! Elizwifiyfademuf ElizH awmfoww&H t cuimv t m;av#ph owtswaome&mYvnf/ ollwnfr [kwae&mrsm;Yvnf&blifufu &rn/

149// //w&m;&Hsm;EsfyfV0f / T tajccDya'&ft xufuaz:jychom jyXmescsufrsm;Esfqeflusifpb/ at muifqyupPsm;ulw&m;Oya' ESft nbfwrfw&m;0ef)ufrsm;. vpmait_iHsm;, homtouft&Eshyif&vpmaituPsm;/ xlyif

(c) w&m;&rsn; ulvñaxmif&bnjciſ/ w&m;&rsn; Esiv&m; ojuðrsn; t m;/ vlyſefaqmiſwm
rsm; ulþay;ciſ/ xiv&m; &W xiv&m; ojuðrsn;. p&iy&tc&rsn;/ vlyſefp0q&mupþPsm;//

150// // (1) w&m; v\$wawmfcyf xijriſ, lcsuſuſl Ravnuaſtmiſyñbñſt; tw&ft a&); uſonſ[|
aom 0ya' a-umisq&my\ emw&yay:aygufvmonſ[þom, iſ/ ay:aygufeft a-umis&bñſ[þom, iſ/
Ellifhwforlvonfrnbñſt c̄yrlqkijriſ, lchomxjy\ emullp0ſpm; ap&efw&m; v\$wawmfcyf
hvþyEllbon// w&m; v\$wawmfcyfuvnſ/ xjy\ Esipuſvſl avſueboijrwonſt wliſ -um; em
ppaq; yðaemuf ellifhwforlvxlt p&it Ell&rnſ]

(2) xjy\ emullum; emppaq; p0ſu/yðiþqmi&uſuaomw&m; 0ejuðrsn;&m. oabmuſuſh
csuziſhw&m; c̄ifw&ft xift &ft; cr̄vfaomxijriſ, lcsuſEſt nDTykr̄t & tpt&itbñſtſvyg/rnſ
oſt̄tp&itc&ll/oſmw&ft; 0ejuðw0Dl. oabmuſuſhomxijriſ, lcsuſuſtum/ Tykr̄t&þum;
a-umihxwaz:a&om;c̄ify[kr̄vſ, &//

152// // w&m; v\$wawmfcyf uq̄zwa-unmvluaomw&m; 0ya' onſyñaxmipEllif t m%mylf
euſt wliſ&tw&m; <m; vltay:wliſouq̄Ellonſt buq̄lönſt xit m%mwnfonſ[|| , iſ/ xiv
&m; &rsn; uvliſem&rnſ[|| , iſ/ tootrſy&rnſ//

153// // Ttajccþya' t&ay; tyfxm;aomw&m; p&iy&tc&ft m%muſw&m; v\$wawmfcyf ylika&muſ
pñ oþellapjciſt vliſ/ vltyonſ[koltvnſr[kvſt vli&kubonſ[liſriſ, lqEll / Ttajccþy
a' &lyXmeſcsuſsm; Esivnſrñ! Qvſjzpáomxyzñſt m%mrsm; ulw&m; v\$wawmfcyf t m; ay;&ef ygvð
refonſt uðya' jzifyXmeſEllbon//

tcſ 9 //

tyliſ 1/&ſjyné, ſ//

&ſjyné, ſumipþD/

.

154// // (1) ygvðef. &ſjyné, q̄l&m uli þm; vſ trwftr; vlyðibn&ſjyné, ſumipþD&rnſ
&rnſ//

(2) vliſpl/v\$wawmfcyf yðiſn&ſjyné, q̄l&m trwftr; vliſul&ſjyné, f. apmboſ; rsm; onſ
jynþliſv\$wawmfcyf rwjzpEllc&ft&þp//

(3) ygvðeft rwſt jzþr&yþþomjyné, ſumipþtrwftr; aumipþvñſ aumipþtrwftr; jzþ
r&yþþonſ[kr̄vſ, &rnſ/ oſmw&fxlumipþtrwftr; r; qutlñſlull&ſaumuswifjrhufyð
onſwftr; aumipþtrwftr; wmoedw; rsm; ulquſvulqmi&uEllbon//

155// // jyné, ſumipþDñſt r; yðya' yylt&þomuþEſhouq̄lönþya' rsm; ulay;&ef
ygvðeftaxmuſtſuſwibſEllbon//

156// // jyné, ſumipþDñſt 0ya' -urſwcluſt wñſyðaomt c̄y xþya' -urſwcluſt urſwix||

xlwjef-a-unmay-&ef Ellhwforlwxbllwibll&rn// Ellhwforwonftqlyoya'-urfESpyf
vØl / wquwnsjzpaomtmutykr& w&m; v\$vwawmfsyf qllzwtsuflar;refawmiqllfr
Øvll xDya'-urfulwibll&rn// wvtwllwif vutwfxll&rn//

157// // (1) Ellhwforlwxbllwquwnsjzpaom twuylfrt&wibll&faom0ya'-urfonfolh
wnfr [lwf xDya'-urf. wpwfa'oon/T tajccDya' Esqeflusibnfrqeflusibn[hom jy\\
emulqllzwfy;&ef Ellhwforwonfrt oabmtwif w&m; v\$vwawmfsyf xDya'-urfulwif
Ellbn//
· jyiqitcsuemusqumw“9”

(2) v\$vwawmfsyf w&m; 0ejul001 atmuftenlyjibomcl/v\$vwawmfsyf v\$tyaomjy\\
emu00fpm;&rn// v\$tyaomjy\\ emulbirwav#uebn[kxjribnlt wlf-um; emp0fpm; ylaom
tcg xlly\\ emESpyf vØl / v\$tyf ydonhemul&uhygj 30 atmuaremufusapb/rhwl qllzwf
csufulvsisrefor#v\$repf w&m; &lwif t xift&f;a-uji&rn// Tykr. upfsm; tvllif w&m; 0ejul
rsn;&m. qllzwtsufl w&m; v\$vwawmfsyf. qllzwtsuflz&rn//

(3) Tykr& / w&m; v\$vwawmfsyf v\$tyaom0ya'-urf&fXmefcsufln// T tajccDya' Esf
qeflusibn[lw&m; v\$vwawmfsyf v\$tyaomjyf v\$tyf v\$tyaomjyf ip0tsuflm; ullyvif
pm;aqfaEsf&ef jyné, faumiþlt wifl ltn/ jyné, faumiþlt v\$tyaomjyf ip0tsuflm; ullyvif
Ellhwforwon/xDya'-urfulvutwfxll[ji ijqllfrn//

(4) xlbtli ifbG f&f#Ellhwforbnf w&m; v\$vwawmfsyf utqllt jzwfuklwaz:a-u
nmydonhemufv#jrefor#v#jrefor#xDya'-urfulvutwfxll / tuDya' jzpfvma-umi(xlwjef
a-unm&rn//

(5) wquwnsjzpaomt xuylfrt&wibll&faom0ya'-urfulw&m; v\$vwawmfsyf
rv\$tybESjzpap/ v\$tyf Øyjzpap/ Ellhwforlu/ vyrsvfxlyl vifl jyné, faumiþlt Øyjlt&f
[homta-umijsuflz#xDya'-urf&fXmefcsufln[ji ijqllfrn//

158// // Ellhwforlwvutwfxlhom jyné, faumiþlt uDya' pmrwifl&f&m; v\$vwawmfsyf
twif0e&Wamfue&wi&rn// rhwifl&f&n/ &fjyné, Deju&Wamfue&wi&rn//

159// // &fjyné, oukon/ t cymvtm; av#pØjyné, faumiþlt ihc:Ellbnf&btfEllbnf
oimwifjyné, faumiþlt nlmcluEþþ0lwEþifl&fensqlwutusify&rn// xlbtlijsyaom
tcg jyné, faumiþlt nlmclu yXrtpnfta0;wifl pyfum; wifl 12 vjcm;raeap&//

&fjyné, ft pif //

160// // 0ejul001&fjyné, faumiþES# Ellhwifl / ygvtet. &fjyné, fqll&muif fm; v\$ ft
rwfsm; teuf trwf001. trnulfwibll&faomt cg xlbtli trnulfwibll&fjci&fhaomtrwf Ellhw
awmforwonfatmuif “&fjyné, Deju” [hc:wif&rnjzpaomjynaxmifpktpif&t zØif0ejul
tjzpfi&fesbxm;&rn// xlbtli&fesbxm; jci&fhaom0ejulon/T tajccDya'. upfsm; twif&fjyné, f
oukvnifz&rn//

161// // (1) &fjyné, DuKonf&fjyné, p&iftlyf&u&u&rn// q&li&frn&fjyné, DuKonf&fjyné, DuKonf&fjyné, vu&tmut&m&fsm;r&wqijzp&fjyné, ftlyf&f&tcf&ftm%rn&ub&li&frn//

(2) wqu&wn&fjzp&fomatm&lyf&lyXme&csu&frm. a, b&k soabmu&xcl&fapb/q&thom tlyf&f&tcf&ftm%mon&fjyné, ftlyf&f&q&li&m&mx&rx&r&frm;ce&bx&jcis/a&mcjcis/a&ajy&fay; jcis/x&mx&rx&r&frm;p&n&f&ur&fao&y&ci&f&pt&m;v&hol&bu&f&rn//

162// // (1) Ttajcc&ya'&lyXme&csu&frm;E&h&rqef&li&frb/jyné, f.tlyf&f&tcf&ftm%mon&fjyné, &umi&pb&ya'&yy&li&hom u&f&sm;ol&ou&f&u&f&ej&E&on// tlyf&f&tcf&ftm%mul&li&f&rn&fjyné, DuKonf&umi&pb q&li&zwt&su&f&li&f&em&rn//

(2) jyné, q&li&m t&cm;u&f&pt&m;v&li&f&jyné, DuKonf&fjyné, &umi&pb E&h&li&f&rn//

(3) &fjyné, &umi&pb q&li&zwt&su&frm;E&h&i&rit&su&frm;ul&jyné, DuKx&li&f&iy&f&mw&li&f&v&f i u&f&thom&f&/ jyné, &umi&pb&f a&u&mi&ly&f&on&hem&f yxrt)&f&u&f&ya&om t&pn&f&a&0;w&f a&u&mi&f&trw&f&x&li&f&om, i&f a&u&mi&f&trw&f [kv&frm;x&li&f&om, i&f a&f&cs, &jyné, ft&pl&tz&li&f&pn&f&rn// x&li&f&tz&li&f&jyné, DuK< v&ly&Dw&li&f&rn; a&q&mi&&f&u&f&w&f&uh&f&t&li&f&e&f&pf&on//

163// / jyné, DuKonf&fjyné, &umi&pb o&mf&li&f&ya&om t&cm;Y/r&li&f&aq&mi&f&thom&v&li&f&i&f&aq&mi&f&w&f&t&a&u&mi&f&li&f&um;f&rn// ol&v&nr [kv&f&ym;um;ap&f&rn// &fjyné, u&f&pt&m;mv&E&h& ou&f&li&hom t&pl&li&f&mu&li&f&ib&f&rn// ol&v&nr [kv&f&li&f&ap&f&rn// jyné, f.t&u&f&li&f&w&li&f&u&f& &w&li&f&w&li&f&u&f&li&f&f&rn&li&f&i&f&ri, &qa&omp&f&tsu&frm;u&f&li&f± a&q&fa&E&f&ap&efjyné, &umi&pb&t&m;ax&mu&c&li&f&li&f&ay&f&rn//

.

164// // (1) jyné, DuKonf&b&f&ma&wm&E&f&w&li&f&w&E&f&ft&w&li&f&jyné, q&li&f&mt&r&fajca&f&m&f&E&f&ft&ol&f&fajca&f&m&f&frm;u&f&li&f&rn// ol&v&nr [kv&f&ap&f&rn// x&li&f&pm&f&frm;u&f&li&f± a&q&fa&E&f&ap&efjyné, f.a&u&mi&pb&li&f&ib&f&rn//

(2) jyn&ax&mi&f&kt&p&. ax&mu&f&t&li&f&E&f&py&li&f&li&/ jyn&ax&mi&f&kt&p&u&ow&f&w&ao&pn&f&ur&csu&frm;E&f&rqef&li&f&apb/jyné, &umi&pb&n&f&jyné, f.bw&tsu&f&li&f&u&f< w&li&f&E&f&ft&m%&f&rn// x&li&f&ur&csu&frm; t&li&f&/ jyné, &umi&pb&u&f&ep&f&li&f&f&em&a&u&mi&f&li&f&f&wm&f&li&f&t&m; a&u&f&ey&li&f&ap&efjyné, f.bw&tsu&f&li&f&yn&ax&mi&f&kt&p&. bw&tsu&f&li&f&x&li&f&f&az;jy&f&rn// . jy&li&f&ic&u&f&em&u&f&qu&f&w&f&"2"

165// // Ttajcc&ya'&lyXme&csu&frm;E&f&rqef&li&f&apb/jyné, DuK/jyné, &umi&pb/jyné, ft&pl&&tz&li&f&li&f&t m%&f&E&f&v&m&E&f&v&0e&Dw&li&f&rn; q&li&f&mu&f&psm/x&li&f&ix&DuK&li&f&umi&pb x&li&f&pl&&tz&li&f&li&f&E&f&li&f&yfjyné ax&mi&f&kt&p&&tz&li&f&li&f&t qu&f&li&f&u&f&psm/y&f&li&f&hom jyné, f.z&pn&f&tlyf&li&f&tajcc&ya' q&li&f&mu&f&pt&m;v&li&f&w&f&m&0ya'jz&li&f&Dw&li&f&rn//

ty&li&f&2 // u&ci&jyné, f//

ucsifyne, əumiþn//

166// // (1) ygðtef. ucsifyne, tqill&m uł pm;v\$ fr rwft m;vlyðibnhusifyne, əumipnlf
pnf&rn//

(2) vrlspktwawm/ ucsifyne, ft wlfubwfrwfxm;aom trwfe&m 12 ae&mt eul 6
ae&muñucsifyne, hucisit rkom;rsm;. uł pm;v\$ fr rwft m;jznlf&rn// t jcm; 6 ae&muñucsif
jyne, hucisit rkom;r [kwolm;. uł pm;v\$ fr rwft m;jzijenlf&rn//

(3) ygðteft rwft jzpr&yþþomjyne, əumiþn rwft aumiþn vnfau miþn rwft jzpr&
&yþþonf[ksvf, &rn// oñmwfrxhumiþn rwft rftt m;quftt nbluñla&əumiþn iñiþrhuþy
onfñlat mifrd wmoedwñm;rsn; ulqñv uaqmi&ñElfon//

167// // (1) T tajccþya' tm%mwnt lþqñmnu/ ucsit rkom;rsm; onf onf vnf [kwucift
rkom;r [kwamtr rkom;rsm; onf vñwespm; t jzpfzihom, i/ vrlspkt jzpfzihom, i/ cþm;cluaom
tcñt a;&rsn; ulkdñlþpemaponhþya'-ursonf t pñst 0;wuf&muþþy;aom/ ucsit rkom;rsm;
. uł pm;v\$ fr rwft m;&muaoñ, i/ oufqñlþmuaxmuñl rþyjciþrþv#jyne, əumiþn t
wnñtñfñl, bñf[ksvf, &

(2) jyne, əumiþn 0ya'-urfwcdonf wquñwnfjzþþomt xufkfcñffaz;jyonf
abmrñl ouf&muþþom0ya'-urf [kf [kwftji iñjzþþchom/ obmywbnf xftji iñjzþþfrEþþyf
vñfj jyne, əumiþn ucsit rkom;rsm;. / uł pm;v\$ fr rwft m;Eþhucisit rkom;r [kwolm;. uł
pm;v\$ fr rwft m;tm;/ woþwycm; pðrþqEþy;ap&rn// ucsit rkom;. uł pm;v\$ fr rwft m;&
uaom, i/ ucsit rkom;r [kwolm;. uł pm;v\$ fr rwft m;uaom, i/ oufqñlþmuaxmuñl rþ
ay;chom/ xþya'-ursonfaz;jychomabmrñlouf&muþþonf[ksvf, &rn//

168// // jyne, əumiþn rftt yþþya' ðyilþfr&nomuþþonf wquñwnfjzþþonf 0ya' rsñm; ulay;&el
ygðteþþxmuñtñswibñfEþbn//

169// // jyne, əumiþn 0ya'-urfwcdonf wññyþþomt cg /xþya'-urfulwurwfxñ
xwþyeþuñmay;&el Eþñwñforwxbñfwiñf&rn// Eþñwñforwññt qþþya'-urfEþþyf vñf
I wquñwnfjzþþomt muþkfrt & w&m;vñwawm; qþþwtsuñfñr; jrefawmifqþt iñrþvñf
xþya'-urfulwibñfoniþp wvtwñf wññt wññwa;&xþ&rn//

170// // (1) Eþñwñforwxbñf wquñwnfjzþþomt muþkfrt & wiñfþaom0ya'-ursonf oñ
wnfr [kwfxþya'-urf. wþwia' oonf T tajccþya' Eþqefusibñf rqeñusibñf hony
\ emulqñzwþy;&el w&m;vñwawm; qþþwtsuñfñr; oabmt wññt xþya'-urfulw
tyEþbn//

(2) vñwawm; w&m;0ejulþoñdat muñenf yþþomclwññonf vñt yþþomy\ emulþ0pm;
&rn// vñt yþþomy\ emulþfrwawvññuebnf[k xijriññt wññt -um;emppþaq;p0pm; yðaemul
xþy\ emEþþyf vñf vñt yþþonf henu&uþyjñ 30 at muñemuruþp/ rññññ h qþþwtsuñf
vñsifreEþbn// vñsifreEþbn w&m;wññft xift &ñ;a-ujiñ&rn// Tykñ. upþsm; tvñññ/ w&m;0ejulþsm;
&m. qþþwtsuñf w&m;vñwawm; qþþwtsuñfzþp&rn//

(3) Tykt & w&m; v\$wawmfsyfoblyt yamoya' -ur&gjXmefcubn/ T tajccBya' Esh
qeflusi bn/ kw&m; v\$wawmfsyfujzwaomu pWfY/ Ellifwmborlwon/ xDya' -ur&gjyelv n/
p0pm;aq&fap&efjyné, aumipblye lbnf jyné, aumipblyt yamoyi qitsufm; ullyv/ll
Ellifwmborlwon/ xDya' -ur&gjyelv uftswfx/ kji i fqlrn/

(4) Tolli i fqb6 r&gj Ellifwmborlwon/ w&m; v\$wawmfsyf u t qlltjzwfuklwaz:
a-ujimydonhemuf vsireEllibor#vsirep6 xDya' -ur&gjyelv uftswfx/ / tuDya' jzpVma-umi&xkw
jye&-unm&rn/

(5) wquiwnfjzp&omt xulykt &wibf&ao 0ya' -ur&gjw&m; v\$wawmfsyfoblyt
tybEsfjzp&/ v\$tyfjzp&/ Ellifwmborlwon/ uftswfx/lylv/ll jyné, aumipblyt E&f& hom
ta-umi&jycusuzihxDya' &gjXmefcubnfcil/ kji i fqlci&y/ll

170// // Ellifwmborl vufswx yamoya' -ur&gjw&m; v\$wawmfsyf
w0e&Wamfue&wi&rn/

172// // ucsifyne, DuKonf t cgumvtm;av#f&ijyné, aumipblyt E&f& &lyfot&E&f&on/
ol&mw&fjyné, aumipblyt E&f&on/ E&f&on/ #t enfqllwutluisfy&rn/ xblusifaom
t cgjyné, aumipblyt mch yXrt p0ta0;w0 pyfum;w0f12 vjcm;raeap/ll

ucisifyne, ft p& /

173// // Oejuldybn/ ucsifyne, aumipb E&f&w/ll / ygv&ef. ucsifyne, qll&mu& fm; v\$ f
trwfsm; teufucsitrw0). trnlulwibf&omt cjt xbltrn wibf&fci&fiaomtrw0 Ellif
ifwmborlwon/ "ucisifyne, Dejul" [hc:w0&rnjynaxmipkt p&t z0iDejulon/ T tajccBy
a'. up&sm; tw&fufucisifyne, DuKvnfjzp&rn/

174// // (1) ucsifyne, DuKonf ucsifyne, f p&ift lyf&h& u&f&u&v0ef, aqmi&f&u&rn/
qll&f&f& ucsifyne, DuKonf w0&f&u&f&zp&/ vu&tm&f& &m&f&sm; r&vq i f&p& / jyné, ft lyf&h&
t cjt m%mu&f&f& &rn/

(2) wquiwnfjzp&omt mu&f& &gjXmefcufsm;. a, b& soabmu&f&u&f&apb/ qll&bm
t lyf&h& f&f& m%monf jyné, ft lyf&h& qll&bm &mxrfrxfrsm;clkm;jcif/ ae&mc&jcif/ a&gjymifay;
jcif/ xllmxrfrxfrsm; pnifur&ao0yfcisupf m; v&llou&f&mu&f&f& &rn/

t cfcu& // ol&mw&fucsitr0m; r [w0b&sm; &mw&hexyfamoa' orsm; E&f&pyf&f& / jyné, f
DuKonf t qlyf&pt m; v&llou&f& t z0iDejulon/ teufucsitr0m; r [w0b&sm;. u& fm; v\$ fm;
Esh! E&f&w/ll omv&f aqmi&f&u&rn/

175// // (1) T tajccBya' &gjXmefcufsm; E&f&qef lus&fb/ jyné, f t lyf&h& f&f& m%monf
jyné, aumipb&m; 0ya' &gjyfamoaomu p&sm; ollou&f&mu&f&f& &rn/ t lyf&h& f&f& m%mu&f&f&
&mw&fjyné, DuKonf aumipb qllzwc&f&u&f&u&f&em&rn/

(2) jyné, qll&bm t jcm; u&f&pt m; v&llw&fjyné, DuKonf jyné, aumipb E&f&w/ll y&f& &rn/

(3) ucsifyne, aumipb qllzwc&f&u&f&u&f& E&f& xijritsufm; u&f& jyné, DuKxblwify&mw&f

v& ūp̄t̄homis/jynē, ūumip̄b̄n&&au&u&f̄ȳl̄on̄h̄em̄u/ȳx̄rt̄)ut̄us̄ifaom̄t̄pn̄t̄a0;w̄f̄
au&u&f̄tr̄w̄f̄m̄;x̄h̄om̄, iſ/ au&u&f̄tr̄w̄f̄ [kw̄b̄m̄;x̄h̄om̄, iſa&&c̄s̄, f̄ /jynē, ft̄p̄t̄z̄f̄u/t̄
pn̄&r̄n̄/ x̄t̄p̄t̄z̄f̄u/jynē, Du&u&t̄v̄ly&w̄l̄m̄;r̄m̄;aq̄mi&&u&&m̄w̄f̄u/t̄f̄t̄u/ȳ&e&f̄zp̄f̄
on̄/

1c̄csu/ /o&mw̄f̄jynē, ft̄p̄t̄z̄f̄u/x̄u&u&t̄mu&f̄av̄f̄h̄om̄t̄z̄f̄u/f̄s̄u/iſr̄
om̄;r̄ [kw̄b̄m̄;jz̄p̄&r̄n̄/

176// //jynē, Du&u&t̄f̄jynē, ūumip̄b̄ om̄ref̄v̄m̄l̄u&f̄yaom̄t̄c̄s̄;Ȳ/r̄d̄q̄mi&&u&f̄hom̄ v̄lȳ
iſa&q̄mi&w̄m̄t̄a-u&u&f̄jym̄-u&f̄m̄;r̄n̄/ o&vn̄f̄ [kw̄jym̄-u&f̄m̄;ap&&r̄n̄/ u&f̄jynē, ūp̄t̄m̄;v̄l̄E&h̄
ou&q̄l̄h̄om̄t̄p̄i&f̄m̄u&f̄v̄b̄f̄&r̄n̄/ o&vn̄f̄ [kw̄w̄b̄f̄ap&&r̄n̄/ jynē, f̄ t̄u&f̄p̄y&w̄l̄w̄u&f̄
w̄l̄w̄u&f̄-u&u&f̄jz̄p̄n̄/ kx̄i&f̄r̄i, l̄q̄a&op̄t̄t̄u&f̄s̄;u&f̄jyn̄aumip̄b̄u&f̄p̄0&f̄pm̄;aq̄f̄aE&&e&x̄mu&f̄t̄ju&f̄
ay;&r̄n̄/

177// // (1)jynē, Du&u&t̄f̄b̄3/4maw̄f̄E&f̄w̄l̄f̄w̄E&f̄ft̄ w̄l̄jynē, f̄q̄l̄&m̄ r̄f̄ajca&i&f̄m̄&i&f̄E&ht̄o&f̄
r̄f̄ajc a&i&f̄m̄&i&f̄r̄m̄;u&f̄&r̄n̄/ o&vn̄f̄ [kw̄y&f̄p̄&r̄n̄/ x̄t̄i&f̄m̄&i&f̄r̄m̄;u&f̄0&f̄pm̄;aq̄f̄aE&f̄p̄&e&jynē, f̄
au&u&f̄b̄w̄l̄f̄&r̄n̄/

(2) jyn̄ax̄m̄i&f̄kt̄p̄. tax̄mu&f̄t̄ȳi&f̄s̄p̄ȳv̄o&f̄ /jyn̄ax̄m̄i&f̄kt̄p̄lu&f̄owf̄w̄aom̄ pn̄ur̄
csu&f̄m̄;E&f̄q̄ef̄l̄u&f̄s̄a&f̄pb̄/jynē, ūumip̄b̄n&f̄jynē, f̄ bwt̄s̄u&f̄l̄v̄t̄t̄w̄n̄y&f̄&eft̄m%&m&&r̄n̄
x̄p̄n̄ur̄csu&f̄m̄;t̄w̄l̄jynē, ūumip̄b̄u u&f̄p̄v̄l̄u&f̄ema-u&f̄m̄;E&f̄l̄w̄m̄or&f̄t̄m̄;au&f̄ey&f̄p̄&e&jyn̄f̄
e, bwt̄s̄u&f̄l̄jyn̄ax̄m̄i&f̄kt̄p̄. bw̄f̄w̄l̄f̄x̄n̄b̄f̄az;jy&r̄n̄/

178// // T̄t̄ajcc&Dya'. t̄ceſ 10 &Jy&Xme&f̄csu&f̄m̄;on&f̄ u&f̄jynē, E&f̄rou&q̄l̄&/

179// // T̄t̄ajcc&Dya'&Jy&Xme&f̄csu&f̄m̄;E&f̄q̄ef̄l̄u&f̄s̄a&f̄pb̄/jynē, Du&u&t̄jynē, ūumip̄b̄jynē, ft̄p̄&
w̄l̄t̄m%&E&f̄l̄v̄m̄o&f̄Dw̄l̄m̄;r̄m̄;q̄l̄&m̄u&f̄p̄m̄/ x̄t̄i&f̄Du&f̄/ x̄t̄umip̄b̄x̄t̄p̄t̄z̄f̄w̄l̄E&f̄jyn̄ax̄m̄i&f̄kt̄
p̄. qu&q̄l̄&u&f̄p̄y&f̄i&f̄b̄om̄jynē, f̄ z̄b̄n̄t̄l̄y&f̄i&f̄t̄ajcc&Dya' q̄l̄&m̄ u&f̄p̄t̄m̄;v̄l̄u&f̄w&m̄;0ya'jz̄i&h̄
owf̄s&r̄n̄/

· jyifq̄i&f̄tsu&f̄h̄em̄u&f̄qu&f̄m̄"2"

ty&f̄ 3 // u&f̄jynē, f̄/

180// // (1) (u) u&f̄i&f̄jynē, f̄o&N&f̄t̄&f̄x̄t̄y&f̄i&f̄(*) E&f̄l̄v̄m̄or&f̄w̄u&f̄ce&f̄k̄m̄;on&f̄t̄ x̄t̄aum&f̄r&&f̄t̄z̄f̄
u&f̄q̄l̄z̄w̄b̄w̄f̄w̄aom̄ u&f̄i&f̄t̄r̄l̄om̄;r̄m̄;aex&f̄l̄u&f̄on&f̄l̄u&f̄i&f̄jyn̄f̄, E&f̄h̄o&f̄l̄t̄&f̄i&f̄w̄l̄ qu&q̄y&f̄a' o
r̄m̄;u&f̄l̄x̄t̄'oo&f̄l̄yaex&f̄l̄u&f̄or&f̄m̄;E&f̄l̄w̄l̄'or&f̄m̄;r̄t̄y&f̄z̄p̄aom̄ jre&f̄m&f̄l̄Maex&f̄l̄uaom̄ u&f̄i&f̄t̄
r̄m̄;te&f̄u&f̄r̄m̄;&mut&f̄v̄l̄h̄om̄jyn̄ax̄m̄i&f̄p̄ref&f̄m&f̄l̄f̄i&f̄t̄w̄l̄f̄jyn̄ax̄m̄i&f̄kt̄z̄f̄i&f̄v̄c&f̄t̄jz̄p̄f̄p̄n̄&r̄n̄/ x̄t̄y&f̄n̄ax̄m̄i&f̄kt̄z̄f̄i&f̄u&f̄l̄"u&f̄jynē, f̄' [h̄c&f̄r̄n̄t̄jy&f̄i&f̄s&f̄jyn̄f̄, f̄ t̄q̄i&f̄t̄we&f̄r&f̄u&f̄l̄n̄&&f̄
ap&r̄n̄/

(2) w̄qu&f̄w̄n̄f̄z̄p̄aom̄t̄ x̄t̄y&f̄l̄f̄w̄l̄f̄az;jy&f̄x̄m̄;aom'a' o&f̄t̄o&f̄l̄l̄&f̄t̄m̄;. q̄E&f̄t̄r̄f̄u&f̄p̄r̄f̄
&m̄Y&f̄v̄l̄u&f̄em&f̄e&f̄z̄p̄aomen&f̄v̄r&f̄w̄l̄l̄n̄f̄jyn̄ax̄m̄i&f̄E&f̄f̄ w̄m&f̄;0ya' u&f̄owf̄s&f̄b̄n̄it&f̄w̄l̄f̄z̄p̄&r̄n̄/

aum&f̄lav; //

181// // wquſwntſjpãoom txuſykt & u&iſynē, ſuſrzbónſEſtſoñſtſe&Eſtſwntſorñu ceſbkm;onſt xlaumſ&ſt zluqſzwſowſwãoom u&iſtrſom;rsn;aexſfuonbñtſc&ſf. quþyā'orſm;uſt muſaz;jyyjXmeſcsuEſtſqeſ luſapbſ aumſolv; [lqc:wſtſyãoom txla'owcſtſzpfſpnſ&rnſ]

(1) jynbñtſwáwmſu&iſtrſom;. uſt ſpm;vſ ft rwft m;vlygiãoom u&iſa&:&maumipbñtſpnſ&rnſ// xltſrwftſm;onſtſplkſwáwmſigDxuſrſm;aom u&iſtrſom;rsn;. uſt ſpm;vſ ft rwftſm;uſlaumiþwſtſyjznſrnſ//

(2) Oejuſtſyjbnſu&iſa&:&maumipbñtſh! Eſtſwſyil / ygvtſe&u&iſtrſom;rsn;. uſt ſpm; vſ ft rwftſm;teuſtſrwftwD. trnſuſtſibñtſaomtç xltſrnſwibñtſcſcñaomtrwbnſ "u&iſa&:&m0ejuſy" [lqc:wſtſpnſjpãoomjynaxmiþptp&tzDidejuſwDtſzpfſbkm;&rnſ//

(2) jynbñxmiþptp&. t m%mrſm;uſrxuſapbſu&iſa&:&mejuſonſatmuſygvuſtſtſh ! ðſum;uðuytſy&rnſ//

(u) aumſolv; txla'o. t &y&yfql&m p&iftſyſa&/ xlyif t xt m;jziuſumſolv;t xla'owſtſlyſyſa&ql&m &mxrſrxtſrſm;ceſbkm;jcif/ ae&mcjciſ/a&\$ajymifay;jcif/ xltſmxrſrxtſrſm;pnſurſao0ycif/

· jyifqitſuſemuaquſw"7"

(c) u&iſtrſom;rsn;t wſuſ ynmoiſauſniſrſm;Eſtſwug , Oaúſrqſ&mtzg h pntſrſm;EſtſouqſaomuþPſm;/

(*) Ttajccþya' t&u&iſtrſom;rsn;t m;ay;tybñtſxltcſtſa&:rsn;qſ&muþPſm/

(4) u&iſa&:&m0ejuſt m;rñd wmoedwMm;uſqmi&u&mwſt u&iſa&:, aumipbñuuh&rnſtuly;&rnſ//

(5) ygvtſeftſrwftſzpf&yþbñom u&iſa&:&maumipbñtſrwftwDonſaumipbñtſrwftſzpf&yþbñtſh, &rnſoñtſmwſtſumipbñtſrwftwDnſt m;qucltñtſbñtſaumuſwif ajrhufydonſwſtmiſt m; wmoedwMm;rsn;uſqmi&uEſtſbñtſh//

(6) Ttajccþya' &yjXmeſcsuſrſm;Eſtſqeſluſapbſu&iſa&:&m0ejuſEſtſu&iſa&:&maumipbñtſh . t m%mEſtſwmoedwMm;rsn;qſ&muþPſm;vluſiſ/ xDejuſEſtſumipbñtſh upþPſm;vluſiſ/ xDejuſxumipbñtſhjynaxmiþptp&. quþqſ&muþPſm;vluſiſ/ w&m;0ya'jyifXmeſowſw&rnſ//

tyſt 4// u&iſyñne, ſ//

182// // (1) ya' o&mZf&ſyñne, þRtſAþ, ſ[k ciſuac:wſtſhom e, þjrulixt, Maexſfuohſm; &mu tvltſhomu&iſyñne, ft wſtſolygiſoſ&rnſ//

(3) xt, þjr<ſrſm;. qEſtſtſuſpþrſ&mY vluſem&ejzpãoomenſvrſwſtſw&m;0ya'jzilowſwſonſt wſtſzpf&rnſ//

183// // (1) ygvtſefuſtjcm;jyZmeſcsuſyonytſwſtmiſ=

(u) uEſtſowðabmvcEſtſu, ſluſwſtſapmzſm;onſtſplkſwáwmſwſu&iſyñne, ſ qſ&muſt ſpm;vſ ft rwftſm; tſzpfzifygi&rnſ//

(c) wquwnfjzpaom txusykt&rn!, fuu&ieyné, ftwifolbyjsofaomtca
rHapmbn;onfnf vrlspv\$wawmfvif u&ieyné, qll&m ul pm;v\$ frwf0
tjpfzilygi&rn!

(*) apmzmrsm;onf, if/ apmbo;onf, if/ jynbka/wawmfvif rwfpElt&ap?
· jyfqitsufemufqunf"9"

(2) ygvtref. u&ieyné, qll&muu pm;v\$ frwftr;vlyoibnhu&ieyné, fuuipu
zpnf&rn!

(4) ygvtref trwfjzpf&ypham jyné, fuuipu trwfauuipu vnf auuipu trwf
tjpf&yphbnf[krsvf, &rn! oBmwif xluuipu trwfauuipu vnf quftnfbu&faumuif
ajrhufyponfifatmi/rnd wmoedwifm;rsn;ulqufu&qmi&uEfbn!

184? ? jyné, fuuipu rnfif wDya'jykyt&nom upEsfuqifonDya'rsn;uljyay&ef
ygvtrefoblxmutctsuififEfbn!

185? ? jyné, fuuipu 0ya'-urfwctu twnfyklaomtca xDya'-urfull vufwif
xlyfeyauomay&ef EifHwmforwxbl wibif&rn! EifHwmforwonf tqig 0ya'-
urfESpyfVf / wquwnfjzpaom atmufykt&/ w&m;v\$wawmfvif qllzwtsuif
ar;jrefawmifqjifriykvif xDya'-urfullwibifonherf wvtwifwifvufwif&rn!

186? ? (1) EifHwmforwxbl wquwnfjzpaom txusykt&/ wibifonf 0ya'-urfonf
olnfr[kif xDya'-urf. wpivwa'oof TtajccDya'Eshqefusibn/rqefusibn[hom
jyoemulf qllzwfay&ef EifHwmforwonf rnd oabmtwifw&m;v\$wawmfvif xDya'-
urfullt yEfbn!

(2) v\$wawmfvifw&m;0eju) 3 Odatmufenyjifhomclwmbnf viflyam jyoemulf
p0fpm;&rn! viflyamjyoemulf0fpm;&rn! viflyamjyoemulf oifrwavsmuebnf k
xifrebntwif -um;emppaq; p0fpm; ylaomtca xlyoemESpyfVf / viflylonhemul
&uayif 30 atmufemufu&pbj rntwif qllzwtsuif vifreEfbn# vifreph w&m;v\$wif
txift&iausnif&rn! Tykr. upfsm;t vif / w&m;0eju&rsn;&m. qllzwtsuif
w&m;v\$wawmif qllzwtsuifzpf&rn!

(3) Tykr&/ w&m;v\$wawmfvif viflyam 0ya'-urf& jyXmefcsuif TtajccDya'Esh
qefusibn[k w&m;v\$wawmif qllzwfam upfifif/ EifHwmforwonf xDya'-urfull
jyefnfbpif;aqfaEsh&ef jyné, fuuipu jyef&rn! jyné, fuuipu viflyam
jyfqitsufemufjykvif EifHwmforwonfxDya'-urfullvufwifxif kji ifqif&rn!

(4) xblifqif& r&vif EifHwmforwonf w&m;v\$wawmfvif tqifjzwif
xlyfaz:ausnmybonhemul vifreEfbn# vifreph xDya'-urfullvufwifxif tuDya'jpfvma-
umiifulxlyfeyauom&rn!

- *jyifqitsufemufquwf* “2”

(5) wqu̚wnfjzpāom txuſykrt&/ wiſočaomoya'-urſułl w&m;vſwawmſyſol
rvſtybEſſzpāp/ vſt yfydrſzpāp/ Eſſhwforwuvuſſvixylyclvſſl jynē, ſumiplu
jykytſtſr&ſl ſom ta-umisjycuſſzihx̚y̚a'-urſ&ſyXmeſcuſbnfrclvſſl kii iſq̚l iſjy&?

187? ? Eiffformorw vurfwixlom jyné, faumipit uDya' pmrlwifullw&m;v\$vwawmcsyf.
twiffoe&W armuëswi&rn! rdlwifullw&n! u&iëlyné, Delu&W armuëswi&rn!

188? ? u&fēl jynē, Dulonf t̄c̄umv̄tm̄;av̄m̄/ jynē, fumip̄ll qib̄:Elln̄
&lybt̄Elln̄?

o^mwif jynē, þumipð n^mclu^{ll} Eþp0f^wEþv[#] t^{en}fq^wut^fus^y&rⁿ?
x^bl^uis^yaom^tc^g jynē, þumipð n^mclu^vck aemufq^tpⁿt a⁰;Esh
aemufq^yl^uis^yaom^yjynē, þumipðn^mclu^{ll} yXrt pⁿt a⁰;w^b pyfum;w^b12 v jcm;raeap?

u&ifyne, ft p!&?

189? ? Oejul^tzjoni! u&ielynē, aumipēsh n̄t̄l̄w̄lyi! yḡt̄ef. u&ielynē, f
q̄l̄&m̄ll̄ p̄m̄; v̄s trw̄f̄sr̄; teuf trw̄w̄oD. trn̄f̄ll̄ wib̄faom̄t̄c̄
xbl̄ trn̄wib̄f̄c̄s̄laom̄ trw̄f̄ll̄ Ell̄hw̄m̄borwon̄ atmuw̄f̄
u&ielynē, DejuD[h̄c:w̄&r̄n̄f̄zp̄aom̄ jyn̄axm̄ip̄k̄t̄p̄ t̄z̄dif Oejul̄t̄zjpf̄zh c̄exm̄&r̄n̄
xbl̄ b̄exm̄; c̄is̄laom̄ Oejul̄on̄ TtajccDya'. up̄sr̄; tw̄f̄u&ielynē, DuKvn̄f̄zp̄r̄n̄

190? ? (1) u&ieþyneh, Duñkonf u&ieþyneh, fþift lyfþla&uþþuñwm0ef, II aqmi&u&rnþ
qñlñiñfñ u&ieþyneh, Duñkonf wlu&uþzþap/ vuátmucht &m&fsm;rþwqiþzþap/
jyneh, f. tlyfþr+tcoft m%muþþuñf&rnþ

(2) wquíwnízpbom atmuykfr& jyXmefcsufrsm;. a, b& soabmuH rxdtluapb/ qthom
tlycfrt cft m%mon! jyne, ftlycfsya&q&m &mxfrfrsm;cexm;jci;/ ae&mcjcif/
a&aiymifay;ciif/ x&mxfrfrsm;pnfufrao0ycifutP m;vloboou&muylefDrn!

191? ? (1) T t ajccBya' & jyXmefcsufrsn; Esh rqeusu&pbJ jyne, t tlytlyt cft m%monf
jyne, faumipBuw&m;0ya' jylylfaomupBsn; obufa&muyleEon! tlytlyt cft m%mulbB
wifivne. DuKonfaumipBd alzwtsuuluUem&rn!

(2) **jyne**, **gymtichmuptm; vlywifjyne**, **Dukonfijyne**, **humibESI** **Edwiflyi&rn/**

(3) u&ieyne, aumibD qlxwfswfsuhs;Eshxisritsuhs;ulyne, DulxHivif&mwif

v̄f̄ ūþθom̄i b̄ jyn̄e, aum̄i þbn̄a&faum̄uſy[on]hemuf yXrt]utſuſyaom tpn̄ſtao; w̄f̄
aumiþt̄rwf̄sm̄; x̄t̄ðom̄, iſ/ aumiþt̄rwf̄ [kw̄f̄sm̄; x̄t̄ðom̄, iſ/ jyn̄e, ft p̄t̄zðiſw̄o[u]zþap̄/
tr̄sm̄; u[þ]þapa&fc̄s, Ell̄bn̄i x̄lyne, ft p̄t̄zðiſw̄o[on]foli[n]fr̄ [kw̄f̄sm̄; on]jyn̄e, DuK
u[lt̄] v̄lyDw̄i[m̄]rsn̄; aqmi&f̄u[m̄]w̄f̄uh̄eft̄]u[þ]y; e[þ]zþon̄/

192// // jynē, Du~~l~~konfjynē, ~~l~~umipD omrefn~~b~~mc~~l~~isyaomt c~~rs~~m; Y/ r~~l~~aqmi&uthom vlyf esaqmifwmt a-umis~~l~~ajym-um;&rn// ol~~wn~~fr [kwājym-um;ap&rn// u&i~~f~~jynē, ~~l~~up~~t~~ m; v~~l~~Eshouq~~l~~h~~o~~mt p&it~~l~~mu~~l~~vib~~l~~&rn// ol~~wn~~fr [kwāi~~l~~cap&rn// jynē, f. t u~~l~~pp~~y~~g~~w~~ wu&mw~~l~~wu~~l~~-umis~~l~~zpb~~l~~[kx i~~r~~i~~f~~, l~~q~~ao~~m~~ p~~l~~ts~~l~~sr~~m~~; u~~l~~0pm;aq~~l~~aE&efjynē, ~~l~~umip~~t~~ m; axmu~~l~~tt~~l~~uly;&rn//

.

193// // (1) jynē, Du~~l~~konf b^{3/4}mawmE~~l~~fw~~l~~fwE~~l~~ft w~~l~~ufjynē, q~~l~~&mt &refajc~~l~~ai~~l~~pm&ies~~l~~ft ol~~l~~refajc~~l~~ai~~l~~pm&is~~l~~uly&rn// ol~~wn~~fr [kwāyap&rn// x~~l~~i~~l~~pm&is~~l~~rm; u~~l~~0pm;aq~~l~~aE~~l~~ap&efjynē, ~~l~~umif p~~l~~bl~~l~~vib~~l~~&rn//

(2) jynē, ~~l~~umipD taxmu~~l~~ty~~l~~ES~~l~~py~~l~~v~~l~~ft / jynfaxm~~l~~ipt p~~l~~&uow~~l~~sw~~l~~ao~~m~~ pn~~l~~jur~~l~~ cs~~l~~sr~~m~~; Es~~l~~qef l~~u~~s~~l~~ap~~l~~b~~l~~ jynē, ~~l~~umip~~l~~b~~l~~n~~l~~ jynē, f. bw~~l~~ts~~l~~fu~~l~~ll~~l~~u~~l~~ft w~~l~~nf~~l~~&ef t m%~~l~~m&rn// x~~l~~pn~~l~~fur~~l~~cs~~l~~sr~~m~~; t w~~l~~ll~~l~~/ jynē, ~~l~~umip~~l~~lu~~l~~uep~~l~~fr~~l~~ll~~l~~ema-umis/ E~~l~~ff~~l~~ww~~l~~forw~~l~~ll~~l~~ m; au~~l~~seyE~~l~~ap&ef jynē, f. bw~~l~~ts~~l~~fu~~l~~ll~~l~~ynaxm~~l~~ipt p~~l~~. bw~~l~~ts~~l~~fu~~l~~ll~~l~~fa~~l~~z~~l~~jy&rn//

194// // T t ajcc~~l~~Bya' &lyXmefcs~~l~~sr~~m~~; Es~~l~~qef l~~u~~s~~l~~ap~~l~~b~~l~~ jynē, Du~~l~~/ jynē, ~~l~~umip~~l~~ES~~l~~jynē, ft p~~l~~ &tz~~l~~di~~l~~w~~l~~D. Ol~~wn~~fr [kwft~~l~~rm;. t m%~~l~~mEs~~l~~km0eDw~~l~~ll~~l~~rm; q~~l~~&mu~~l~~Ps~~l~~m/ x~~l~~lyifDu~~l~~/ x~~l~~umif p~~l~~x~~l~~tp~~l~~&tz~~l~~di~~l~~w~~l~~l~~l~~ c~~l~~sc~~l~~is~~l~~qu~~l~~q~~l~~&u~~l~~Ps~~l~~m; y~~l~~o~~l~~hom jynē, f. z~~l~~pn~~l~~z~~l~~ch~~l~~ky~~l~~ajcc~~l~~Bya' q~~l~~&mu~~l~~p t m; v~~l~~ll~~l~~w~~l~~&m~~l~~0ya' jzi~~l~~lyXmefow~~l~~sw~~l~~&rn//

..

195// // T ty~~l~~l~~l~~(t ce~~l~~ 9 ty~~l~~l~~l~~ 4)&lyXmefcs~~l~~sr~~m~~; v~~l~~on~~l~~y~~l~~ft 180t & u&i~~f~~jynē, ~~l~~up~~l~~pn~~l~~sch aom~~l~~ tu~~l~~ou~~l~~&mu~~l~~sc~~l~~is~~l~~r&y~~l~~ft&rn//

- jyi~~l~~q~~l~~its~~l~~hemu~~l~~qu~~l~~w~~l~~"2"
- jyi~~l~~q~~l~~its~~l~~hemu~~l~~qu~~l~~w~~l~~"7"

ty~~l~~l~~l~~ 5 // c~~l~~so~~l~~oo~~l~~w~~l~~l~~l~~ //

196// // E~~l~~ff~~l~~ww~~l~~forw~~l~~ll~~l~~ow~~l~~sw~~l~~ao~~m~~c~~l~~is~~l~~awmif~~l~~rm;c&ll~~l~~Es~~l~~&cl~~l~~awmif~~l~~we~~l~~e, f~~l~~sy~~l~~o~~l~~bn~~l~~fc~~l~~so~~l~~o~~l~~ow~~l~~l~~l~~ //

197// // (1) yg~~l~~ve&cs~~l~~is~~l~~tr~~l~~l~~l~~om;rm;. u~~l~~ pm; v~~l~~s ft rw~~l~~ft m; v~~l~~ly~~l~~o~~l~~om c~~l~~ifa& &maumip~~l~~l~~l~~pn~~l~~&rn//

(2) Oejul~~l~~ly~~l~~bn~~l~~cs~~l~~ifa& &maumip~~l~~ES~~l~~ // ll~~l~~w~~l~~ly~~l~~ill / yg~~l~~ve&cs~~l~~is~~l~~tr~~l~~l~~l~~om;rm;. u~~l~~ pm; v~~l~~s ft rw~~l~~ft m; w~~l~~0Dpt euf trw~~l~~w~~l~~D. trn~~l~~u~~l~~ll~~l~~vib~~l~~saomt c~~l~~ x~~l~~ll~~l~~trn~~l~~u~~l~~ll~~l~~vib~~l~~sc~~l~~iaomt rw~~l~~u~~l~~ll~~l~~ll~~l~~ww~~l~~forw~~l~~bn~~l~~"cs~~l~~ifa& &m0ejul" [hc:w~~l~~&rnfzpb~~l~~om jynfaxm~~l~~ipt p~~l~~&tz~~l~~di~~l~~Deju~~l~~ w~~l~~0Dpt jzp~~l~~ce~~l~~bx~~l~~m; &rn//

(3) jynfaxm~~l~~ipt p~~l~~. t m%~~l~~mr~~l~~m; ul~~l~~x~~l~~ll~~l~~ap~~l~~b~~l~~cs~~l~~ifa& &m0ejul~~l~~on~~l~~at mu~~l~~yg~~l~~ll~~l~~ ! Efum~~l~~ju~~l~~uyt~~l~~ly~~l~~ &rn//

(u) c~~l~~so~~l~~oo~~l~~w~~l~~l~~l~~ // T &y~~l~~ly~~l~~q~~l~~&ift~~l~~ly~~l~~ &/ x~~l~~ly~~l~~ift x~~l~~tm; jzi~~l~~ x~~l~~so~~l~~oo~~l~~w~~l~~l~~l~~ tly~~l~~ & q~~l~~&m &mxrfr~~l~~x~~l~~r~~l~~rm; c~~l~~fb~~l~~m; jci~~l~~/ ae&mj~~l~~jc~~l~~if/ a&ly~~l~~ymif~~l~~ay; jci~~l~~/ x~~l~~lm~~l~~xrfr~~l~~x~~l~~r~~l~~rm; p~~l~~nf urfaOy~~l~~jc~~l~~if//

(c) c~~l~~so~~l~~oo~~l~~w~~l~~l~~l~~ // fynmoi~~l~~bu~~l~~si~~l~~rm; Es~~l~~wu~~l~~, Obausrq~~l~~&mr~~l~~m; Es~~l~~bu~~l~~q~~l~~ha~~l~~mu~~l~~Ps~~l~~m; //

(4) csi&:&m0eJuDt m;/ r̄d w̄m0eDw̄m;rsn;ulqmi&u&mw&fcsifa&:&maumiþluuh&rn//
t)uly;&rn//

(5) yḡDef trwfjzpf&yphom csi&:&maumiþtrwf0onfaumiþvns aumiþ
trwfjzpf&yphom[kswi, &rn// ollmw&fxlumiptrwbni r̄dt m;quflnblu&faumuf
wiðjrmuþlonfmlatmif r̄dt w̄m0eDw̄m;rsn;ulqurvuaqmi&u&E&bn//

198// // TtajccDya' & yXmefcsu&sn; EShraqes lusibpb/ csi&:&m0eJu&EShc&:fa&:&maumiþp&v&h
tm%&EShw&m0eDw&rn;rsn;q&muþpt m;v&lu&is/ xDeju&ESlxumip&v&h qufq&:q&muþpt m;v&lu&is/
xDeju&ESlxumip&v&h ysynaxmiþpt p&. qufq&:q&muþpt m;v&lu&is/w&m;Oya'
jzi hyyXmefow&sw&rn//

ty& 6 // jyné, þopf&sn; //

199// // yḡDefonfjyne, þp&nuv&u&em&rn&þn&fur&csu&sn; yði&homtu&Dya' jzi hyyne, þp&wck
uljynaxmiþp&E&f< w&f&ob&it&lyE&fon// xlbw&f&w&csu&sn; w&f x&yne, fyḡDefonf& p&n; v&s
trw&D& r&nh&rn&f&ha&faumuf wiðjru&E&fon[k&omt csu&vnfyði&rn//

200// // (u) jynaxmiþpt z&ift op&wck&v&nxmiþp&n&jci
(c) jynaxmiþpt z&ift w&ck t u&, ft 0efu&v&ci
(*) jynaxmiþpt z&ift w&ck t u&, ft 0efu&v&ci
(C) jynaxmiþpt z&ift w&ck e, f&tu&f&sn; uljymisv&ci

w&hull xl&ll, f&tu&f&ji&sc&ao& jyné, w&f. aumiþlu oabmwhlyu/ yḡDefonft u&Dya'
jzi hyyne, xl&ll, f&tu&f&moabmwhlyu&&lyu yḡDefonf&ly&fon[k oll
oifav&fon[kisri, lqao& xyfznyXmefcsu& t aumi&foijyXmefcsu&ESh Ed! yXmefcsu&sn; ul
jyE&fon//

tcef 10 c&x&u&E&homt c&ft a&:?

201? TtajccDya' Yaom, i& yllr 199 t&yḡDefujy&hom tu&Dya' Yaom, i&
tjcm; jyXmefcsu&lyk&m; jci&fr&« at m&u&lyXmefx&m;aompn&fur&csu&sn; E&ft n& jynaxmiþp&E&f&S
c&x&u&E&fjyne, w&f Y t&ft a&:&rn&

202? TtajccDya' tm%&mn&fon&f&sq, E&ft w&f c&x&u&E&hom t&ft a&: ullo&ry&?

203? (1) c&x&u&E&homt c&ft a&: ul op&v&homjyne, fon& c&x&u&v&umif&t q&u&
r&d jyné, aumiþlu&w&f&it&tw&nf&rn& jyné, aumiþlu& trwf&play&teub&ly&f&yt&mu&
ra&v&homtrwf&sn; u x< q&u&f&lx&mu&ll rhyjci&fjy&f&tw&nf&ly&fon[krswi, &?

(2) oufqll&mjyné, f. oukoni jyné, kumiþl qizwjcifull Elliflwmforwtm;
taumifum; &rní xlyiftwnfykvlaomaumipl bmywlu [krféumif vurfwxlaom
qizwfcifull wapmi fllwmforwxbllyne, oukuwify&rní

204? xlt cEllwmforwonf oufqll&mjyné, f. vlxqEYllusifyap&eft rebxw&rní
vlxqEYllusifycifrm oufqll&mjyné, &jynfbwl qEnt refullofjezponl

205? Elliflwmforwonf vlxqEYllumr&swpzllce&rní xlt zvifjynfaxmipleflts if
oufqll&mjyné, f; if ull pm; v\$ Dla&t nlt rypil&rní xlt zonvlxqEYll
}uuyþlfjezponl

206? T tcef&lyxmetcsufrsm; Es hrgefusiápbj tqlyxuElom tclita;&tolykifEs h
pyfvlfaom upftm; vluOya'jziþnfr0owfrsw&rní

tcef 11

zpnftlyklylt ajccDya' ullyijsci//

207? T tajccDya' & jyXmetcsuwcldull ajymifcifizibom, if jznfkncifaom, if
&lyorifcifizibom, if atmufazmifyowfrwkm;aomenftwif jyiEllonl

208? (1) T tajccDya' ull jyi&ewiþfaomtqull Oya' +urftjzpziwibfl&rní
xDya' +urftull "zpnftlyklylt ajccDya' ullyi&eDya' +urft " [ll azmif&rní

(2) zpnftlyklylt ajccDya' ullyi&eft qlwchom, if trsm;aom, if yþiaomOya' +urfwif
tjcm; tqlsm;ry&?

.

209? (1) xLublhomOya' +urftullgvrefqll&mv\$wawmfw&y&yM pwifwibfifionl
(2) xDya' +urftullgvrefqll&mv\$wawmft oboiu twnfylalaemuf v\$wawmEþ&yvluuyif
wkuftpnfta0;Y p0fpm;aqfaE&rní

(3) v\$wawmEþ&yf. vu&trwfsm;teuf olyEþlylt mufavsmom trwfsm;u
wkuftpnfta0;wlfaxmuft rhy;rfomv#f xDya' +urftull v\$wawmEþ&yvlu
twnfylonf[lsw, &rní

(5) (u) wwd Z, m;&jyné, Dya' jyþm&ifutlom, if
(c) pwkwZ, m;&jyné, ft oboiqll&muull pm; v\$ ft rwjzp&ef
(*) ygvrefwifjyné, ft oboiqll&muull pm; v\$ ft rwjzp&ef vlt yhom t&nft ciif

ysuf, 0jciſr&hp& [kyk fr 74/ yk fr 6(1) & t ylf(C) t & ausnmxm;aom ygv̄t uOya' ulaoſt, if jyiM̄om0ya' -urſonf v\$wawmEþ&yf. wkuſt pnſta0; oſt wuſ&muſby;aom ouq̄l&m jyné, h̄b̄v̄nfr [kw jyné, ft oboðrſuſ ſpm; vſ ft rwfsm;&muaxmuſll rhy;ciſykv̄# v\$wawmEþ&yf. wkuſt pnſta0; wſt twnfylſuſuſonſ [krſw, &?

· jyiſq̄iſuſaemuaquſw "7"

(5) tajccDy' u u&ift rſom;rm; t m; obov̄nfr [kw ciſt rſom;rm; t m; ay; tyx̄m;aom t clit a& ul , kwav̄m̄aprnDya' -urſonf wkuſt pnſta0; oſt wuſ&muſby;aom u&ift rſom; ul ſpm; vſ ſrm;&muſzpfap/ ciſt rſom; ul ſpm; vſ ſrm;&muſzpfap/ ouq̄l&muaxmuſll rhy;ciſ rjykv̄# v\$wawmEþ&yf. wkuſt pnſta0; wſt twnfylſuſuſonſ [krſw, &?

210? T tceſ&t xufuazmſydom jyXmeſcsuſrm;Eſt nD Oya' -urſull twnfylſuſaom t cg xDya' -urſuſiſwforwxb̄iſy&rnl Eſiſwforwoni xDya' -urſuſuſciſvutwxiſ xkwſyeaſuſm&rnl

tceſ 12

jynaxmiſciſciſquq̄l&

211? jynaxmiſpreſmEſiſbnf ppfuſuſiſbomEſiſwmdj. vuſubzg ft oſt jypl, bnl xbiEſiſbm;Eſiſquq̄l&Y jynaxmiſciſciſ0ya'. oabmw&m;rm;ul usiſpoſt jzpſziſ vutbni?

212? jynaxmiſpreſmEſiſbnf jynaxmiſciſciſw&m;rſv̄rEſi Eſiſwumwſepmiſ&muſt yam usiſwobuſtajccil urbiſciſra&ul Eſiſwumwſiſwobrysufayiſzuſaqmiſ&ua&ul it a&ſrnſ [clit homt "Kneſſuſion"

213? (1) jynaxmiſpreſmEſiſydom jynaxmiſciſciſoabmwhtuſwſuſygv̄telywif&rnl

(2) oabmwhtuſwſ t xajrmuſt miſaqmiſ&ua& t wſuſ Oya' jy&eſm om obov̄nfr [kw Oya' jyſciſuſt aumif&om jynaxmiſciſciſoabmwhtuſuſygv̄teloabmwhtuſom vuſt twnfjy&?

(3) oabmwhtuſwſ jynaxmiſpreſmEſiſ t clawmſ ūleſuſp&mrm; ypoſeaom jynaxmiſciſciſoabmwhtuſuſygv̄tawmſuoabmrwchom vuſt twnfjy&?

&ſviſciſuſ? TykronM̄yefaqmiſwmenſewiſh q̄t homov̄nfr [kw p̄iſt lyſyſreh ouq̄l&om t p̄iſt ciſciſciſoabmwhtuſrm;Eſt rouq̄l&?

214? ygv̄teloq̄lzwfyXmeſciſrjykv̄# rniſonjynaxmiſciſciſoabmwhtuſwſt xLb̄t om oabmwhtuſwſt aeEſt jynaxmiſpreſm&m;Oya'. wpwſwa' orjzp&?

t ceſ 13

t & y & y q & m jyXmeſcsuſrsm;?

215? Ell wmt v̄l ȳl axmiſeþwyljzponl tv̄l t̄l & miſzpl vuðbuſt xuðxmiſtjym&iſtceſzþyþv̄l f̄xtjym&iſtceſt v̄, f̄l a&miſcnv̄ufi gðom =u, f̄ljuðwyðk̄m;&bn̄lx̄l, f̄l a&miſcnv̄ufi a&miſcnv̄ufi gðom =u, f̄l iſgcluðwþyðp̄l oſl&k̄m;&rnl =u, f̄ljuðwðl&k̄m;aom =u, f̄l, f̄m;. a&miſcnv̄ufi teuiſ wcþlbn̄f tv̄l txuðuþl wþwl! &vuðwñþp̄l&rnl tv̄l wclv̄l tw̄l t̄l wmr̄t v̄m; 9 ay/ t̄l 5 ay/tjym&iſtceſt v̄m; 4ay/ t̄l 2 ay 6 vuſ =u, Juðtwuſ axmiþfrsm;uſ quðuſ qþk̄m;aom puðl. t̄l 18 vuſ =u, f̄l, f̄twuſ 9 vuðzponl tv̄l t̄l & f̄m)uðl, f̄l x̄l c̄lpm; tw̄l f̄l uðl f̄l or#uðl&rnl

216? jrefmbmomonf & obbmomjzp̄l obmwif *Mybmonuſv̄nfolcþyEllonl

217? Tz̄nſtlyþyþl tajccþmrEþclx̄m;&rn̄l wcþl jrefmbmompmrjzpl t̄l jcm;wcþl t̄l *Mybmonpmrjzponl XEþrlwif w̄l jynþykv̄wawmðuk̄u vuſwþx̄l w̄m;v̄wawmþyf tw̄l 0e&w̄l farmuſwi&rnl xþmrEþclv̄l uſl Tz̄nſtlyþyþl ajccþya' & jyXmeſcsuſrsm; tw̄l t̄l jyþþuþot & mwñþp̄l&rnl

218? jynaxmiþEllibnfolvnfr [lw̄l jynþ, w̄l onfjynþþl v̄lyli efaqmi f̄mrsm;uſl v̄lyli ap&ef vuſwulolvnfr [lw̄l v̄l þiſulolvnfr [lw̄l t̄l jcm;enþzih t̄m%mv̄l yðom v̄lyli b̄lful-(u) jynaxmiþElluaomf, if jynþ, uaomf, if a' oEllt̄m%myl f̄sm;uaomf, if }uðuyftlyþþyðom t̄l z̄l pñfrsm;ulþmay;&rnl obvnfr [lw̄l

(c) jynaxmiþEllibm;ulþmay;&rnl obvnfr [lw̄l

(*) jynaxmiþElliaomf, if jynþ, f̄sm; if a' oEllt̄m%myl f̄x̄l aomf, if jynaxmiþEllibm;rm; x̄l aomf, if &mc Eef 60 atmuren;þþl amai&iſl jynaxmiþEllwif t̄m%mwñþaom w̄m;0ya' Eſit n̄l pñfrsm;aom ul%rm;ulþmþþp̄l xþubþom t̄l jcm; t̄l z̄l pñfrsm;ulþay;&rnl obmwif xþubþomvuſwul obvnfr [lw̄l þiſul obvnfr [lw̄l t̄l jcm;enþzih t̄m%mv̄l yðom v̄lyli b̄lful jynþþt uſl twuſ v̄l yðomtçg yþþþuþyjEll&rnl obvnfr [lw̄l ajymifEll&rnl obvnfr [lw̄l þiſl &rnl[þom pñfurfrsm;t̄l & rþwyq rnbolwð wa, muþþ# obvnfr [lw̄l rnbolit z̄l pñfol# obvnfr [lw̄l nþonlur%þþ# Eþþq, f̄gEþþxuſauſv̄þþomumv̄tyþl t̄l jcm; tw̄l fray;?

219? opawmajrEſh owsjrrsm;/ opawmrsm;/ a&/ w̄l gþlyfeſt r̄l q̄l &ma' orsm;/ owsjrrsm;/ ausmuſhaof a&elEſh t̄l jcm;w̄l x̄l uðq̄lsm;/ "gþftm;xðrñlyi&iftajctjrþfrsm;Eſh t̄l jcm;obm0 yl&iftajctjrþfrsm;uſl jynaxmiþEllu v̄lyli b̄lful w̄l wuſtmiſy&rnl obmwif jynaxmiþEll t̄l uðþyþtv̄l yþþþel t̄l uðya' t̄l & jyXmeſxm;aom oþcm;þþcsuþnþurfrsm; Eſh qefusif jynaxmiþEllonf txuþyþtv̄l yþþþel obvnfr [lw̄l w̄l wuſtmiſyEll aom obvnfr [lw̄l t̄l oþcm;am t̄l c̄lta&uſl jynaxmiþEllibm;rm;tm;ay;Ellonl

olvnfr[kwjynfaxmipbllfbm;rmxlls tenfq&mc] Eef 60 r#yibonhi&f&hom ul%rm;ob
aom, if xlublhom tzt pnfrsm;obom, if ay;Elbn!

'cfcsl? xlyifynbkt u#twu#lyamtcg txufyt cht a& ulvmtelu jyi Elf
&rn! olvnfr[kwajymifE&rn! olvnfr[kw &lyofE&rn! hom pnfurfcuhs; t& rswyg
xlt cht a& r#ullray;?

TxuMazmfchom obmoyi&iftajctjrpfrm;ul vlyfullpct/ wluwafmijlcit/
tollciciwt wluvurwulhom, if vlpifullhom, if tjcmt;enfzihvt yamvlylfcuhs; if
Ebjq, if Egpxuauamvlehomumvtyltjcm;twl aemiftcwyfray;&/ olvnfr[kw
Ebjq, if Egpxuauamvlehom aemuixylumvtyltjcm;twl toplvblr&hp?

220? jynfaxmipElli tu#yifyt vlyqyref. tuDya' ujyxmetxm;aom oljcm;1cfcslpbnfurs
rm;t&rsyg/ vlyfullpct&ehom, if wluwafmijlcit&ehom, if rnfonlv, f, mulifulefajr
ul#jynfaxmipElli bmr[kwfrsm;t m; jynfaxmipElli ray;?

221? jynfaxmipElli Dexfrfrsm; cebxm;a& Esbyvofl jynfaxmipElli tt p#&uluhn&ef, if/
&mxrfrxrqll&m pnfurfaooyrupfrsm;wl t}ul y&ef, if ygvrefonf w&m;0ya' jyXmetl &mx!oef
tzukm;&rn! xlmx!oef zul zpfcit/ xlt zp t m%mrwnf t vlyowm;rm; xlyiftzliw&
&mx!t vlyqll&mpnfurfcuhs;ul yref. tuDya' jzifjyXmetowfrw&rn!

222? (1) a&hemupum;wl t "y, fulxmuixm;&erfvliif TtajccDya' Yyfom
atmufpum;&ywl bonfazmfyxm;aomt "y, fulqmionl qllfrm -

" jrefmjynf "/ " jrefmElli "/ " jrefmElli wmf "[hompum;&ywl 1953 ce
jrefmElli wmp&itlyjyDya' Yyfom t "y, fulqmionl

" vu&w&m;0ya' " [bonfr w&m;0ya' / wcsuvsDya' / tre#pnfurf0ya' / enf0ya'
pnfr0f0ya' wl y&ef aom 0ya' jyktzuaom, if/ y&luuaom, if/ TtajccDya' t m%mrwnf
jynfaxmiprefmElli e, hirrm;wl jyfchomw&m;0ya' / wcsuvsDya' / tre# pnfurf0ya' /
enf0ya' / pnfr0f0ya' wl qllfrm!

" apmlbni; " olvnfr[kw " apmzm " [bonfr tji ify&ray:ayu&mvif
Elli hwm&orwu ouqll&m &ul&mc&pnfurfrsm;Es fit nlt otrswykaom y&luqllfrm!

" jynfaxmipktzliif " [bonfr -

(u) jynfaxmipkjrefmElli wl t zliwctjzpfcizpnyfjhomjynf, fulhom, if/

(c) jynf, f, wpwfa' otjzprzpnfrfjhom jynfaxmipkjrefmElli us&e, hirtm;
vluuom, if/ qllfrm!

(2) tcef 6/ 7/ 10/ 11/ 13 Eswwd Z, m;/ pwkZ, m;rm; & " jynf, f " [hom
pum;onfesisaom &n&g tsuyray:ayu&mvif &fjynf, ful olvnfr[kw ucsifynf, ful
olvnfr[kw u&iejynf, ful olvnfr[kw tcef 9 tyif 6 t&zpnfaom jynf, f
opulqllfrm?

(B) qefusi&om&n&g; tsu&ray:ayq&f jrefmE&f hwm&a, b& p&um;&yft uDya' &ijyXme&csu&fsm;
onf TtajccDya' u& t"ym, b&um&f, jci&/ TtajccDya' t&m%mo&u&mu&scifw&fsh ouq&f
&rn&

tce& 14

t u&t ajym i fumv jyXme&csu&fsm;

223? 1953 cE&f jrefmE&f hwm&fiftly&f t uDya' t&jzp&ap/ t jcm;en&f t&jzp&ap/
Awb&bl&i&fjrwl x&poftc&uptly&fawm&fb&onf jrefmE&fiftw&f& e, f& m;u& p&iftly&fjcfE&h
py&f&ao&om o&wn&fr [kw& ou&f&hom Awb&bl&i&fjrwl& , ci&u w&f&hom t&f&it a&/
t&f&it m%om/ p&iy&f&it m%om/ u& y&f&it c&f&it m%om t& m;v&E&si&w&f jrefmE&f hwm&f w&f t jcm;
rn&fon& e, f& , f&w&f&q&zp&ap/ x&f, f& , f& m;E&sy&f&of jzp&ap/ oabm&w&pm&f&ft &a&om, if/ ay; ty&f&it &a&om, if/ x&po&av&it &a&om, if/ v&pf&v&f&csu&f &a&om, if / t jcm;en&f &a&om, if / aqmi&f&u&awm&f&ly&f&hom t&f&it a&/ t&f&it m%om/ p&iy&f&it m%om/ u& y&f&it c&f&it m%om t& m;v&w&f&ly&f& jyn&ax&mi&f&refmE&f&iu y&f&q&fon&[ka&sn&mv&lu&on&?

t&f&csu&f ? o&mw&f TtajccDya' t&m%m&wn&ft b&q&lum&vu Awb&bl&i&fjrwl& w&f& aom x&f& i&Awb&f&refmE&f&it w&f Ya&om, if/ Awb&f&refmE&f&sy&f&of a&om, if/ aqmi&f&u&awm&f&ly&f& aom u& y&f&it c&f&it m%om u& jyn&ax&mi&f&refmE&f&iu rn&fon&it m%om y&f&ur&# u& y&f&it c&f&it m%om taeE&h ro&f&?

224? TtajccDya' t&m%m&wn&ft b&q&lum&vu jrefmE&f hwm&E&h u&ie&f, f& m;. p&if t&ly&f&fa; u&pt v&f& Awb&bl&i&fjrwl& o&wn&fr [kw&f jcm; t&m%m&ly&f&w&f& v&f& w&f& hom t&f&it a&rm;/ y&f&q&lum&y&f&hfrsm;E&hawm&f&q&f, b& f& m;onf TtajccDya' t&m%m&wn&fon&f& / jyn&ax&mi&f&refmE&f&it p&f&W&Y&w&f& &rn&f& /

t x&f&t m;zi&f&p&awm t& m;v&W aja&t mu&f&w&f&E&h t jcm; y&f&hfrsm; t& m;v&W "g&f&zu&Difa&q;zu&f O&f& pa&om&rsn; obm&ot if t& m;w&f. yi&f& t a&c t jrp&frsm; o&N&r&f&jz&f& , f& y&f&q&mi&f& q&f& &my&f&frsm; / p&my&f&q&mi&f& q&f& &my&f&frsm; / a-u;ee&f&sha-u;ee&f&lb&u&f& b&f& q&f& &my&f&frsm; / t o&N&f&ly&f& q&f& &my&f&frsm; onf TtajccDya' w&f&on&f& jyn&ax&mi&f&refmE&f& y&f&frsm; jzp&frsm; &rn&f& /

225// // (1) y&f&h&m&f&sm;E&sy&f&of a&om, if w&f&0&f&sm;E&sy&f&of a&om, if/ t u, f& TtajccDya' t w&f&fz&p&chom& jrefmE&f&hwm&f p&f&t& m;w&f& p&f&hom t&f&it a&/ t& / w&f& p&f&e&f&y:ayq&f&ly&f& jyn&ax&mi&f&pt p&f&t& m; w&f& p&f&bn&f& /

(2) jyn&ax&mi&f&refmE&f&bn&f jyn&ax&mi&f&refmE&f& trn&f&zi&f&w&f& p&f&bn&f& x&f&nf&w&f& w&f& p&f&ci&f&u&f&bn&f& /

(3) tr&on&f&jz&f&zi&f&refmE&f&pt& y&f&iba&om tr&f&sm;onf TtajccDya' t&m%m&wn&f aomae &u&w&f&y&f&jy&w&f&z&ba&o; y&f& x&f&f&sm;w&f&refmE&f&pt& t& m;/ jyn&ax&mi&f&refmE&f&pt& y&f&ib&f&[ksw&f, &rn&f& /

226// // (1) vu&f&v&f&m;0ya' rsn&onf TtajccDya' E&sh&rn&f! &w&f&jz&f&bn&f& x&f& if/ TtajccDya' E&h

rqeſluſiſvif, iſ/ xluu&lv&m;Oya' rsm; ulzlap wctluſlap Oya' ſyliſomOya' ytzuaom
, ifxluſhomt m%myluuaom, ifr&lybotao;or#olwnfr[lwtjyibao;or#quſuſl t m%m
wnlap&rn/

(2) TtajccBya' &lyXmeſcsuſlav;pm;axmuſxm;I / Ellifwforluvuytbnf[lkif
jriao/ oifwiqav#bnh ſyjyibauſm;ygião vufv&m;Oya' wctluſl ygvtelaom, iſ/
t cift m%m&homt jcm; t m%myluuaom, iſ/ r&lybotao;or# olwbnfr[lwtjyibao;or#
Ellifwforluv. treflwſ oljcm;az;jyxm;aomae lſl tuſouſ&muſap&rnf[kEllifwforlu
treſlxwſ jyXmeſEllbn/

227// // TtajccBya' t m%mwnft lqqluvu jrefmEllift p&ES lbnfr[lwtjrefmEllift p&
ull pm; AlwbfEllifb&riſjrwi. tpESh t jcm;Ellift)uſt r;olwnfr[lwtplwiflyqitwnſzpſ
chom pmcſyſrm;r&om, iſ/ ay:xluvmaomw&m;r#voniſvmoefsm;ull t qigjt jcm;Ellifluvns
jynaxmiþrefmEllifESþyvþl xm;&lyao myEhOfsm;ulwlyefav;pm;yu/jynaxmiþrefmElliflu
vnf/wlyefav;pm;&rn/

228// // TtajccBya' t m%mwnbnhe / wn&eaomw&m;<m;vbnf TtajccBya' Esht nD
w&m;Oya' jziſw&m;&lopſm;ulrwnaxmibor#quſuſl w&m;p&lyliſt m%mrsm;ulolqmiſ
&u&rn/ t qigyw&m;<m;wſiryljywſzpſeaom w&m;rrſm;/ &mZ0wſrſm;Esht cefawmſrſm;
ull TtajccBya' t m%mrwnao;bbubuſlywſatmip&i&rn/

229// // TtajccBya' t m%mwnft lqqluvu/jrefmEllifwmt p&vutmuſwſtrxrfclu
aom &mxſrxrſm;onſjynaxmiþrefmEllifl ut jcm;jyXmeſcsuſyor#quſuſtrxrf&rn/

230// /ulwifotjriEllamotcuſt clm;ullt xſt m;jzih1935 cEþ/jrefmEllifwmp&ift lytſyf+
tuBya' &lyXmeſcsuſm;r&TtajccBya' &lyXmeſcsuſm;olulajymis&mwþfay:aygulvmaomt cuſ
t clm;ulz, &f;eEllifwforluvoniſrd treflwſbſjcm;az;jyxm;aom umvmt yſt jcm;t wſuſ
ajymisjciſjpſaom, iſ/ ſyjyibxm;aom jyiſqitſrm;ygião TtajccBya' onſtuſouſ&muſ
rnf[Ellifwforluvutreflxwſ jyXmeſEllbn/ tceſ 6 t/& enſvrfuſþmſþpſaomygþel.
yXrtpnſta0; uſifyyloñhemuf Tykſt&xluſbl hom tref lulfxlw&/
wquſwnſzpſaomatmuſyR&lyXmeſcsuſm;t/& ygvtelqil&m vſwEþyvþl. t m%mrsm;ull
toſyum/ Twiſjyñlyvſwawmſuqſzwtsuſl oabmwhluſufay;vif xluſbl homtref h
ulxw&/

231// // (1) tceſ 6 t&enſuepbi zþpnaomygþel yXrtpnſta0;uſifyonwſatmif
Twiſjyñlyvſwawmſn / ygvtelqil&mvſwEþyvþl. t m%mtm;vW wmoedwWm;tm;vESh
t cifta;&tm;vluſblqmi&u±&rn/

(2) Ellifwmt m, brlvſtjzpſiſwifjyñlyvſwawmſu a&faumuſwiſjrhufaomykſv
onſtceſ 5 t/&Ellifwforluvutnſvrfuſepbi a&faumuſwiſjrhufonwſatmif jynaxmiþ
jrefmEllifm, brlvſzp&rn/ xlyiſxEllifwmt m, brlvoniſ TtajccBya' yuEllifwforlu
tm; tyEſſxm;aomt m%mtm;vEShwm0eDwWm;tm;vluſblqmi&u&rn/

Elliwmf, m, lbrvtjzpziH wrf&fumom umvtyiftjcm;ull ykr 48 && ykr(2) t& &mxloouwrflwpp&mwifxnfisI ra& wf&/

(3) jynaxmipk m, Dpt&. OejulcsyEsh t jcm;Oejulcsyrs; t jzpziH wifjynlyv\$wawm& a&faumuwi&jrhu&omyk kVfsm;onf t ce 5 t & enfvrsuep&faumuwi&jrhu&ciflaom Elliwmforw/ykr 56 && yXmefcaufsm;Esh t nDt jcm; yk kVfsm; ulcebxm;onf wifatmifjynaxmif pk m, Dpt&. OejulcsyEsh t jcm;Oejulcrsm;jzp&rn//

232// // (1) t ce 6 t & enfvrsuep&faom yg&fe. yXrtprnta0;uluisyonwifatmif-

(u) wifjynlyv\$wawm& ya'o&mZ&fjyne, fq&bm u& fm;v\$ trwf t m;vifzih &fjyne, f, m, Daumi&fpm&rn//

(c) wifjynlyv\$wawm&frplu&Esh&farm&fpm; v\$ trwf t m;vifzih&fjyne, f, m, Daumi&fpm&rn//

(*) wifjynlyv\$wawm&fpm; iftrt&om; q&bm u& fm;v\$ trwf t m;vifzih&fjyne, aumip&fpm&rn//

(C) wifjynlyv\$wawm&fpm; u&fe, fsm;q&bm; v\$ trwf t m;vifzih&fjyne/Elliwmf, m, D orlu u&fjyne, f&cs, befbxm;aomE&D&xufylbnhtjcm; yk kVfzih&fjyne, f, m, D aumip&fpm&rn//

(i) wifjynlyv\$wawm&fpm; c&Esh&clawmi&fe, f, fq&bm; v\$ trwf t m;vifzih&fpm; &maumi&fpm&rn//

(2) q&bm, m, Daumi&fpm; o&lo&onf t ce 9 t &z&fpm; faomou&fpm; &maumi&fpm; o&lo& t m%mt m;vEshwm0eDw&fpm; t m;ul&fpm; qmi&fpm&rn//

.

233// // TtajccBya' t&usifyaom yXrtwf&faumu&fpm; TtajccBya' t m%mnfbn&fe h r&f 18 v tw&fwsif&rn//

234// // TtajccBya' onf Elliwmf, m, lbrtlu xlyfe&u&maomae h&f t m%mnfbn&rn// xle lbnfrefmou&fpm; 1310 c&fpm; uq&fpm; qef * &u&fe h(c&fpm; 1948 c&fpm; {y& 15 &u&fe}) atmu&fpm; r&f //

. jyiqi&fpm; u&fpm; qmif&fpm;"3" / "4" / "5"

yXrZ, m; //

ur&fpm; qtsu&fpm; ol&fpm; fr [klu&fpm; qtsu&fpm; yf&fpm; //
i ykr 72 ul&fpm; //

u&fpm; e&e&e&e onf jynbl h\$wawm&v&fpm; \$wawm& trwfjzp&fpm; fci c&fpm; yifjzp&fpm; jynaxmip&fpm; refmEllif z&fpm; nftly&fpm; TtajccBya' ul&fpm; fr t mif&fpm; fpm; / w&f; 0ya' rs; ul&fpm; h a&fpm; ly&fpm; xly&fpm; clu&fpm; qmi&fpm; n&fpm; zp&fpm; aomw&fpm; 0eDw&fpm; rs; ul&fpm; nf; wnf&fpm; fajzmif&fpm; wif&fpm; u&fpm; p&fpm; aqmi&fpm; &fpm; nf; kav; euf&fpm; n&fpm; fpm; ur&fpm; qtsu&fpm; (uw&fpm; qtsu&fpm;) //

'kw& Z, m; //
v&fpm; \$wawm&fpm; yf&fpm; //
i ykr 87 ul&fpm; //

v&fpm; \$wawm&fpm; rw&fpm; 125 ae&fpm; n&fpm; fit euf-

(u) Eþfq, fígaé&muill&fjyné, frSull þm;v\$ frm;jziþjznþóf&rn//

(c) wq, Eþfae&muillucisjyné, frSull þm;v\$ frm;jziþjznþóf&rn//

(*) &þfae&muillcsifðaooowiffrSull þm;v\$ frm;jziþjznþóf&rn//

(C) okae&muillu&itelyne, frSull þm;v\$ frm;jziþjznþóf&rn//

(i) Eþfq, hæv;ae&muillu&iftrðom;frm;. uill þm;v\$ frm;jziþjznþóf&rn//

(p) iðq, bølae&muilljynfaxmiþkjrefmElliðuseé, hærrm;frSull þm;v\$ frm;jziþjznþóf&rn//

· jyilqibufaemubiquwf"7"

Wwd Z, m://
pm&it 1 – jynfaxmiþElliðya'þpm&it//
j ylf 92 (1) ultnfh// c

1// // umuð þ&/ // qvlfirfa, bþ st m;jziElliðwmumug þ&/ twlfþyilqiscif/
ppwlfumvwlþþplatmiEllið þþft ylwlfþþfvyfrm;uþkþ&muþfi zsuorffEllið þ&/ wl ltwluf
þþqmiðuiscifwl lyðiðomjynfaxmiþElliðswug jynfaxmiþEllið umuð þ&/ xll h
jyift xltm;jzih-

(1) a&wyl ulefwyf avwyfrm;zþ þnfa&/ avlusi þ&/ xm;&þ&Ellið)uþuytlyfþa&/rm/
jynfaxmiþElliðumuð þef, if/ xlywfrm;ultt oþa&/

(2) umuð þ&/qþ&mpufryuþvlyfiefrm//

(3) a&wyl ulefwyf avwyfrm;Elliðuþqþaomvlyfiefrm//

(4) wyfira'orm;wif a'OEllið ylf tlyfþa&/ xll'orm;twif wyfjrtm%mylfrm;zþ
þnfa&Ellið tm%mrsm;tyElliða&/ xll'orm;twif tħae&mxtħibispnfrf
owfrsway;a&Ellið'orm;. e, ħetlwlowfrswa&/rm//

(5) vuþufrm/ tajrmuðorwfrm; cl, rfrðauðmufrm;Elliðayguðaponðwlyphfrm//

(6) tEllið'gwftm;Elliðxll'gwftm;jzpþxþvmap&ef ta&ypom "gwbowlyi&ift ajcajrpfrm//

(7) ppfqia&/

2// //jynfya&:&m//

(1) oþvrefqll&m/aumiþppðeqll&m/ uþoefaa&miþ0, þ&/qþ&muill þm;v\$ teþxma&/

(2) urħukvor*

(3) jynfaxmiðcsifñlvmcifrm/ toifrm;Esiħt jcm; tżgħrm;wiflyðiðaqmiðu&Esiħtħvñmcif
oiftzewħi qjizzwtaufrm;ultt xajrmuðapa&/

(4) ppħ-añma&Elliðppħajnejha&/

(5) tħjcm;Elliðfrm;Elliðpmcfyfrm;oabmwħiħtaufrm;uħċiðqll&Elliðt xajrmuðapa&/

(6) Elliħċem;frm;Elliħuħoefaa&miþ0, jciżułlpnfrfowfrswa&/

(7) Elliħċem;Esiħacsifn;a&/

(8) Elliħċem;frm/ Elliħċem;om;frm/ Elliħċem;tjzpħiħ jciſ/ Elliħċem;tjzpħybjciſ//

(9) jypħruð;vħolfrm;tm; oufqll&mEllħiħħay; ty&Elliðhouqll&mEllħiħawmiqħ&/

- (10) Ellifut' vurfrsm; EsAZmrm;//
 (11) Elliftcm; p&i yllt m%om//
 (12) yiN, b&a-umifpN yllt m%om//
 (13) yiN, f'jrrsm; yiN, fyN, if/ aumifuis, N, if/ tjynjynqll&m w&m;Oya' rm; ul
 ul; vbaomjyprsm;//
 (14) jynfaxmi pEllifutcm; EsAzmrm; Esjyn Esf g%ay; a&rm;//
 (15) Ellifutcm; yiN, b, tiflvtjyifit y&wlyifit trs//
 (16) jynfaxmi pkt p&u owtfrsm; aom taumuf, tiflvt; ulzwoef, bqmifvmaom
 OifuleEsfixCulule//

3// // quoG b&;

- (1) oabfqyurfrsm; Esfhwu jynfaxmi pkt zGifwcrSwcllhu lpuwwbaoma&m*gumug b&;
 (u&e&wi)&/ oabfqom; aq;&rm; EsfyiN, b&a-umifqll&maq;&rm; Oifl xlyiqyurfu&e&wi&qll&maq;&rm;//
 (2) ava-umifc&vfrsm;//
 (3) jynfaxmi pEllifutcm; ulefvrf/ a&vfrsm; jzilonf[jynfaxmi pkt p&u ausnmxm; aom ulefvrf
 a&vfrsm;//
 (4) jynfaxmi pkt p&u/ jynfaxmi p&u&vfrsm; jzfonf[b-unmxm; aom jynfwifa&vfrsm; wif
 puifzpfclwamifon&, Ofsm; jzil, f, yllaqmia&Esf&Dof; vma&/ x&vfrsm; qll&m
 of; vmr&fOya' rm; / x&vfrsm; wif&Dofonfrsm; Esfuleypfhfrsm; o, f, yllaqmia&//
 (5) r&xm; rm;//
 (6) a&wufa&u&baoma&vfrsm; wif, f, yllaqmia&Esf&Dof; vma&/ vnfyOifaoymiy, b&
 o, f, yllaqmia&Esf&Dof; vma&/
 (7) qlyurfrsm; qly&itfrsm; xlyurfrsm; ausnma&Esf, tiflvtfrsm; a&/ xlyiqy
 urfqll&mt m%omyfrsm; zfonfa&Esf&it m%omyfrsm; t m%omrsm;//
 (8) av, mOyfrsm; ava-umifc&Dof; vma&/ av, mOyfrsm; p&fkm; &f&/ ava-umifc&Dof; v
 mfrsm; t wiffrsm; twiffrsm; ofy&mejci&Esf&fonfa&rm;//
 (9) yiN, b&a-umifzpp&ava-umifzpp&c&fonfrsm; Esfulepnyllaqmia&//
 (10) av&oabEshv, mOyfrsm; ab;&efuifsa&twiffrmyoabfrsm; / rlyt x&itfrsm; Esfitjcm;
 p&tsurfrsm; yOifaoymifywiffrsm;//
 (11) pmyll bqmia&Esf a-u; eefqubo&b&/ pum;ajyma-u; eefqubo&b&/ Oif, mvu
 t oif&b&Esf&itjcm; t vrm; wifqubo&b&rm;//

4// // b3/4ma&;

- (1) jynfaxmi pfrsm Ellifutcm; acoyai&cs, jcif//
 (2) Elliftcm; oiflbaomxcululefrsm; tay:wifpnfuybaomtaumufawm&vnfyOifonftaumuf
 awm&vnfyOifonftaumufawmfrsm;//
 (3) Elliflzpypfhfrsm; x&itc&frsm; wifjyne, Dya' dypm&ifYa&wifaz; yxm; aom taumuftc&frsm;
 ryd oiflbaomx&ppf'gwtm;&atmifjcf; oiflfrsm; wifpnfuybaomt c&frsm; ypon//
 (4) ulepna&mi&0, jcifwiffrsm; tay:wifpnfuybaomt c&frsm;//
 (5) ul%frsm; tay:wifpnfuybaomt c&frsm;//

- (6) t̪jrw̪awmč̪er̪m;//
(7) w̪l̪wa, m̪ufyph̪er̪m;. / o̪ln̪nfr̪ [k̪w̪l̪yph̪er̪m;. webl̪t̪ay:w̪l̪pn̪fuyh̪omt
č̪er̪m;//
(8) ul̪%l̪ ai&ift̪ay:w̪l̪pn̪fuyh̪omt č̪er̪m;//
(9) u̪l̪ M̪el̪olyph̪er̪m;t̪ay:w̪l̪pn̪fuyh̪omt č̪eS̪lyph̪fqucl̪er̪m;//
(10) t̪jrw̪juč̪ell̪
(11) aiþb%l̪
(12) ai&pmc̪yfr̪m;csu̪vbuř̪fr̪m;at̪m̪ D̪epmc̪yfr̪m;E̪ht̪ r̪jcm;pmc̪yfr̪m;t̪ay:w̪l̪pn̪fuy
ao̪m̪w̪l̪yawmč̪er̪m;//
(13) r̪l̪&xm̪;jzih̪ if̪/. / yif̪, f̪a-a-umifc̪&jzih̪ if̪/ ava-umifc̪&jzih̪ if̪/ o̪m̪;vmo, f̪, yl̪aqmif
ao̪m̪c̪&D̪onE̪huleyph̪er̪m;t̪ay:w̪l̪pn̪fuyh̪omc̪&č̪er̪m;//
(14) r̪l̪&xm̪;vþlc̪E̪hulew̪it̪ay:w̪l̪pn̪fuyh̪omt č̪er̪m;//
(15) T̪ pm̪&f̪&l̪þl̪vcl̪E̪pyvþl̪ &&h̪omt č̪er̪m;/ o̪l̪m̪w̪l̪w̪m̪;v̪w̪awm̪. vuāt̪muč̪l̪
&m̪;&č̪er̪m;Y aumuch&&h̪omt č̪er̪m;ryþl̪ac̪//

- 5// // t̪&y&yfqll̪&m̪//
(1) o̪loefl̪%l̪ b%l̪pn̪fa&E̪si h̪i þull̪xkw̪a&w̪l̪yph̪omb%l̪yf̪i e̪f̪//
(2) aiþuþl̪ *þoþcyf̪a&E̪hw̪m̪;oiai//
(3) jyn̪axmiþE̪liþuþfr̪m;t̪w̪l̪uþr̪jci/ pp̪aq;un̪ic̪if̪E̪hpp̪wrf̪, Jci//
(4) jyn̪axmiþE̪liþuþfr̪m;t̪w̪l̪yph̪f&, b&;//
(5) jyn̪axmiþl̪w̪E̪liþuþl̪ t̪w̪l̪uft̪ a&yg̪t̪ &ma&muþonf̪[jyn̪axmiþl̪w̪m̪;o ya' ujyXmeþaom
jyw̪l̪ pm̪-un̪w̪l̪E̪ht̪ jcm;t̪ v̪m̪;wt̪ zl̪it̪ pn̪fr̪m;//
(6) at̪muþyþþyfr̪m;t̪w̪l̪jyn̪axmiþE̪liþuþl̪ b̪m̪;v̪s̪ ft̪zE̪ht̪zþpn̪fr̪m;/ qm̪l̪iþf̪iohw̪
oeþya&/ ouargryn̪m̪E̪þuþv̪uþyn̪moiþum̪;a&/ o̪l̪ln̪nfr̪ [kw̪ft̪ xþyn̪m̪yfr̪m;o iþum̪;a&/u̪l̪
tm̪;ay;c̪jriþeþzþon//
(7) oefaciþpm̪&i f̪//
(8) jyn̪axmiþE̪liþDefxrf̪t̪zþfr̪m;//
(9) zþpn̪f̪t̪lyþylt̪ajc̪o ya' E̪s̪r̪qefl̪us̪fþpb̪/ yþv̪reþl̪ht̪rw̪a&faumusw̪iþjrh̪usc̪i//
(10) jyn̪axmiþE̪liþuþw̪l̪. v̪pm̪E̪hpm̪&v̪a-u̪;ai f̪m̪;/ OeþuþcyE̪hjyn̪axmiþk̪t̪ pl̪&t̪zþ
o̪l̪Deþuþfr̪m;. Vpm̪E̪hpm̪&v̪a-u̪;r̪m̪;/ jyn̪ol̪hv̪w̪awm̪D̪uþE̪h' kw̪d̪ oulk̪w̪l̪ v̪pm̪r̪m;/ v̪l̪þþl̪w̪f̪
awm̪m̪, uE̪h' kw̪d̪ em̪, uw̪l̪ v̪pm̪r̪m;/ yþv̪reþt̪rw̪fr̪m;. v̪pm̪&v̪E̪ht̪ c̪lit̪ a&:r̪m;;//
(11) jyn̪axmiþE̪liþt̪ay:Ywi&þomaþuþfr̪m;/
(12) &m̪Z0w̪o ya' E̪s̪iþuþl̪//
(13) w̪m̪;o ya' E̪s̪iþuþl̪ t̪xþt̪m̪;jziþo ya' E̪s̪iþuþl̪w̪l̪w̪l̪uav;oli, fr̪m;E̪ht̪ &G̪ fra&muþ
ao;ol̪m̪;arþpm̪;jc̪i/ yþph̪v̪yjym̪i fa&/, yl̪v̪ft̪ yfxm̪;ojziþpþyþl̪b̪l̪b̪l̪m̪;E̪hþxþb̪l̪b̪l̪yþl̪ yfxm̪;a&/
yE̪hþm̪o fr̪m;/ t̪E̪hþm̪wþþiþqþzþw̪a&/ v̪r̪þpm̪ch&/ w̪m̪;pl̪þþl̪b̪l̪b̪l̪om̪ epþemcsuþfr̪m;/ &þoþyciþw̪kE̪h
pyv̪þþaom̪ w̪m̪;o ya' r̪m̪;yþþon//
(14) ouþocþya' //
(15) a&s̪ þevl̪f̪ci/ aq;uþci/ t̪jcm;t̪w̪l̪yñmr̪m;jziht̪ ouarþci///
(16) oþw̪iþpm̪r̪m;/ pm̪t̪yþfr̪m;E̪siþþyþþuþfr̪m;//
(17) t̪qþfr̪m;E̪hab;t̪E̪h, fzþþpwþþaom̪aq;r̪m;//

- (18) puſzpbwfarmiſaoom, m0ſm;//
 (19) uleþnþvlyfullaoom, m0ſm;//
 (20) t vlyform;rm;t uſtlyja&/ t vlyform;wl h t a j t a e/ t vly&ſrm;. w m0eðw1l;Eſh
 t vlyform;avþba-u/ uſerma&; t mrcþep/ t h i r p þ y i &ſrm;//
 (21) t vlyvurhlt mrcþepſrm;//
 (22) t vlyform;t pñſt &ſrm;/ puſyurqil &Eſh t vlyform;qil &myEſyutſrm;//
 (23) v#ppf'gvil//
 (24) t mrcþep//
 (25) ulr%Dya'//
 (26) caſv uſrſvſrm;/ ai &pmcſyſrm;/ a t m ſe pmcſyſrm;Eſh jcm; t vrm;wpmcſyſrm;//
 (27) pmryll t opxſcſiſ/ ryll bcfſvſyliſciſ/ uleſw1lqyſrm;/ uleſw1lqyſrm;/ uleſyblſrm;//
 (28) pñlueſyjciſ/ //
 (29) ajr&ſEſhoðpm;w1lquqil&/ ajriſcawmiſch&w1lyðiaomajr, myll bopþpbnfr0fowrſw
 a&/ ajr, mvaſyjmiſciſ/ ajr, mpþfhvſwſciſ/ ajr, mqutþpjcifſrm;//
 (30) a&ſa [miſEſBmZoift x1tſtrſvſrm; / a&ſa [miſauſmuþmwnæ&mrſm;Eſha&ſa [miſt%uſt
 t uſrm;//
 (31) t a v; wiſawmiſ ponſw1lþyjciſ/ //
 (32) b  l/ oth&mw1lþeſt ay:Y aumublom, pñtceſrm;ryg
 (33) a&elEſjynaxmiþkw&m;0ya' ab;t Eſh, fijzþavmuatmiſavmiſurþapwwfonſ[lōw
 rſwſxm;aom t jcm; t &nt clt p&þbñtſrm;//
 (34) jynaxmiþkw&m;0ya' u jynaxmiþkt p  . }uþuyft lyþyſciſjzi h jynfolht uſi no i h v
 onſ[kijXmeſxm;aompuþyvufylyiſrm;u1l1wuaſtmiſapmi&uſa&//
 (35) or0g, rtoſrm;//
 (36) opawmrſm; / o w1l w1l ſrm; / a&eljrrſm; u1l w1l ſw1a&/ o w1l w1l ſrm; u1l w1l ſaz: l w1l w1l ſaz:
 y1a&/ (o w1l w1l ſrm;Eſha&eljrrſm; o w1l ſw1a& uþw1l t vlyform;t a;&Eſh t vlyform;ab;u1f1a&w1l
 yþiþonſ)/ //
 (37) jynaxmiþEſh t w1l w1l ſa&þijmiſae x1l a&//
 (38) T pm&iſw1l&w1laz;jyxm;aomuþpñtſrm;Eſþyv0ſl / &H m;v1l. p&iy1l t c1t m%omEſh
 t m%mrſm;//
 (39) T pm&iſw1l&w1laz;jyxm;jciſr&om t jcm;uþpñtſrm;//
 (40) pm&iſ 2 w1l ſa&w1laz;jyxm;jciſr&om t jcm;uþpñtſrm;//

pm&iſ 2—jyné, Dya'þpm&iſ//

i yk 92 (2) u1lunſ

- 1// // zþpnſt lyþylylt ajccDya' qil &muþpñtſrm;//
 (1) T zþpnſt lyþylylt ajccDya' &þyXmeſcaſrm;Eſh qeflusi þpbjyné, t. zþpnſt lyþylylt
 ajccDya'þyjciſ/ //
 (2) jyné, Deſxrfſrm;t zþl ſrm;Eſh jyné, &mx10eft zþl
 (3) yne, fy1l &ſrm;/ qil &irñfjyné, fu ay;&rñjzþaom/ o1lwnfr [kwjyné, ft c1l b3m
 awmſrm;rñay;&rñjzþaomyi &ſrm;//

- (4) jynē, ft p&t z^hifm;. vpmrsm;/jynē, faumi^hbmywd vmpmrsm;/jynē, faumi^h
rwifm;. vpmp&vEht c^hit a&rsn;//
2// // phya&u^hrsn;/
 (1) v, f, mp^hlyta&/ uEh;w^hlyaxmifm;EshuEh;w^hlyaxmifoih&mu^hywm;q^ha&;//
 (2) jynē, ft w^hf&v^hlyefm;/
 (3) ajr, m/ajrc^hawm/ ajr, mw^hwufaumisr^ha&Esh, f, m^htrawma-u;rsn;/ playifl ae&m
toplwnjci/ a^hu^hayift E^hui^haomajr, myph^ht aqmuft t^hm;Esh&rft wyc^hao^h ajr, my
ph^ht aqmuft t^hm; &wemo^hifm;/
 (4) jynē, fol l^htyE^hfxm;aom/ ol l^hwnfr [l^hjynē, f, vu^hpao^hlyi e^hrsn;ajr^hsm;Esh
taqmuft t^hm;/
 (5) apsrsn;Eshy^hapsrsn;/
 (6) a&q^hl^hifm;aay;ofjci/ qnfjrmifm; w^hajrmifm; a&v^hw^hajrmifm;Esh&umwmsm;/
a&av^hniuef^hm; ol &mwif jynfaxmifktz^hifm; t^hwe, f^hwe, fol jzwboefp^hqifv^hu&f^homjrp^hsm;Esh
a&a^humifm;ryacs//
 (7) v^hceE^hbo\ ar"t c^hawm//
 (8) jynē, ft w^hfw^hlyu^hl^hom/ ol l^hwnfr [l^hx^hu^hom at mu^haz;jyg^hlyp^hifm; t^hay:w^hf
pnf^huy^hl^homE^hifjzpyp^hif t^hamuft c^hifm;Eshjynfaxmif^hif v^hif&ft jcm; a' orsm; w^hlyu^hl^hom/
ol l^hwnfr [l^hx^hu^homt v^hm; w^hlyp^hifm; t^hay:w^hpnf^huy^hl^homE^hifn^hta^hamuft c^hifm;/
 (u) aomu^hl^haoaoa&ao&u//
 (c) b^he//
 (*) aq;ajcmu^hr;, pf x^hifapww^homaq;rsn;/rr;r, pf x^hifapww^homaq;rsn;/
 (C) t^hu^hly^hl^hom/ ol l^hwnfr [l^ht^hx^hu^hg(c) Esh(*) w^haz;jy^hxm;aom t^h&m0w^hifm;y^hifon^h
aq;rsn;Eshvbl^hu^hl^hifm;/
 (9) u^hpnf^hu^hoef^ha&mi^h0, h&E^hit v^hlyft u^hl^hifm; t^hay:w^hpnf^huy^hl^homt c^hifm;/
 (10) w^hpnf^her^hm;Esh^ha&, Ol^hsm;t^hay:w^hpnf^huy^hl^homt c^hifm;/
 (11) y^hl^hrfobi^hlym&f^hifm;Eshavmifwr^hl^hupm;jcifm; t^hay:w^hpnf^huy^hl^homt c^hifm;/
 (12) uifc^hifm; (taumufm;) //
- 3// // v^hella&;//
 (1) jynbol^hifDylyjm;a& (ol^hmwif jynfaxmif^hif u^hlyfa&wyf q^hvwyf^hl^hilt o^hlyci^h
ryacs) //
 (2) aus&h&mZ0wft rx^hif t^hz^hif^hl^hom &mZ0wft rx^hif t^hz^hif
 (3) w&m;p^hifci/ w&m;v^hwawm. vu^hat mu^hhifm; z^hifpnf^hly^hl^hif^hsh^hifm; u&&h^homt c^hif
rsn;/jynbol^hifDylyjm;a& t^hw^hif umu^h l^homoabm^hizihc^hly^hl^hif^hsh^hifm;jcif/ x^hifl^hly^hl^hif^hsh^hif^hor^hsm;/
 (4) T pm&i^hifw^haz;jy^hxm;aom up^hrvckES^hifv^hif / w&m;v^hwq^hawm^hl^hu^hat mu^hhifm;. p^hifly^hif
c^hif t^hm%mE^hit m%mrsm;/
 (5) t^hu^hfaxmifm;/ x^hif t^hu^hfaxmifm;w^hif t^hu^haf^ha&ao^hom^hsm; t^hu^hfaxmifm;Esh^hit v^hm;wl
Xmersm;u^hl^hilt o^hly^hl^hif&ft jcm;jynē, f^hsm;Esh^hif0jci/ //
 (6) T pm&i^hifw^haz;jy^hxm;on^hifup^hrvckES^hifv^hif / w&m;Oya' rsm;u^hl^hif v^heo^homijp^hifm;//

4// //quþG þ&;//

(1) jynþ, f. e, ~~t~~wiltausmþaomvrfrm; wþwm;rsn; / ~~u~~twilrsm;E~~s~~htjcm;quþG þ&;rsn;//

(2) 'rely, f "gw&xm;rsn; / ~~a~~udvrfrm;//

(3) jynwif a&vrfrm;E~~s~~hx&&vrfrm;wifoh;vmo, f, yþaqmiþ&;//

(4) rþ&xm;rþwyg/jynþ, ft wifwiflyaqmiE~~s~~haoma'oE~~s~~vlyfi efrsm; // x~~v~~lyfi efrsm;on/

jynþ, þumiþE~~s~~þþo~~s~~ci~~a~~om, if/ t~~j~~cm;en~~a~~om, iþum/rnþonlvlyfi e~~u~~tlqylnaxmiþkwE~~s~~ifN/ twlf t a&ygt &ma&mufaom vlyfi e~~f~~ [ll ausn~~m~~E~~s~~ / x~~v~~lyfi e~~f~~vlyaqmiþ&; twlf p~~r~~ef~~a~~om ygv~~ref~~. t m%~~m~~E~~s~~fqeflusiþp&;//

5// //ynma&;//

(1) ynmoifum;a&; (T tajcdya' t m%mwñbñfrþl/q, Eþzþaomumvty~~i~~t~~j~~cm; uelvþlyðaemufyvþre~~u~~t~~j~~cm;jyXme~~c~~u~~h~~yvþf, if/ wublkynm/ t xuwe~~y~~mpuþvuhym E~~s~~htxuwe~~o~~u~~l~~grynnmwlryacs)//

(2) jynþ, tuuþuytly~~c~~yaom/ o~~ll~~wnfr [kwaiþxmuþy~~o~~my~~n~~ma&;q] &mt z~~g~~ht p~~n~~frm;//

(3) jynþ, tuuþuytly~~c~~yaom/ o~~ll~~wnfr [kwaiþxmuþy~~o~~mpmun~~l~~frsm; / jyw~~l~~frsm;E~~s~~ht v~~m~~;wt z~~g~~ht p~~n~~frm;//

(4) Zmw&rsn;/ uybbi~~h~~rm; &ly&rsn;/ o~~ll~~mwifyo&eþzþaom &ly&rsn;ym;ynwþ&; twlf re~~h~~ay;ci~~f~~ryacs//

6// //jynfolue~~s~~frma&;//

(1) jynfolue~~s~~frma&;E~~s~~bef&S~~f~~pi~~u~~s, þ&;//

(2) aq;&rsn;/ 'luw&rsn;/ aq;ay;&rsn;/wnaxmifh&; / xm;&S&;E~~s~~p~~h~~ttly~~c~~ya&;//

(3) arþ~~h~~jcif/aoq~~h~~jcifE~~s~~bx~~h~~jr~~h~~jcifw~~h~~ltvly~~h~~wicif//

(4) ajrjr~~h~~jcifw~~h~~ltvly~~h~~wicif//

(5) ajrjr~~h~~jcifE~~s~~hoc~~h~~fajrrsm;//

7// //a' oE~~s~~ly~~c~~ya&;//

(1) a' oE~~s~~u~~l~~ly~~c~~ya&; twlf o~~ll~~wnfr [kwau~~s~~&mtly~~c~~ya&; twlf re~~h~~py, frsm;E~~s~~htjcm; a' oE~~s~~ t m%my~~h~~rsn; /

(2) ubl~~u~~/zpt~~z~~ht p~~n~~frm;//

8// //t &y&yfql&m//

(1) vþqif&rsn;u, þq, faxmuþh&;//

(2) T pm&i~~w~~þaz;jyxm;onuþ~~h~~rsn;E~~s~~hpýv~~h~~þi pþrfjcif/ ppþvrt, jcif//

(3) E~~s~~if~~h~~wmþorw~~h~~ xisri~~s~~u~~h~~a' oE~~s~~oa~~b~~mrþmoouðibonf[ll aom, if/ jynþ, wifia&; &moabmrþom ouðibonf[ll aom, if/ [bjcifc~~a~~omuþ~~h~~rsn;//

jyné, ft cēlawm&it//
i ylf 96 ulun//

1// // ajrcēlawm//

(u) ajrcēlawm&ou&u//

(c) w̄l̄ḡv̄lȳf̄ēfr̄m̄; q̄l̄ & m̄ īc̄r̄m̄; Ēft̄ c̄c̄f̄m̄; //

(*) a&el̄t̄ ay:w̄l̄p̄n̄f̄uȳf̄ōm̄rc̄b̄//

(C) w̄l̄x̄l̄ȳp̄h̄f̄r̄m̄; t̄ay:w̄l̄p̄n̄f̄uȳf̄ōm̄t̄c̄Ēf̄w̄l̄x̄l̄ȳp̄h̄f̄ȳl̄q̄l̄c̄f̄m̄; t̄ay:w̄l̄p̄n̄f̄uȳf̄ōm̄t̄c̄f̄m̄; //

(i) -uufayjap; t̄ay:w̄l̄p̄n̄f̄uȳf̄ōm̄t̄c̄f̄m̄; //

(p) v̄k̄Ēsh̄ō\ arwt̄c̄lawm&f̄m̄; //

2// // jyné, ft w̄l̄f̄w̄l̄ȳl̄ūl̄h̄ōm̄/ ōl̄w̄n̄f̄[l̄w̄x̄l̄h̄ōm̄ āt̄mūz̄; j̄ȳḡūl̄ȳp̄h̄f̄r̄m̄; t̄ay:w̄l̄f̄ āmūb̄b̄n̄h̄Ēf̄īj̄p̄ȳh̄f̄t̄ āmūf̄t̄c̄f̄m̄; Ēf̄j̄ȳn̄x̄m̄īp̄Ēf̄īt̄ w̄l̄f̄&f̄t̄j̄cm̄; ā' or̄m̄; w̄l̄f̄ȳl̄ūl̄h̄ōm̄/ ōl̄w̄n̄f̄[l̄w̄x̄l̄h̄ōm̄ t̄v̄m̄; w̄l̄ȳp̄h̄f̄r̄m̄; t̄ay:w̄l̄f̄p̄n̄f̄uȳf̄h̄Ēf̄n̄t̄ āmūf̄t̄c̄f̄m̄; //

(u) āmūb̄h̄ōm̄aō&n̄h̄ō&ū//

(c) b̄t̄//

(*) aq;ajcmūf̄r̄, p̄f̄x̄l̄x̄l̄f̄apww̄f̄ōmaq̄; r̄r̄; r̄, p̄f̄x̄l̄x̄l̄f̄apww̄f̄ōmaq̄; r̄m̄; //

(C) t̄&ūf̄ȳȳōm̄/ ōl̄w̄n̄f̄[l̄w̄t̄x̄l̄ȳ (c) Ēsh̄ (*) w̄l̄z̄; j̄ȳx̄m̄; on̄f̄ & m̄0w̄l̄r̄m̄; ȳp̄īb̄n̄h̄ aq̄; r̄m̄; / v̄b̄ef̄ulēf̄m̄; //

3// // w̄&m̄; v̄l̄w̄w̄m̄. v̄ūāt̄mūf̄h̄w̄&m̄; &f̄r̄m̄; Yāmūb̄h̄ōm̄t̄c̄f̄m̄; //

4// // op̄lawm&r̄m̄; //

5// // r̄s̄v̄ȳl̄c̄ī; //

6// // ūl̄p̄n̄f̄ūōf̄ā&m̄f̄0, h̄&Ēft̄ v̄lȳf̄t̄ ūl̄r̄m̄; t̄ay:w̄l̄f̄p̄n̄f̄uȳf̄ōm̄t̄c̄f̄m̄; //

7// // w̄&p̄m̄ēf̄m̄; Ēsh̄&, Ōf̄m̄; t̄ay:w̄l̄f̄p̄n̄f̄uȳf̄ōm̄t̄c̄f̄m̄; //

*// // ȳl̄r̄f̄obīȳm̄&f̄r̄m̄; āv̄m̄īw̄r̄f̄ūp̄m̄; c̄īf̄r̄m̄; t̄ay:w̄l̄f̄p̄n̄f̄uȳf̄ōm̄t̄c̄lawm&f̄m̄; //

9// // jyné, f̄arm̄awm̄, Ob̄b̄t̄ ūDyā' r̄m̄; t̄& p̄n̄f̄uȳf̄ōm̄t̄c̄f̄m̄; //

10// // q̄n̄b̄j̄r̄m̄; f̄X̄merS̄aūmūb̄h̄ōm̄t̄c̄f̄m̄; //

11// // jyné, ft c̄lawm&f̄m̄; r̄s̄x̄l̄w̄c̄ōj̄īl̄āōm̄ t̄w̄l̄r̄m̄; Ēf̄j̄ȳn̄ē, f̄ūīf̄l̄āōm̄t̄c̄h̄āōm̄t̄w̄l̄r̄m̄; //

12// // jyné, D̄f̄r̄m̄; r̄s̄j̄ȳn̄ē, b̄l̄ȳāōm̄qū-ū; r̄m̄; //

13// // j̄ȳn̄f̄x̄m̄īp̄Ēf̄īl̄s̄ȳāōm̄axm̄ūȳl̄īf̄m̄; //

14// // t̄c̄b̄f̄m̄; ' %f̄īf̄m̄; / jyné, s̄l̄ȳp̄h̄f̄r̄m̄; ām̄īf̄&īĒsh̄īj̄&r̄l̄ &āōm̄īc̄r̄m̄; / ȳl̄ay;x̄m̄; ōj̄īh̄ j̄ȳēl̄v̄n̄&&f̄ōm̄āīf̄ t̄x̄l̄z̄; j̄ȳḡūp̄Ēft̄mūz̄; j̄ȳḡūp̄R̄w̄c̄Ēf̄p̄ȳf̄v̄f̄l̄āōm̄, īf̄ t̄r̄x̄r̄f̄āq̄m̄ī& āōm̄āūm̄īb̄ȳāq̄m̄ī&āōm̄īf̄m̄; //

(u) w̄&m̄; p̄l̄īf̄t̄l̄ȳb̄s̄ȳā&; //

(c) t̄ūf̄āx̄m̄īf̄m̄; Ēft̄ūf̄ōm̄; r̄m̄; x̄m̄; &mā' or̄m̄; //

(*) &m̄Z0w̄f̄t̄r̄x̄r̄f̄t̄z̄f̄m̄; //

(C) ȳn̄ma&; //

(i) aq;būq̄l̄&m̄; //

(p) j̄ȳn̄b̄l̄ūs̄f̄r̄m̄a&; //

- (q) v, f, m~~p~~^ly~~s~~^la&;//
(Z) w~~l~~^lneaq;uba&;//
(ps) or0g rtoi&;//
(n) ar~~f~~^zh^ljci&/aoq~~l~~^lci&Esi~~l~~^lhjrm;jci&w~~l~~^lswelyw~~l~~^li&ci&;//
(È) r~~l~~^lye, ly, l~~l~~^l&mvlyfie~~l~~^lsm;;//
(X) jym~~l~~^l, f, mxrf rxr~~l~~^lm; t~~l~~^lirp~~l~~^lojzp~~l~~ t~~l~~^lhpm;ay;&efaxmu~~l~~^lsm;;//
(È) pma&;u&d mEshpm~~l~~^ly~~l~~^lci&;//
(È) y~~l~~^l&~~l~~^lray:aom~~l~~^lfxm;ai~~l~~^lsm;;//
(%) &wemo~~l~~^lu//
(w) uifcl~~l~~^lm; (taumuft sm;)//
(x) tx~~l~~^l&~~l~~^lsm;;//

aemufquwfsm; //

aemufquwf"1"

orw~~l~~^ltrawm//

ausnmcu&;//

orw~~l~~^ltrawm&efulefrd//

1319 ck jymotvqlw^l9 &uf//

(1948 ck ZEMOG&N 4 &uf)

jynfaxmi&refmE&f z~~l~~^lpn~~l~~^lty~~l~~^lajccDya' t&Ef hwmf, m, brw~~l~~^lx~~l~~^lpn~~l~~^lty~~l~~^lajccDya' onf ou&Zf 1390 ck jymotvqlw^l9 &uf (1948 ck ZEMOG&N 4 &uf) ae lr~~l~~
tm%mw~~l~~n&rn~~l~~[k~~l~~at mu~~l~~gt w~~l~~^l x~~l~~^lhe w~~l~~^lausnmon//

"z~~l~~^lpn~~l~~^lty~~l~~^lajccDya' t& jynfaxmi&refmE&f Ef hwmf , m, brw~~l~~^lpaom uEf
pya&bl~~l~~fon/ w~~l~~^ljyntv~~l~~^lw~~l~~^l 0ya' t~~l~~^lzptwn~~l~~^lv~~l~~^lhom jynfaxmi&refmE&f Z~~l~~^lpn~~l~~^l
ty~~l~~^lajccDya' t m:/ 1309 ck jymotvqlw^l9 &uf (1948 ck ZEMOG&N 4 &uf) ae w~~l~~
tm%mw~~l~~n&rn~~l~~[ausn~~l~~nv~~l~~fon//

pya&bl~~l~~u//"

tr~~l~~^lefit /&
a&bl~~l~~u//

Ef hwmf orw~~l~~^ltrawm w~~l~~^l0ef

aemufquwf"2"

z~~l~~^lpn~~l~~^lty~~l~~^lajccDya' w~~l~~^ljyntv~~l~~^ltsu~~l~~^lsm;ly~~l~~^lyci&
jcifjzppof t u~~l~~^lci&

1// //0ukur~~l~~^l;, l~~l~~on~~l~~^lmv~~l~~^lEs h0ya' (r) ulrx~~l~~^ll~~l~~on~~l~~^ltr~~l~~^lt, l~~l~~sm;u~~l~~^ljyntv~~l~~^lci&;//
z~~l~~^lpn~~l~~^lty~~l~~^lajccDya' ulw~~l~~^ljyntv~~l~~^lw~~l~~^l 1947 ck puwi b~~l~~^lmv24 &u~~l~~^le w~~l~~^lft w~~l~~^lyci

ypn// T ubit wnljydaemuf tajccDya' wif yEyrh; , SjicifEs h rulxcluonit rsm; ul jyi qieEl &el wifjynlyv\$wawm u tqy 1947 cEpl puwibmv 24 &uiae wifjyfatmufgt wif tqw&yfjyXmf twnljy/ ouktm; jyi qieEl &fit m%om ay; tydypn//

tq

"v\$wawmouktm; yEfxm; onfzlpnftlytajccDya' pm tlywiffrh; , opmvHsm; Es hoya' (r) ulrxcluonit rsm; ul jyi qieEl &fit wif t m%may; onl//

T ubit m%may; tytsuft & ouku 1947 cEpl 'l ibmv twifu-

(1) ylf 64 / ylfrcf(1) jrefmpmrwvd pma=umiwif "rpfraqmi Elhaomt cg xltcwrdrwif" [h oompmy ft pm; / "rpfraqmi Elhaomt cg nfbn fit c y rql jrefmEl filbrwlmxt vpfyhaomt cg xltcwrdrwif" [; aomyl ulxnbifl , if/

(2) ylf 65/ t *Mypmr _ kwd pma=umiwif " Union Parliament " [h oompum;&yft pm; / "Parliament" [h oompum;&yfuknbifl , if/

(3) ylf 75/ t *Mypmr+ y0Ppma=umiwif "requirements" [h oom pum;&yft pm; "the requirements" [h oom pum;&yfuknbifl , if/

(4) ylf 92 / t ylf(1) / jrefmpmr _ kwd tyl &wwd pma=umiwif "jynaxmiplyvif" [h oom pum;&yft pm; / "ygvif" [h oompum;&yfuknbifl , if/

(5) ylf 114/jrefmpmr_yXrpma=umiwif pwif "jrefmEl filawmforwbn" [h oomt o pum;&yfuy, fzu&ef, if/

(6) ylf 164/ ylfrcf(1) tqwif "o lwnfr [kwibifap&rn]" [h oompum;&yfuknbifl , if//

(7) ylf 177/ t ylf(1) jrefmpmr_t qwif "o lwnfr [kwibifap&rn]" [h oompum;&yfuy jznbfifl , if/

1959 cEplwif yEfonfjynaxmipjrefmEl filawmforwif jynboliv\$wawmft rwfsm; vupbm tlywifpom zlpn tlytajccDya' Y jyi qieEl &fit yvlytcfiEs pbyvfonfaz:jycsufm;jzplypn//

(8) ylf 186/ t ylf(2) jrefmpmræmuq pma=umiwif "v\$wawm." [h oompum;&yft pm; / "v\$wawm&ly." [h oompum;&yfui if/ xyl & t ylf(3) 'kwd pma=umiwif "w&m; v\$wawm u" [h oompum;&yft pm; / "w&m; v\$wawm&ly" [h oompum;&yfuknbifl , if/

(9) ylf 139/ t ylf(1) jrefmpmr_t qwif "o lwnfr [kwibifap&rn]" [h oompum;&yfuy jznbfifl , if/

(10) ylf 226/ ylfrcf (2) t *Mypmr_pma=umiwa& 4 wif "Union Parliament" [h oompum; &yft pm; "Parliament" [h oompum;&yfuknbifl , if/ jyi qiefcifsm; ul yvlytlypn//

2// // wifjynlyv\$wawm u ouk. jyi qieEl &fit m%mt wif tuoribonjyiqisufm; yvlyfcif// // El filawm& i fppcif El filawm&w&m; OejuksyEs h w&m; v\$wawm&lyw&m; OejuDrsm; Es h w&m; v\$w awm&w&m; OejuDrsm; celexm; jci f Es h w&oubofnylf 129/ ylf 140/ ylfrcf(1)Es h ylf 140/ ylfrcf(2) t *MypmrEs h jrefmpmr u 1948 cEpl ZED&D 3 &uiae wifusifyaom t pnftao;Y wifjynlyv\$wawm u t qwibifap&zwft wnljyfjizhatmufgt wif jyi qieEl ypn//

- (1) յէ՛ր 129 վիլ յրեմպրէ "Օյւճչէ՛ս ու Էլիւլիլիվնի՛" [հօմպում; &յլլի՛ / տ*մըպրէ "in consultation with the Prime Minister and" [հօմպում; &յլլի՛ / յ, էսւոնի՛]
- (2) յէ՛ր 140/ յէ՛րէ՛ (1) վիլ յրեմպրէ յքրմաւմիվ " Էլիւլամբ պլ&օյւճչէ՛ է՛ս ու Էլիւլիլիվնի՛" [հօմպում; &յլլի՛ / տ*մըպրէ վավ պաւմիվ" in consultation with the Prime Minister and" [հօմպում; &յլլի՛ / էսւոնի՛]
- (3) յէ՛ր 140/ յէ՛րէ՛ (2) վիլ յրեմպրէ յքրմաւմիվ " Էլիւլամբ պլ&օյւճչէ՛ Էլիւլամբ պլ&օյւճչէ՛ ամէ Էլիւլիլիվնի՛" [հօմպում; &յլլի՛ / տ*մըպրէ պավամ պաւմիվ" in consultation with the Chief Justice of the Union and the Prime Minister and" [հօմպում; &յլլի՛ / յ, էսւոնի՛]

3// // տայջէ՛ր 230 տ&/ յիլգիւսիրնիվլիցի՛ // տայջօյա' տմ%մարդօնի 1948 շԵ՛՛
ԶԵ՛՛ 4 &ւե և ամուլիվ տայջօյա' յէ՛ր 230 տ& տյԵ՛տխօնի տմ%մարմ; տ&
տայջօյա' վիլգիւսիրնիվլիցի՛ //

յէ՛ր 230 տ&/ յիլգիւսիրնի—

1951 շԵ՛՛ ԶԵ՛՛ 10 &ւե և ամուլիվ աօմ վիլյոնիվլամբ (յավել) տպնիտաօ; Յ զիլաւեսի
օաբմանիւսայ; օյզի՛ Էլիւլամբ 1949 շԵ՛՛ ԶԵ՛՛ 25 &ւե և ամուլիվ յիւլիվրէ
տիլ 1 վիլ 1949 շԵ՛՛ յինախմիթրէմ Էլիւլ (տայջօյա' տ&/ յքրտ) սի՛ տրվագաւասիվլիմ
տւլտայմիւմ յիշմէսւր թէ՛ սի՛ տրվագաւասիվլիմ յիւլիվրէ յէ՛ր 233 վիլ "18" տպ; "28" [յիլգիւսիրնի]

յէ՛ր 230 տ&/ 'կո յիլգիւսիրնի—

1950 շԵ՛՛ ազա: 0&ւ 16 &ւե և ամուլիվ տպնիտաօ; Յ վիլյոնիվլամբ (յավել) ս
զիլաւեսի օաբմանիւսայ; օյզի՛ Էլիւլամբ 1950 շԵ՛՛ ազա: 9&ւ 23 &ւե և ամուլիվ
յիւլիվրէմ տէլ յիւլիվրէմ 1950 շԵ՛՛ յինախմիթրէմ Էլիւլ (տայջօյա' տ&/
յքրտ) սի՛ տրվագաւասիվլիմ յիշմէսւր թէ՛ սի՛ տրվագաւասիվլիմ յիւլիվրէ յէ՛ր 233
վիլ "28" տպ; "40" [յիլգիւսիրնի]

յէ՛ր 230 տ&/ վավ յիլգիւսիրնի—

1951 շԵ՛՛ րվե 15 &ւե և ամուլիվ տպնիտաօ; Յ վիլյոնիվլամբ (յավել) ս զիլաւե
սւբլ օաբմանիւսայ; օյզի՛ Էլիւլամբ 1951 շԵ՛՛ րվե 31 &ւե և ամուլիվ յիւլիվրէ
յիւլիվրէ տիլ 1 վիլ "1951 շԵ՛՛ յինախմիթրէմ Էլիւլ (տայջօյա' տ&/ յքրտ) սի՛ տրվագաւասիվ
յլիմ յիւլիվրէմ յիշմէսւր թէ՛ սի՛ տրվագաւասիվլիմ յիւլիվրէ յէ՛ր 233 վիլ "40" տպ; "48" յիլգիւ
սիրնի]

յէ՛ր 230 տ&/ պավայիլգիւսիրնի—

1951 շԵ՛՛ րվե 19 &ւե և ամուլիվ տպնիտաօ; Յ վիլյոնիվլամբ (յավել) ս զիլաւե
սւբլ օաբմանիւսայ; օյզի՛ Էլիւլամբ 1951 շԵ՛՛ րվե 24 &ւե և ամուլիվ յիւլիվրէ
յիւլիվրէ տիլ 1 վիլ "1951 շԵ՛՛ յինախմիթրէմ Էլիւլ (տայջօյա' տ&/ յքրտ) սի՛ տրվագաւասիվ
յլիմ յիւլիվրէմ յիշմէսւր թէ՛ սի՛ տրվագաւասիվլիմ յիւլիվրէ յէ՛ր 84/ յէ՛րէ՛ (1) Է՛՛
յէ՛ր 84/ յէ՛րէ՛ (2) վիլ վիլգիւսիրնի վավ յիլգիւսիրնի]

t x u f a z : j y y j i q i b s u f m ; r n t a j c c D y a ' t c e f 6 t & e n f v r f u e p h z p n f a o m y g v r e f . y X r t
j u f t p n f t a 0 ; u s i f y y l o n f t c e f t x d t m % m w n f y o n f / (t c e f 6 t & e n f v r f u e p h z p n f a o m
y g v r e f y n f o l m w a w m f . y X r t) j u f t p n f t a 0 ; u l l 1952 c E p f r w f 3 & u a e l w f u s i f y y o n f) / /

4 // t a j c c D y a ' t c e f 11 t & j i l q i b s u f m ; y v k j c i f / / // t a j c c D y a ' t c e f 11 t & t a j c c D
y a ' u l l 3 j u f y i q i b y o n f / , i f w l l m u & i f y n e , f y ; o n f 1951 c E p f z f p n f t l y c y l t a j c c D y a '
(j i l q i b s u) t u D y a ' (1951 c E p f t u D y a ' t r w f 62) / y g v r e f t r w f [k w a o m f v n f t p l l & t z g h
o i D e j u b w 0 t m ; 6 v u m v x d t p l l & t z g h D i D e j u b t j i l l y o n f t a j c c D y a ' y k f 116 u l l
, m , B y o r f o n f 1959 c E p f z f p n f t l y c y l t a j c c D y a ' (j i l q i b s u) t u D y a ' (1959 c E p f t u D y a '
t r w f 4) / & f a p m l b f ; r s m ; E s i f u , m ; a p m z s m r s m ; E s i f w b o u l l t a j c c D y a ' y k f 154 (2) E s f 183 (1) w l l
u l l , f z u f o n f 1959 c E p f z f p n f t l y c y l t a j c c D y a ' (' k w l j y i l q i b s u) t y D y a ' (1959 c E p f
t u D y a ' t r w f 10) j z p f y o n f / /

5 // t x u f w f a z : j y x m ; o n f t w l l t a j c c D y a ' u l l 3 j u f y i q i b y l y a e m u f 1961 c E p f w l f z g h
p n f t l y c y l t a j c c D y a ' u l l t m u f y i q i b s u f t u D y a ' r s m ; j z i f 4) j u f y i q i b y o n f / —

(u) 1961 c E p f z f p n f t l y c y l t a j c c D y a ' (j i l q i b s u) t u D y a ' \$ (1961 c E p f t u D y a '
t r w f 3) /

(c) 1961 c E p f z f p n f t l y c y l t a j c c D y a ' (' k w l j y i l q i b s u) t u D y a ' (1961 c E p f
t u D y a ' t r w f 7) /

(*) 1961 c E p f z f p n f t l y c y l t a j c c D y a ' (w w l j y i l q i b s u) t u D y a ' (1961 c E p f
t u D y a ' t r w f 17) /

(C) 1961 c E p f z f p n f t l y c y l t a j c c D y a ' (p w l w j y i l q i b s u) t u D y a ' (1961 c E p f
t u D y a ' t r w f 20) /

· j y n f a x m i p l r e f m E l l f i l l p n f t l y c y l t a j c c D y a ' u l l 1990 j y n E f w l f j y e f v n f y E & m Y j z n p l u f x n b l f x m ; j c i f j z p f y
o n f /

a e m u f q u f w f " 3 "

o r w l l t f a w m f

o r w l l t f a w m f & e f u l e f r d f

1331 c k e m , k e f q l w f 8 & u l l
(1949 c k Z p f v 18 & u l l)

1949 c E p f j y n f a x m i p l r e f m E l l f i l l (t a j c c D y a ' t & y X r t) j u f t r w f & a u m u f y l l & m) t u l t a j y m i f
u m v j y X m e f c s u f r f

u w f r o f r i E l l a o m t c u f t c h m ; o n f t x l t m ; j z i f 1935 c E p f j r e f m E l l f i l l w m f p l l f t l y c y l t
t u D y a ' & f y X m e f c s u f r f ; r S (T r S a e m i f t b l l w f t a j c c D y a ' [k & n h f e l o n f) j r e f m E l l f i l l z f p n f t l y
c y l t a j c c D y a ' j y X m e f c s u f r f ; u l l u l a j y m i f & m w l f a y : a y q f v m o n i w a - u m i f /

x l b l l a o m t c u f t c h m ; u l l z , & f ; & e f t v l l f i l l E l l f i l l w m f o r w l l r f t r e f w l l b f j c m ; a z : j y X m a o m
u m v t y l l f t j c m ; t w l l f r n b l l b f v l l b f i s r i b o n f t w l l / o l l w n f r [k w l l t y l o n f i s r i b o n f t
w l l y v l f x m ; a o m j y i l q i b s u f m ; y p i b o n f t a j c c D y a ' o n f t u l l o u f & m u & r n f [k t r e f l x w l l j y

XefEllonft m%mrsm; ultajccDya' ylf 230 t & / rftt m; tyESfxm; onfnfwaumif/
wifjynlyv\$wawmlu a&faumuwibjrbnfi, m, brwbnf tajccDya' ylf 231/ ylfrc(2)
t & / tajccDya' u/ Ellifawmforwltm; tyESfxm;aomt m%mtm; vNesh wmoewwlm; tm; vHul
ofaqmi & Ellonfnfwaumif/
wifjynlyv\$wawmlu tajccDya' ylf 231 (1) t & / ygvrefqil&m v\$wawmE&yfV. tm%mrsm;
ultolyum qjzwtsutsi / T trfpmurfulloabmwhlsufay; ylonfnfwaumif/
xlt aumifsm;aumif , m, brwbnf tqlygt m%mrsm; Esiwug T upptwuf aqmi & Ell&ef
tyESfxm;aom tcm; tm%ntm; vHulolpvsufatmufgt wif trfblxwif jyXmefvLfonif//
1// // trfslu 1949 cE&/ jynaxmipkjrefmEllifH(tajccDya' t & / yXrt)ulf trwfa&faumuylg
qil&m) tul tajymisumv jyXmefcsuft refE lac:&rnif//
2// // T trfslonf tajccDya' ylf 234 t & / istajccDya' pwift m%mwntfonif hpl /
1950 jyne&/ ZMIV 5 &u&e ht xlt m%mwnt&rnif//
3// // tajccDya' ylf 233 wifjynlyf "18" qtom*&efpm; "28" qtom*&efull
xnbif&rnif//

&efulefrd 1311 ck e, lef vqlwf 8 &uif//
(1949 ck Zlef 18 &uif//)

pyla&bolif

Ellifawmforwlt

jynaxmipkjrefmEllifawm//

trfslit &/

a&abmif

Ellifawmforwlt wif0ell

aemulquwf "4"

orwltfawmf

orwltfawmf &efulefrd

1311 ck wayifvqef 7 &uif//
(1950 ck azaz:0&N 22 &uif//)

1950 cE&/ jynaxmipkjrefmEllifH(tajccDya' t & / yXrt)ulf trwfa&faumuylg&m)
tul tajymisumv jyXmefcsuft refif//

awifrotjriEllonf tcsuft chm; onf t xltm; zif 1935 cE&/ jrefmEllifawm&iftlyfif t u

Oya' & jyXmefcsuſm;rſ (Taemift bllwif tajccDya' [&nfntion] jrefmEſiH zfpnſtlybſyH
tajccDya' jyXmefcsuſm; ollajymif&mwifay:ayuſvmonſwaumif/

xLbLbomſt cuſt chm; ulz, &eft vlliH/ EllfawmforwL/rnd trefwſſoljcm; az;jyxm;
aom umvtyſſtjcm; twuſrnbibavmfonixiſribonſt wif/ oLwnfr[kwſvltyonfxiſrif
onſt wif ſyvlyxm;aomjyiſqitſuſm;ygiſonſtajccDya' onſ tuſouſ&mu&rnſ[k tref h
xLwſ jyXmefEſonſt m%mrſm; ulſtajccDya' ykſ 230 t&/ rntm; tyEſſxm; onſvntſwaumif/

wifſyntyvſwawmſu aſauſuſwifjrhuſonſ, m, brwLbnſtajccDya' ykſ 231 ykſc(2)
t& tajccDya'u EllfawmforwLm; tyEſſxm;aom t m%mtm; vLesh vwm0eDwLm; tm; vLull
oLhqmi & Eſonſvntſwaumif/

wifſyntyvſwawmſu/ tajccDya' ykſ 231 (1) t&/ ygvtrefqſſm vſwawmEſ&yvM. t m%mrſm;
ulſolyum/qLzwſſubſl T trefpmurſulbabmwhLſuſay; yLonſvntſwaumif/

xLtaumifrm;aumif, m, brwLbnſtajgt m%mrſm; Eswuſ T uſptwſſaqmi & Eſtref
tyEſſxm;aom t jcm; t m%mtm; vLullolmſuſatmufgt wif trefbxwſ jyXmefvLbonſ/

1// // T trefull 1950 cEſyjynfaxmiſſrefmEſiH (tajccDya' t & yXrt) uſt trwſ&faumuſyſ
qLm) t ulſtjymifumv jyXmefcsuſtrefh[ac:&rnſ/

2// // T trefbonſtajccDya' ykſ 234 t&, iſtajccDya' pwift m%mwntſonſte hſ / 1951
cEſyZLh 5 &uſe ht xdt m%mwntſonſ/

3// // tajccDya' ykſ 233 wif yLbonſ 1949 cEſyjynfaxmiſſrefmEſiH (tajccDya' t &
yXrt) uſt trwſ&faumuſyſ qLm) t ulſtjymifumv jyXmefcsuſtrefht &xnboſſaom *%et "28"
t pm; "40" qLom*%efuknbiſſrefh/

pya&ſtL

Ellfawm, m, brwL
jynfaxmiſſrefmEſiLwſm/

&efulefrd 1311 ckwayiſvqef 7 &uſ/
(1950 ckazaz:0&v 22 &uſ/)

trefht &
a&ſbmiſ
EllfawmforwLwſſ0eſ/

orwLtawmſ
orwLtawmſ

Aemuſquwſ "5"
orwLtawmſ &efulefrd
1312 ckwayiſvqef 14 &uſ/
(1951 ckawm 21 &uſ/)

1951 cEſyjynfaxmiſſrefmEſiH (tajccDya' t & yXrt) uſt trwſ&faumuſyſ qLm)

t ulſtjymifumv jyXmefcsuſtrefh/

i 1951 cEſy trefht ſwſ 1 // c

āwirorjriEllam t cuftchm;on/ t x̄t m;jzī 1935 cEþ jrefmEllawmf p&iftlyklyr tuðya' & jyXmeſcsuſm;rs (Taemift bl wif tajccðya' [k & nññfonh) jrefmEllih z̄ h pnſtyklyntajccðya' jyXmeſcsuſm;ohulajymif&mwfay:ayuſvmonſwa-umif/

x̄lubblam t cuftchm;ulz, &m;&eft v̄ll̄n/ Elliflwmforwll̄n̄ treflwifofcm;azmfxm; aom umvtylfjcm;t wiflrbibavmfonx iſrlonfitwif jyvlyfxm;aomjyXmeſcsuſm;yøif onh tajccðb0ya' on/ t uſoua&mu&rnif k treflxwif jyXmeſEllifonfitm%mrsm;ull tajccð ya'yk̄ 230 t & / rwdm; t yEſfxm;onſvnſwa-umif/

wifjyndyvſlavmſu a&faumufiſjrhulonh, m, brwlbni tajccðya' yk̄ 231/ yk̄fcf(2) t & / tajccðya' u Elliflwmforwltm; t yEſfxm;aom tm%mtm;v̄lEſh wmoedwll̄m;tm;v̄lull oþaqmi & Ellifonſvnſwa-umif/

wifjyndyvſlavmſu tajccðya' yk̄ 231 (1) t & / ygv̄refqil&mvſlavmEþ&yfvl̄. tm%mrsm; ultoþyum q̄zwſuſcl T trefpmurfuloabmwln̄tsuſay:yfionſvnſwa-umif/

x̄ta-umifrm;a-umifh, m, brwlbni tq̄gtm%mrsm;Eſiſwuſ T upptwif aqmi & Ellifef tyEſfxm;aom tajcm;tm%mtm;v̄lull̄oþuſatmufytwif treflxwif jyXmeſv̄lulonh/

1// // T treflull̄ 1951 cEþ jynfaxmiþjrefmEllifh (tajccðya' t & / yXrt}uſt trwf&faumufyf q̄l&m) t uſtajymifumv jyXmeſcsuſt refht & xnbifiaom *%ef

2// // T treflull̄ tajccðuya' yk̄ 234 t & , iftajccðya' pwiftm%mwntfonhe hþl 1952 cEþ rwlf 5 & uſe ht xdtm%mwntrnif/

3// // tajccðuya' yk̄ 233 wifjrhonh 1950 cEþ jynfaxmiþjrefmEllifh (tajccðya' yXrt}uſt trwf&faumufyf q̄l&m) t uſtajymifumv jyXmeſcsuſt refht & xnbifiaom *%ef "40" tpm; "48" q̄hom *%efuſknbif&rnif/

pyþ&bl̄uſ

Elliflwmf, m, brwlbni
jynfaxmiþjrefmElliflwmf/

&efulefrd 1312 ckwayifvqef 14 &uſl̄
(1951 ck rwlf 21 &uſl̄)

trefht &

cifarmifz/

Elliflwmforwltwif0eſl̄

aemufquwf6"

orwlttawmf &efulefrd

1312 ckwayifvjynhaumf2 &uſl̄
(1951 xkrwl̄ 24 &uſl̄)

1951 cEþ jynfaxmiþjrefmEllifh (tajccðya' t & / yXrt}uſt trwf&faumufyf q̄l&m) t uſtajymifumv 'kwþ jyXmeſcsuſt trefl̄

j 1951 cEþi / trefit rsw2//

auwifotri Ell homt cuft chm; onl t xt tm;jzi 1935 cEþi jrefmEll fi hwmf p&ift lyblyf t uf
Oya' & jyXmeſcsuſm; rñ (T ræmit bñwift ajccðya' [& nñfetoni] jrefmEll fi H zþpnft lyblyf
T ajccðya' jyXmeſcsuſm; ollajymis&mwifay:ayðufvmonfwaumif/

xLubhomt cuft chm; ulz, &m;&eft vñli Ell fi hwmforwlu/rñd treflwifoljcm;az:jyxm;
aom umvtyliſtjcm;t wlu/rnbilavñbonxisribonitwif/ ollwnfr [kwvltlyonxisrif
onfitwif övlyfxm;aomjyisqibsuſm;yðibnh tajccðya' onl tuſouſ&mu&rniſ[k tref h
xkwif jyXmeſEll onfit m%mrsm; uſtajccðya'yif 230 t & /rñdtm; tyEſſixm;onlvnfwawumif/

wifjyndiyvñwawmlu a&faunuſwiſjrhulonh , m, brwlbñt tajccðya'yif 231/ ykrcf
(2)t & / tajccðya'u/ Ell fi hwmforwltm; tyEſſixm;aom tm%mtm; vñEſſhwmoedwlm;tm;vñull
oþaqmi&uEll onfvnfwawumif/

wifjyndiyvñwawmlu tajccðya'yif 231 (1) ta&/ ygvrefqil&mvñwawmEþ&yvñ. tm%mrsm;
ultoþyumqlzwbtsuſl / T trefpmurfulbabmwhlsuſay; ylönvnfwawumif/

xlt aumifrm;aumih , m, brwlbñt tqylgtm%mrsm; Eſſwug T upptwulqmi&uEll &ef
tyEſſixm;aom t jcm;tm%mtm;vñubblvuslatmygtwif trefli jyXmeſvñlbon/

1// // T trefli 1951 cEþi jynaxmiprefmEll fi H (tajccðya' t & /yXrt)uſt rwf&g
aumuſyqil&m) tuſtajymifumv 'kwif jyXmeſcuſtrefli hac:&rni/

2// // T trefli tajccðya'yif 234 t & , iftajccðya'pwifonhe hþl zþpnft lyblyf
Oya' tcef 6 t & enſvrſuephzþpnfaomyvref. yXrt pñnta0; ullusiyonhe ht xdtm%om
wn&rni/

3// // T trefli vñli at mygtiſulltajccðya'yif 84/ ykrcf(1) . 'cifcauzpionf[ksw, l
&rni/

"oñmwiffrqEþy;&ebeſuſqifqifqifomaefonl 1952 cEþi ZED&v 4 &uþe hwlifjzþvsi/
yXrt}uſtusifyaoma&faunuſyvñfrqEþy;jciſulljynaxmiprefmEll fi hwoſt vñY wae hwnfwiflyap
&efrvñ"

4// // T trefli vñli at mygtiſulltajccðya'yif 84 / ykrcf(2) . 'cifcauzpionf[ksw
, &rni/

"oñmwif tajccðya' tcef 6 t & . enſvrſuephzþpnfaom ygvrefqil&mjynbol hñwawmf
tpñnta0; uſt yif 84/ ykrcf(1) . 'cifcauſt & / cifqifom aemufqifqif&ebe hþl &uþayif
ajcmuſq, ft wif usify&rni/"

pyf&þlif
&efulefrñ 1312 ckyaygiſvijynäumif2 &uſ/
(1951 ckyawf 24 &uſ/)

trefli &/
ciarmitz/

Ell fi hwmforwltwifofe/

1951 cE^b/ z^bpn^f t^bly^by^b ajccDya' jy i^bq i^btsu^f uDya' //

| 1951 cE^b/ t uDya' tr^bwf62//

jynaxmi^brefmE^b i^b Z^bpn^f t^bly^by^b ajccDya' u^byi^bef t uDya' //

at mufgt w^b t uDya' t jzpfyXme^bv^bfon//

1// // (1) T t uDya' u^b 1951 cE^b/ z^bpn^f t^bly^by^b ajccDya' jy i^bq i^btsu^f uDya' [lac:
&rn//

(2) T t uDya'. y^bfr 3 E^bh 7 r^bvyg/ t jcm; y^bfr t m; v^blon^f T t uDya' u^b xlwfe^b
ao^bmae Mpwif^bt m%^bmwn&rn// t q^bly^bfr 3 E^bh 7 on^f z^bpn^f t^bly^by^b ajccDya' y^bfr 233 t &
yXr trwf^ba&faumul^busif^by^b / z^bpn^f faomgy^bre^bluz^bu^bfaomae M pwif^bt m%^bmwn&rn//

2// // z^bpn^f t^bly^by^b jccDya' y^bfr 8 w^b "180" q^bbn^bpum; &yt pm; "y^bfr 180 E^bh 181"
q^bbn^bpum; &y^blukn^bo^b &rn//

3// // z^bpn^f t^bly^by^b jccDya' y^bfr 83 y^bfr(1) w^bhemu^bq^bousuly, tsu&rn^f

4// // z^bpn^f t^bly^by^b ajccDya' y^bfr 180 E^bh 181 t pm; at mufgy^bXme^bcsu^btm; u^bkn^bo^b &rn^f
"180// // (1) o^bl^bc&ll[k , ciuac:w^b b^bom e, fjrulynaxmi^brefmE^b i^b t w^b w^b
jynaxmi^bkt z^bdi^blwct jzp^bzi^b z^bpn^f &rn// x^bynaxmi^bkt z^bdi^blu^b Tr^bsemif^b b^bw^b 'u&i^bsyn^b,
[lac:w^bfp&rn// yg^bref. t uDya' jzihow^bwaomu&ift r^brm;aex^bfuonhol^b &ll. qu^bfy^b
a' or^bm; on^bvm^b/ x^byn^be, w^bly^bi&rn//

(2) yg^bref. u&i^bsyn^b, q^bl^bm u^b pm; v^b ft rwft m; v^bly^bpon^bu&i^bsyn^b, faumi^bl^bu^b h
pn^b&rn//

(3) yg^bref^b ft rwft jzpf^byphom jyn^b, faumi^bl^brt rwfon^b aumi^bl^bvn^b aumi^bl^brt rwft jzpf^b
&yp^bbn^f[l^bsw^f, &rn// o^blmw^bf x^bl^bumi^bl^brt rwfon^b r^btm; qu^bl^btn^bl^bla&faumul^bwi^bfjrul^bu^b
on^bl^bat m^bl^brd w^bo^bwm^brm; u^bl^bq^bl^bu^bq^bmi^b &u^bE^bl^bon^f//

(4) jyn^b, faumi^bl^bon^b r^bu^b w^bl^b0ya' jy^bl^bl^b &nomu^bES^bl^bbuq^bl^bon^b0ya' rm; u^bl^bay; &el^b
yg^bref^b x^bmu^btsu^bwi^b &E^bl^bon^f//

(5) jyn^b, faumi^bl^b0ya' l^burfwcl^bl^btw^bly^bbaomt c^b x^bDya' l^burful^burfw^bx^b||
xlwfe^bau^bnmay; &el^b t q^bly^bya' l^burfE^bh py^bl^bof^b l^by^bfr(6) t &/ w^bm; v^bl^bawmb^by^b.
q^bl^bzw^btsu^bl^b ar^brefawmif^bq^bl^bfr^by^b / x^bDya' l^burful^b wi^bl^bton^b l^bwv^b t^b
v^bl^bSw^bx^b &rn//

(6) E^bl^bl^bawmforw^bl^bh y^bfr(5) t &wi^bl^bfaom0ya' l^burton^f o^bl^bwn^fr[l^b0ya' l^burf.
wp^bl^bwa' oon^f t ajccDya' Es^bl^bq^b l^bis^bon^fq^b l^bis^bon^f[l^bomjy\ emu^bl^bzw^bay; &el^b
E^bl^bl^bawmforw^bl^bbn^f r^bl^b oabmt w^bl^b w^bm; v^bl^bawmb^by^b x^bDya' l^burful^b l^by^bEl^bon^f//

(7) v^bl^bawmb^by^b w^bm; 0e^bl^b0o^bl^b a t mu^brenf^bq^bl^bhom^bl^bwn^f l^byt y^bl^bon^bjy\ emu^bl^b0pm;
&rn// v^bl^byt y^bl^bomjy\ emu^bl^bl^brw^bl^bue^bon^f[l^bxi^bfr^bbn^f l^byt / -um; emppaq; p0fpm; y^bl^bom
t c^b x^b\ emE^bl^bpy^b / / v^bl^byt y^bl^bon^bl^bemuf^b &u^bay^b / 30 at mu^bhemu^bru^bpb/ r^bl^b q^bl^bzw^btsu^b
u^bl^bfre^bl^bbavmuf^b / fre^bl^bop^b l^bw^bm; &w^bl^b t x^bif^b &f^b; au^bnm&rn// y^bfr(6). u^bl^bpm; t v^bl^b /
w^bm; 0e^bl^b0r^bm; &m. q^bl^bzw^btsu^bl^bnf w^bm; v^bl^bawmb^by^b. q^bl^bzw^btsu^bz^bp&rn//

(8) y^bfr(6) t &w^bm; v^bl^bawmb^by^b / v^bl^byt y^bl^bom0ya' l^burf &ijy^bXme^bcsu^bl^b t ajccDya' Es^bl^bq^bh
us^bl^bon^f[l^b w^bm; v^bl^bawmb^by^b q^bl^bzw^btsu^bl^bnf / E^bl^bl^bawmforw^bl^b x^bDya' l^burful^b l^by^bEl^bon^f

pm;aq&gap&ef jynfemfaumiþbll jyefl &rn// jynf, faumiþu vltfaomjifqisutsm;uljyv//
Ellifawmforwlbni xDya' -urfullvurSwx// [ji ifq&rn//

- (9) xbll i fqlb g r&v// Ellifawmforwlbni w&m; v\$awmfcyf u tqitjzwulkwazaus
nmylonhemuf vsifreElliforvsi frefbni xDya' -urfullvurSwx// tuDya' jzplvma-umif
xlfyefl &nm&rn//
- (10) yRfcf (5) t& wiþfaom0ya' -urfull w&m; v\$awmfcyfoll tvst ylbEjzpap/
vst ylydrjzpap/ Ellifawmforwlbni vurSwxlybclv// jynf, faumiþu dyll bcf& hom
taumiþycusuzihxDya' -ur&lyXmefcusonfclv[ji ifqjifry&//
- (11) Ellifawmforwlbni vurSwxlaom jynf, faumiþu tuDya' pmrwlfull w&m; v\$awmfcyf.
twlf0e&Yarmfufewi&rnf nwlwfulvnf u&ifynf, Defu&H armfufewi&rnf
- (12) u&ifynf, DuKonf t cgt m;av#bni jynf, faumiþu bci:Ellonf &lybclv Ellonf oll
&mwlf jynf, faumiþu nvlmcu Ellp0lwEplv// tenfqlw)utfusifyay;&rnf xbll h
usifyaomt cf jynf, faumiþu nvlmcuvc k aemufqitpnfta0;Esh aemufxyfusifyaom
jynfumiþhlmcl yXrtpnfta0;wlt=um;wlf12 vjcm;raeap&//

u&ifynf, ft p&//

181// // (1) Oejulcylbonf u&ifynf, faumiþEshinfwlyi / xlumiþtrwfrm;teul trwf
w0D0. trnlulwiblfaomt cf xbll trnwiþfcicfc&aomtrwulEllifawmforwlbni
atmuwlf "u&ifynf, Dejul" [b:wl &rnjzpahom/ jynf xmiþkt p&t z
0iDejuljzpzi bcfk; &rnf xbll bcfk; jci:fc&aom0ejulonf tajccDya'.
uprm; twlfu u&ifynf, DuKvnfjzp&rnf//

- (2) u&ifynf, DuKonf u&ifynf, p&itlyfy& uplwm0ef, aqmi&u&rnf qlf
&irnf u&ifynf, DuKonfwl &u&jzpap/ vuatmuctt &m&fsm;rsqifzpap/jynf, f
. tlyfyf t cft m%mulopEll &rnf//

- (3) yRfcf(4) &lyXmefcusifm;. a, b, soabmuþxcluapb/qitomtlyfyf t cft m
%monf jynf, ft lyfy& qll &m &mxrfrxrfsm;cefk; jci / ae&mcjci / a&ajymifay;
ay; jci / xl&mxrfrsm;pnfurfa0yfcif upptm;ohoufa&muljzpap&rnf//

- (4) tajccDya' &lyXmefcusifm;Eshqeflusiþpb/jynf, f tlyfyf t cft m%monf jynf
e, f tlyfyf t cft m%monf jynf, faumiþu w&m;oya' dyll aomuprm;ohouf
a&muljzpap&rnf tlyfyf t cft m%muljzpap&rnf jynf, DuKonfaumiþu qitzwf
csufulvle&rnf//

- (5) jynf, qll &m t jcm;upptm; vlfifynf, DuKonf jynf, faumiþEshinfwlyi &
rnf//

- (6) u&ifynfemfaumiþu qitzwfutsm;Eshxifritsifutsm;uljynf, DuKxblwify&m
wlfvG upbfomif/jynf, faumiþu bnf&faumulylonhemuf yXrt}utfusify
aom t pnfta0;wfaumiþtrwfrm;xlfom, if/ aumiþtrwfr [kfotsm;xlfom
, if a&fc, fl jynf, ft p&t zgluzbpnf&rnf xlt p&t zglonf jynf, DuKull
vlyDwlm;rm;aqmi&u&mwlfuhi t jlyy&efzplonf//

- (7) jynf, DuKonf jynf, faumiþu omrefnvlmculusifyaomt cfsm;Y/ ntaqmi&u&u
aomvlyfiaqmi&wmtaumifuyj=um;&rnf olnfr [kfajym=um;ap&rnf u&if

jyné, fupptm; vHEs buqilhomt pbt & itpmulibf&rnfolwnfr [kwibif
 ap&rnfjyné, f. t uqlygwlu&mwlu&umisjzpbni[kijrif, lqaomph
 csu[m; ulip0pm; aqfaEap&efjyné, fumi pbt m; axmuclt)uly;&rn//
 (8) jyné, Dulkonl b3/4mawmEpfwlf wEpf wufjyné, lqif&mt & refajcailpm&ifEs
 torefajcailpm&ifrm; uly&rnfolwnfr [kwiyap&rnfxli pm&ifrm; ulip0pm;
 aqfaEap&efjyné, fumi pbtmibf&rnfolwnfr [kwifibfap&rn//
 (9) jynaxmipkt ph. taxmuft yli Eshpyf&f jynaxipkt p[uowrwaomprn
 urfcu[m; Esqefusibpb/jyné, fumi pbnfjyné, f. bwtsufulvubltwnf
 yli&eft m%m&rnfxpnurfcu[m; twlf/jyné, fumi pbnfjyné, fumi pbnfjyné
 aumif Ellifhwmforwtm; auseyEllap&efjyné, f. bwtsufuljynaxmipkt ph.
 bwtsufuljynaxmipkt ph.
 (10) T tajccDya'. tcef 10 &fjyXmefcsu[m; onfu&ifjyné, Esrouqilap&/
 (11) tajccDya' &fjyXmefcsu[m; Esqefusibpb/jyné, Dulkonl jyné, fumi pbnfjyné
 e, ft pbtzglwth tm%mEswm0eDwlm; rsm; qif&mu[pfsm; xliyifxDuK xliumif
 pbt xlt pbtwlt zht csi fcsifquqfb; upfsm; xliyifxDuK xliumif xlt pbtzht
 wESjynaxmipkt ph. Uqfb; upfsm; yDibaom jyné, f. zpntlyklylt ajcc
 Oya' qif&m upptm; vHulw[m; Oya' jzi jyXmefowrsw&rn//
 10/ / oHmwibpntlyklylt ajccDya' ylf 233 t&yXr trwla&faumufusifyyl
 vifzpntfaomyvrefultsuofhaomae lt xliu&ifjyné, fumi pbnfjyné
 trfom; rsm;. uli pm; v\$ ftrwf m; vHizibpnt&rn//
 5/ / zpntlyklylt ajccDya' ylf 195 uli, fzu&rn//
 6/ / zpntlyklylt ajccDya' ylf 209/ ylf cf(5) wif "u&iftrfom" u&iftrfom; rsm; t m; oH
 wr [kw" qbnfum; & ylf, fzu&rn//
 7/ / zpntlyklylt ajccDya'. 'kw Z, m; wif
 (u) tylf(i) tpm; atmufgt ylf xnfibf&rn// (i) wq, fgaemuliu&ifjynf
 e, fSul pm; v\$ rm; jzi jznfbf&rn//
 (c) tylf(p) wif "igq, lbae&mul" qbnfum; & ylf pm; "ajcmufq, Esbae&mul qf
 onfum; & ylf xnfibf&rn//
 8/ / jynaxmiprefrmEllifhwmzpntlyklylt ajccDya' wif "u&ifjyné, f' qbnfum; & ylf
 ybnhe&mwlfY xnfum; & ylf pm; "u&m;jyné, f' qbnfum; & ylf xnfibf&rn//

THE CONSTITUTION AMENDMENT ACT, 1951.

[Act No. LXII of 1951.]

An Act to amend the Constitution of the Union of Burma.

It is hereby enacted as follows:

1. (1) This Act may be called The Constitution Amendment Act, 1951.

(2) It shall come into force on the date of promulgation except sections 3 and 7 which shall come into force on the date of the dissolution of the Parliament following the first general election held under section 233 of the Constitution.

2. In section 8 of the Constitution, for the expression "section 180" the expression "section 180 and 181" shall be substituted.

3. In sub-section (1) of section 180 of the Constitution, the last sentence shall be deleted.
4. For the provision in sections 180 and 181 of the Constitution, the following shall be substituted, namely:

“180. (1) The territory hitherto known as the Salween District shall form a constituent unit of the Union of Burma and be hereafter known as ‘The Karen State’. It shall also include such adjacent areas occupied by the Karen as may be determined by an Act of Parliament.

aemufquim "8"

THE CONSTITUTION (AMENDMENT) ACT, 1959.

[Act No. 4 of 1959]

An Act to amend the Constitution of the Union of Burma.

It is hereby enacted as follows:

- 1.(1) This Act may be called the Constitution (Amendment) Act, 1959.
- (2) It shall remain in force until the date on which the Prime Minister shall have been appointed on the nomination of the next Chamber of Deputies.
- (3) When this Act comes to have effect, the provision of section 5 of the Burma General Clauses Act shall apply.
2. So long as this Act remains in force, the provisions of section 116 of the Constitution shall be deemed to have been repealed.

1959 cEþ/ zþnþtþsþt ajccþya' (jyiqitþu) **tþðya' //**

i 1959 cEþ tþðya' trswf4 //
jynaxmiprefmEll zþnþtþsþt ajccþya' uliyi&ef tþðya' //

atmuýgtwif tþðya' tþzþfþXmefvubon//

1// (1) T tþðya' ul 1959 cEþ/ zþnþtþsþt ajccþya' (jyiqitþu) tþðya' [hc:wif ap&rn//

(2) T tþðya' on/aemufw)urfa&faumuwiþjrhubnþynbllv\$wawmrstrnwfif offaomykltm/ Ellhwmborwll/ 0ejulcþyefbxm/onhe h&uwlifatmiftm%mwnrheap&rn//

(3) T tþðya' tm%mwncifr&yþbnltc jrefmEllhwma, bþ þum;&yft tþðya' yg ykr 5 &þXmefcusm;on/ tþðoufa&muþp&rn//

2// T tþðya' tm%mwncifr&yþbnltc jrefmEllhwma, bþ þum;&yft tþðya' ykr 116 yjyXmefcusm;ul&þyþbbubullswi, þp&rn//

aemufquim "9"

1959 cEþ/ zþnþtþsþt ajccþya' ('kwj jyiqitþu) tþðya' //

i 1959 cEþ tþðya' trswf10 //

i jynaxmiprefmEll zþnþtþsþt ajccþya' uliyi&ef tþðya' //

atmuýgtwif oya' tþzþfþXmefvubon//

1// // (1) TtuDya'ull 1959 cEþi zð þnftlytajccDya' ('kvð jyfqitsuf)
tuDya' [k:wfþap&rn]/

(2) TtuDya'onl aemufxywjuhf aðauumuswibjrhvbnfjynþi hvðawmfull
zubrionhe lufl aemufuh hvðfpwiftm%mwñ&rn/

2// //zð þnftlytajccDya'yRf 154 . yRfcf(2) EþhyRf 183 /yRfcf(1) wll lufl TtuDya'
jzibotvlbñnl/

aemufquwf "10"

1961 cEþi zð þnftlytajccDya' jyfqitsuf tuDya' //

i 1961 cEþi/ tuDya' trsvf3 //c

atmuþgtwlf tuDya' tjpþyXmefvlbñnl/

1// // TtuDya'ull 1961 cEþi zð þnftlytajccDya'jyfqitsuf
tuDya' [k:wfþap&rn]/

2// //zð þnftlytajccDya'yRf 2 tpm/ atmuþgullRf 2 tjpþxnbif&rn/

"2// //atmuþy, þjrrsm;Eþe, fþmyði fuonljrefmEflifNflonljynaxmiprefm
EflifNflonljynaxmiprefm EflifNflonljynaxmiprefm

(u) 1960 jynEþi atmuþwlþm 1 &uþe hvðjynaxmipkjrefmEflifNflonljorw
EflifNflonljorw /1961 cEþi ZEMO&R 4 &uþe hvðpmcsyDiEflifNflonljorw
vrþwusvutltwnlyuaom e, EflifNflonljorw /9 Eþh10 ygowfsvtsuwlult
axmuftxmiþy /, ciAwb#b&fisjrwfull þm/jrefmynbliðhpiflytjyhom e, f
ajrtm;vW

(c) u, m;jynþ, fþlyif

(*) &, bñrltjcm;e, þjrrsm;&v// xltjcm;e, þjrrsm;rsn;"

3// //zð þnftlytajccDya'yRf 5 tpm/ atmuþgullRf 5 tjpþxnbif&rn/

"5// //yRf 2 /tyli(u) yjyXmefcuþm;ulltaxmuft xmiþy /jrpþuþem;EþhAefarmc&lf
rsn; [] , ciuac:wþthom e, þjrrsm;ulljynaxmiprefmEflifNflonljynaxmiprefm zgh
OifwcktjpþzðþnftlytajccDya'yRf 5 tpm/ xþynaxmiprefmzðþnftajccDya' uþyjyqibef tuDya', f [k:
rn/]"

aemufquwf "11"

1961 cEþi zð þnftlytajccDya' ('kvð) jyfqitsuf tuDya' //

i 1961 cEþi/ tuDya' trsvf7 //c

jynaxmiprefmEflifNflonljorw zð þnftlytajccDya' uþyjyqibef tuDya' //

1// // (1) TtuDya'ull 1961 cEþi zð þnftlytajccDya' ('kvð) jyfqitsuf tuDya' [k:
ac:wþap&rn]/

(2) TtuDya'onl EflifNflonljorw tref humpmjzibwflsþbonhe lufl
pwiftm%mwñ&rn/

2// //zð þnftlytajccDya' tcef 6 wll atmuþgullRf 6 tjpþxnbif&rn/

“ tyff 6 // a&faumufyfsm; // ”

113-u// // a&faumufyf &y&yt w&frpm&ifrsn; yvlyfcifEsh if/ ygvt&faumufyfsm; usifjci f Esh if/ TtajccBya' yg jyXmefcsufrsm; ul/ ol/ lnfr [lwf ygvt&f &m v\$wawmE&Byfylif espof enfoya' rsm; ul/ ol/ lnfr [lwf ygvt&f &m 1949 cE&f Elif hwmorwlf&faumufi bjrthuf t uDy a' yjyXmefcsufrsm; ul/ xcluapb] t jcm; w&m; Oya' wclkt &a&faumufyfsm; usifjci f Esh if/ pyfifl JuDuyfa&/ n\$um;a&Esh tyclyfa& t m%mwlnf ykr 113-c t / zpntxmaom a&faumufyf aumf&f lwn&&rn//

113-c// // (1) ygvt&f &m v\$wawmE&Byfyluft pnfta0;. oabmwbsufl, ll / Elif hwmf orwlf lwlvutsw& xllwqjtyEfonit re&pmjizibefkm; aom a&faumufyfifusiflyEsh t jcm; av; 0Dxufyfom a&faumufyfifusifl; yjifao&faumufyfauumuf&f lwcldzlpnf&rn//

(2) a&faumufyfifusiflyEsh a&faumufyfifusifl; ul/ygvt&f zufifxm; onit cgwifceft yf &efygu / Elif hwmorwlfcefbm; Elif &rn// ol/ mwif t qifgefkbm; jci f tw&fygvt&f &m v\$wawmE&Byfyluft pnfta0;. oabmwbsufl wnlcsufl aemufyf vef. yXrn&vclif&, &rn// t bl- 10 jym; //

(3)ykfc(1) Esh (2) wlt &/ a&faumufyfifusiflyt jzf, if/ a&faumufyfifusifl; t jzf, if/ ceft xm; jci f wlt ygvt&f wnlcsufl aemufyf vef. yXrn&vclif&, &rn//

(4) a&faumufyfifusiflyt a&faumufyfumf&f. oukt jzpfaqmi&f &rn//

(5) t jcm; a&faumufyfifusifl; onif a&faumufyfumf&f wlf&mxlofwrft Ekt &ilifl &mxlp0&faemufzpf&rn//

113-*// // (1) ykr 113-c t / a&faumufyfifusiflyt jzf, if/ a&faumufyfifusifl; t jzf, if/ ceft xm; jci f claoom ykliwlnf at muifgt wlf opfql vutsw&rn//

'uElyf——onif a&faumufyfifusiflyt (olhwnfr [lwf a&faumufyfifl) .
wm0ef t vlyDwf w&m; rsm; ul/ ajzni frwf&fuephr rsuE&fjupi, fr&f faxmuf qEW a'gom/ b, m *wifsm; ol/ hrvlf ul/ p&f&br# ^m%&f&br# ausuleatmifxrf&fifgln// xlfjyif uElybnf zpntlyt ykliwlnf t accBya' Esh wuGw&m; Oya' rsm; ul/ xifsofapmif&fifnif [hv; euwnfunph auifml uwbpiflygon//'

(2) a&faumufyfumf&fift obofonf Elif hwmf w&m; 0ejlifcif. a&shriuNaom, if/ T uP tw&fumf&f Elif nfzpfao w&m; v\$wawmfcif S Ogt &ilqifw&m; 0ejlif. a&S hriuNaom, if/ txuifgt wlf opfql vutsw&rn//

(3) a&faumufyfumf&fift obofonf a&faumufyfumf&fift jzpfzihwm0eft vlyDwf w&m; rsm; ul/ wifraqmif&fifpifql vutsw&rn//

(4) txuifgt wlf opfql vutsw&rlif jifqebom/ ol/ lnfr [lwf ysuifubom a&faumufyfumf&fift w0Dfonf &mxulifutclifli ify, &ma&muobnf [hsm, &rn//

113-C// // a&faumufyfumf&fift m; vlfonf TtajccBya' Esh w&m; Oya' rsm; ul/bmvlf eml / rtfvlf wmf0eft vlyDwf w&m; rsm; ul/ viflypifhaqmif&fif&rn//

113-i// // w0Dwa, muhamobnf rtfvlf wlifam, if/ rtfvlf rbfifgaom, if/ jynfaxmifpk jrefmElif t m%omyifeuifarbzif; cl / rtfvlf wlifjynaxmifpifrefmElifbm; jzpfomof [lwfif ol/ lnfr [lwf tenifqifgE&f xlfif Elifbm; rjzpfcb] vif xlfhif a&faumufyfumf&fift jzpf cef h xm; xlfhif t &nft ci f Esjyifpifif&fif&rn//

113-p// // (1) a&faumufy&umf&&w0D0D0nfr ntli wifvurSw&;xliam Elwfxc&pmu||
Elifhwforwli&liwibcfcjcijszih&mx|rfElwfxc&bn||

(2) xi&f;onf[qjzwyf]zpbont usipm&dvlyufym;ra-umijszp&p/ rp&faqmi Elfra-umijszp&p
xit a-umijswctbiumi lsvyg/a&faum, ufy&umf&&Difw0D0D0l&mx|rfElwy, &/

(3) Tykrt&&yXme&csufsn;Efit nlygv&efq||&m v\$vwawmfw&y&yfbn&py&psu&u&iy&rn||

(4) ouqj&mv\$vwawmft rwppblygj. av;yllyt mu&avsnliom trwfsm;uvurSw&;xli /
ta-umijs-um;aomt cgbryvyg/ygv&efq||&mv\$vwawmfw&y&yfbn&Tykrt&wifj&ejzp&om pyp&su&
tqlltta&w, ly|rp0pm;&/

(5) v\$vwawmft pnfta0;wu&om trwfsm;teuf trwfsm;&muaxmut|| qjzwyfXme&csuf
caomt cgbryvyg xliubliom&py&psu&u&iy&rn||

(6) pyp&su&u&lp&prppaq;&mwif pyp&su&u&iyjcijsliam a&faumufy&umf&&Difw0D0D0l wif
vli&pk\$vwawm&em, uEshjynbli\$vwawm&u&ly&i&rn||

(7) pyp&su&u&lp&prppaq;&mwif pyp&su&u&iyjcijsliam a&faumufy&umf&&Difw0D0D0l wif
aom, if/ntd u& pm;v& jzihom, if/acsyc&R&rn||

(8) t xli&wmft zli&pn&prppaq; ylaemuf pyp&su&u&iyjchom v\$vwawm&ht p&ic&mwif
jy&rn|| pyp&su&u&ixi&f; [kt xli&wmft zli&ut m;vliabmwl, lqchom xl; lqsubnft y&tjyw
twnjz&rn|| ollmwi&oabmu&liomt cgsn;Yrum; t xli&wmft zli& t p&it&ic&mu&ly&ref
q||&m v\$vwawm&E&y&vli w&uft pnfta0;w&fp| fpm;aq&faE&rn||

pyp&su&u&lp0pm;aq&faE&y&laemuf pyp&su&u&ixi&f;onf[, if/ a&faumufy&umf&&Dif. t ush
pm&dvlyufym;jcifonf ollmfr [kwfr&fraqmi Elfjcijsli&mx|Yquiv&u&ixr&&fap&efro&h
rxli&om t usipm&dvlyufym;jcifrszpbont[, if/ w&uft pnfta0; wu&mu&by;aom trwf
sm;&mu/ t pnfta0;w&axmut|| qjzwyf&umf&&Difu&mx|rf&u&scjci&Elwy, &rn||

113-q// // jyn&axmijpkE&li&De&fr&tm;v&Eshpy&v&f| / tol&acjwm&ci&f&mx|t a&t w&uf
av#jci&f&w&liyao&mt cgv&f a&faumufy&umf&&Difw0D0D0nfrntd vpmu&v&hp&ef nt&dt vlt
av#u&ofabmrwthom/a&faumufy&umf&&Difw0D0D0l&efbxm;yr&ol. vpmu&om, if/ tc&h jci&
Esh&li&vnfr [kwfi&Sf, jci&Eshpy&v&faom t c&ft a&rsn;u&om, if/ ol&t us&ep&em&t mifajymisv
jci&fr&y&/&

113-Z// // Ttajcc&ya' t&ay; ty&xm;aomt m%mu&ly&lk&mu&pho&E&ap&ci&st vli&li&
vli&y&bn[kli&wnfr [wf t vli&li&bn[kxi&ri&qE&li / Ttajcc&ya' &yXme&csufsm;E&li&nf/
rn&ln&frz&paom xy&z&nt m%mr&sm;u&lla&faumufy&umf&&ft m;ay; ty&ef ygv&ef&bn/ t u&ya'
jzi&f&E&bn||

113-p// // a&faumufy&umf&&f a&faumufy&f i&f&u&dcy t jcm;a&faumufy&f i&f&u&dm;E&shpy&v&f
I / Ttajcc&ya' < xubz:jy&chom jy&Xme&csufsm;E&shq&ef&li&f&pbj&at&mu&ly&u&Psm;u&li&w&m;Oya'
E&fit n&bwf&v&rn||

(u) a&faumufy&f i&f&u&dcy E&ha&faumufy&f i&f&u&dm;. vpm&ai&t_j&fpm;, homtou&ft
&G E­&f&vpm&ai&f&Psm;/ xli&f

(c) a&faumufy&umf&&f. vly&ef&aqmi&vw&rsn;u&li&0ay; jci&f t m%mr&sm;E&li&ly&ef&0q||&
&mu&f&Psm;/

113-n// // ojcm;t u&ya' / ollmfr [wf en&0ya' rsn;jy&Xme&fci&f&yao;rlt c&ft w&f
aqmi&f&u&e&f&om a&faumufy&f &y&yt w&uf&pm&f&rsn; dyvly&ci&f&E&h i&f/ ygv&ef&faumufy&f&sm;u&si&f

jcifESh if/ T t ajccθya' ygyjXmefcsufr; ullohwfr [kwf1949 cEʃʃ ElifHwmforwlb&faumuif
ajrhuf t uθya' ygyjXmefcsufr; ultxdflapbJ t jcm; w&m;0ya' wcikt & a&faumuif; usifjcif
ESh if/ pyfVθfI }uθuya&/ nθfum;a&EShtlytθya&/ wluu&faumuifhumr&fif/ vuf&v&m;0ya'
rm; t & aqmi&f&rn//"

aemufquwf"12"

1961 cEʃʃ zθpniflytθytl ajccθya' (wwd jyifqitsuf) t uθya' //

j 1961 cEʃʃ t uθya' trsf17//c

atmuifgtwif t uθya' jzifXmefvluon//

1// // (1) T t uθya' ul 1961 cEʃʃ zθpniflytθytl ajccθya' (wwd jyifqitsuf) t uθya' [k
ac:wif&rn//

(2) T t uθya' on/ ElifHwmforwlu t rθfb-umfimnjiziibwfrswonhe kufwifpwif
tm%mwfn&rn//

2// // (u) ykfcf(1) t pm; atmuifgulfkfcf(1) t jzpfif&rn//

" (u) Arbmom omoemawmfon/ ElifHwmf. Elifbm; trsm; qfluifG &m bmon)ujzpf
onit m;avmfpn ElifHwmf bmonomoemjzp&rn// "

(c) ykfcf(4) aemufwifatmuifgulfkfcf(5) t jzpxnfif&rn//

" (5) jynfaxmipEʃʃ p&on/r t Eʃʃp0bomrebfif t enfqN50 &mcEʃʃEShntbaomaiG
ulbmonomoem& twfifcfaifruaxmuifrn//
&fifviicsu// " 'bmonomoem' qbnifif/ Tykif& ykfcf(1) ESh (2) wif wif az:jyxm;onh
Arbmomomoem/ t plvmbmom omoem/c&pif, mebmomomoem/ [ElbmomomemEShewif
uG hom omoemwiflqifbn// "

3// // zθpniflytθytl ajccθya' ykif 21 aemufwifatmuifgulfkfcf 21-u/ 21-c/ 21-*ESh
21-C t jzpxnfif&rn//

" 21-u// // Arbmom omoemawmfon/ jynfaxmipEʃʃ ElifHwmf bmonomoemjzp&
onESht nDjynfaxmipEʃʃ p&onf-

(u) y& wifbmonem/yEʃʃwifbmonemEShyEd0' omoemwnf [hom Arbmomomoem
awmfolkyiflpnififyeiflyatmifcfaifruaxmuifrn//

t bl-10 jym; c

(c) b&wem/ w&m;&wem/ olCm&wem wnf [hom &wemolgywiflifcfaifruaylaZm&
rnf//

(*) t qifpomoemoifyESh&wemolgywiflif&om;jcifst m;jzibom, if/ rfuqjtifst m;
jzibom, if/ t jcm;enst m;jzibom, if/ apmifm; rfr [kwfifpifpaomab;tEW, tybitfrsumuif f
apmif&mu&rn//

&fifviicsu// " 'olCm&wem' qbnifif& [esawmfwygpif [kwfJ & [esawmf t m;vifif*%ra&gy
0ifhom olCmifqifbn// "

21-c// // jynfaxmipEʃʃ p&onf-

(u) qXoifg emwifykuyfawmtXuxmEShLumpmr&sm; ulauamispmxifofapmif&muif
xm;&rn//

(c) jynfaxmipEʃʃ wifwif xifXu oifyfawmtXuxmEShLumpmr&sm; ullyEʃʃfu&mwif
trnf; t, ifry&atmifpnifurfrsm;owfrsm / xifnifurfrsm; t wif vifemofsm; ulbmyEʃʃtly&rn//

21-*// // jynfaxmipk Elliftpl&onf rEW;awmibjcteD r[mawmu rm&Zelubl/wm
blm;y&0%of twif&syOPolq emwifykuy&wmfausmufmrsm;Eshxblm;teD pENrlblm; y&0%of
twif< XuXmEsh&lmawmufmrsm;ulauumisr&pmix&fapmih&fusfxm;&fp&rn//

21-C// // jynfaxmipkElliftpl&onf wE&v#stensqllw)ulfatmuygq&mawmju&rsn;tm; yih
bwif / Elliftwmboomoemt wifrid aqmi&fuslytsn;uliviy&rnfyif xllqmi&fuslytsn;Esbyf
v0fonhq&mawmju&rsn;. a0betsuf t)uly;csuEsho0j rsn;ulvnfum;em&rn//

- (u) t bllzr [m&1*llq&mawmju&rsn/
- (c) t *f [my3/4lvq&mawmju&rsn/
- (*) Elliftwmbo0j p&D q&mawmju&rsn/ Esh
- (C) Elliftwmboenf"llq&mawmju&rsn; //"

4// // z&bnfstlykyltajccBya' ylf 43 aemufwifatmuygtllylf 43-uESM3-c t jzpxnh
of&rn//

" 43-u// // ElliftwmboenfjynfaxmipElliftwif/a&Shifrsn;wnlxm;ulug fwmfreliu /
jrwfbmblm;. "gwfawmfar&wmfrsm; uefoy&ml omoemorifwifx&fiau&mfapmaoma&sa [mif
apwDy&x&rsn;ppab/ oyleab/ i vslab; paomab;t Ew, rsn;a-umifysupDv# / xllpwDy&x&rsn;
ulijyifjyefvnfnaxmi&my ulhaxmu&rn//

43-c// // Elliftwmboenf Oenfa'oemawmEshrqef lus&f&ef jynfaxmipElliftwmw0efvllwif
vly&x&rsn;t wif aq;&EShifrsn;w&vnrif [lwt / blesawmju&rsn;Eshifypymo oChaq;&rsn;
xm;&rn/ xllq;&rsn;Y/ blesawmju&rsn;tm; &ypkultar&mw&vnrif Oenfa'oemawmEshrqef h
us&f&py&phu;ar&rn//"

aemufquwif"13"

1961 cE&f z&bnfstlykyltajccBya' (pwkwyijfqi&su) tu&ya' //

i 1961 cE&f tu&ya' tr&vif20/¢

atmuygtwif tu&ya'jzifjXmesvllbo&n//

1// //T tu&ya' ul 1961 cE&f z&bnfstlykyltajccBya' (pwkwyijfqi&su) tu&ya'
[hc:w&f&rn//

2// // (1) z&bnfstlykyltajccBya' ylf 20 wif v&ly&f, lqEllamot tc&fta;/ v&ly&f&ul
u& fw&fqmuEllamot tc&fta;" q&bnfum;&yt pm; / " v&ly&f, lqEllamot tc&fta;/ v&ly&f&ul
phu&ul faqmu&wnEllamot tc&fta;/ v&ly&f&ul oifum;Ellamot tc&fta;" q&bnfum;&yt&ul
x&nl&f&rn//

(2) atmuygtElliftlykyltajccBya' ylf 20 . t&fc&uftjzpxnh&f&rn//

" t&fc&u&/ / o&mw&frb/o&lr [lwtly&f&olwif pmjiz&f&om; xm;aom &utvif
abm wh&tu&ul&f&baumifrsn;w&frnb&foufjyn&fo;ol<#, if. rbul&u&fbm&mor
[lfbn&f&nbm&mu&f&ifum;jci&f&ry&ll//"

3// // z&bnfstlykyltajccBya' ylf 21/y&f&f(5) aemufwifatmuygtllylf&(6) t jzpxnh&f
&rn//

" (6) bmom omoemw&ula&om; jci&ftm;jzihom, if/ r&ufqj&iftm;jzihom, if/ t jcm;
en&ftm;jzihom, if&pmfum;r&fr [lwtly&f&paomab;t Ew, ty&f&frSE&llw&mtpl&onfum&f

apni h&mu&rnf"